Created with a trial version of Syncfusion Essential PDF

Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankasi

Anonim Sirketi and
Its Subsidiaries

Consolidated Financial Statements

As of and for the Nine-Month Period Ended 30 September 2015
(Convenience Translation of Consolidated
Financial Statements and Related Disclosures and Fooinotes

Originally fssued in Turkish)

With Auditors’ Review Report Thereon

Akis Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest
Mubhasebeci Mali Miisavirlik
Anonim Sirketi

28 October 2015

This report contains “Auditors’ Review Report™
comprising 1 page and; “Consolidated Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes™
comprising 98 pages.



e

Akis Bagimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Telephone +50 (216} 631 50 00
Muhasebeci Mali Miisavirlik A.S. Fax +50 {216} 681 90 80
Kavacik Rizgarl Bahge Mah, Internet  wwiw.kpmg.com.ir
Kavak Sok. No: 29

Beykoz 34805 |stanbul

Convenience Translation of the Auditors’ Review Report

Originally Prepared and Issued in Turkish (See Section 3.1)
AUDITORS® REVIEW REPORT ON INTERIM FINANCIAL INFORMATION

To the Board of Directors of Tiirkive Sinai Kalkinma Bankast AS:
Introduction

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma
Bankasi AS (the “Bank™) and its financial subsidiaries (together “the Group™) as at 30 September 2015 and the
consolidated income statement, consolidated statement of comprehensive income, consolidated statement of
changes in shareholders’equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the nine-month period then ended and
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The Bank Management is
responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of such interim financial information in accordance with
“Regulation on Accounting Applications for Banks and Safeguarding of Documents” published on the Official
Gazette numbered 26333 on 1 November 2006, and other regulations on accounting records of Banks published
by Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency and circulars and interpretations published by Banking Regulation
and Supervision Authority, (together referred to as “BRSA Accounting and Reporting Legislation™) and Turkish
Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”™ except for the matters regulated by BRSA Accounting and
Reporting Legislation. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on this interim consolidated financial
information based on our review,

Scope of limited review

We conducted our review in accordance with Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410, “Review of Interim
Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”. A review of consolidated interim
financial information consists of making inquiries, primarily of persons responsible for financial and accounting
matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review of consolidated interim financial
information is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Auditing Standards.
Consequently, a review of consolidated interim financial information does not enable us to obtain assurance that
we would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not
express an audit opinion.

Conclusion

Baszed on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying interim
consolidated financial information is not presented fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankas1 AS and its financial subsidiaries as of 30 September 2015 and the
result of its operations and consolidated cash flows for the nine-month period then ended in accordance with BRSA
Accounting and Reporting Legislation and Turkish Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” except
for the matters regulated by BRSA Accounting and Reporting Legislation.

Akis Baimsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Milsavirlik Anonim Sirketi
A member firm ﬂfK.FMQ_lnltmalmna “ooperative

el Tkl
Partner, WHM .,,
1_*

28 October 21]15:_-__
Istanbul, Turkey ey s

Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English

As explained in Note 1 in Section Three, the accompanying interim consolidated financial information are not
intended to present the financial position and results of operations in accordance with the accounting principles
and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Turkey.

Akis Baggmsa Danetim ve Serbest Muhasebec ball Migrdrik A5,
 Turkish corporation and @ mesmbar firm of the KPMG netwerk of indapecden
raemnbar lirna alfikated wath EPMG Intametionsl Coaparative, a Swiss entity.
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THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL REPORT OF @;gf
TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S.
FOR THE NINE MONTHS PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

The consolidated financial report for the nine months includes the following sections in accordance with “Communiqué on
the Financial Statements and Related Explanation and Notes that will be made Publicly Announced™ as sanctioned by the
Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency:

GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE PARENT BANK

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE PARENT BANK

EXPLANATIONS ON THE CORRESPONDING ACCOUNTING POLICIES APPLIED IN THE RELATED PERIOD
INFORMATION ON FINANCIAL STRUCTURE OF THE GROUP WHICH 15 UNDER CONSOLIDATION
EXPLANATORY DISCLOSURES AND FOOTNOTES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OTHER EXPLANATIONS

INDEFENDENT AUDITOR'S LIMITED REVIEW REPORT

The subsidiaries. associates and joint ventures, whose financial statements are consolidated within the framework of the
reporting package. are as follows:

Subsidiaries Associates
Yaurm Finansman Menkul Degerler A5, I5 Finansal Kiralama A.5.
TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatinm Ortakhg A5, is Girisim Sermayesi Yatinm Ortakligi A%

Is Fakioring A.S.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements and the explanatory footnotes and disclosures for the nine months,
unless otherwise indicated. are prepared in thouwsands of Turkish Lira (*TRY™), in accordance with the Communigqué on
Bank's Accounting Practice and Maintaining Documents, Turkish Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reponting
Standards, related communiqués and the Bank’s records, and have been independemly reviewed and presented as attached.

28 October 20135

= )

Adnan BALI Omer ERYILMAZ ustafa GOKTAS

Chairman of Executive Vice President Head of Financial
Board of Directors In Charge of Financial Control Department

Reporting
f
emal Serdar Uygar Sgfak
Member of Audit Committee Member of Audit Committee

Contact information of the personnel in charge for addressing questions about this inancial report:

Name-Surname / Title : Mustafa Giktas / Head of Financial Control Department
Telephone Number 1(0212) 334 51 92
E-Mail Address : goktasmi@tskb.com.tr

Tiirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankasi A.S.
Meclisi Mebusan Cad. 81 Findikl 34427 Istanbul Tel: (212) 334 50 50 Faks: (212) 334 52 34 Ticaret Sicil No: 42527
www.tskb.com.tr
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TIURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND IT5 SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY - 3¢ SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Liva (1L} vnless othervise stabed.}

SECTION OMNE
GENERAL INFORMATION

L

1L

The Parent Bank's incorporation date, beginning status, changes in the existing status

Tirkiye 3Sinai Kalkunma Bankasi A5, (“The Parent Bank™) was estabhished in accordance wilh
the decision of President of the Republic of Turkey numbercd 3/11203 on 12 May 195%). This
decision was declared by TR, Office of Pome Ministry Proccdures Directorate Decision
Management on 12 May 1950,

According to the classification set out in the Banking Law No: 53411, the status of the Parent Bank
iz “Drevelopment and Investrnent Bank™, The Parent Bank does not have the auwhority of
“Accepting Deposit™. Since the establishiment date of the Paremt Bank, there is no change in its
“Development and Invesunent Bank™ status,

Explanations regarding the Parcnt Bank's sharcholding séructure, sharcholders holding
directly or indirectly, collectively or individually, the managing and controlling power and
changes in current year, if any and explanatioms on the controlling group of the Parent
Bank

Tiirkive Is Bankasi A.S. has the authority of managing and controlling power of the Parent Bank
directly or ndirectly, alone or together with other shareholders. Sharcholders of the Parent Bank
are as follows:

Current Period Share Shareholding Paid in Unpaid
Namc SurnemefCommercial Title Capital Rate (%) Capital Capital
T. Iy Bankas: A.§. Group 875.003 50,00  §75.003 :
T. Vekiflar Bankas: T.A.O, 146.606 838 146606 -
Under Custody at Merkezt Kayil Korulugu

{Cther Insbutions and Individuals) 72839 41,62 728.351 -
Total 1,750,000 106,00 __1.750.000 -
Prior Period Share Shareholding Pzid in Unpaid
Name Suraame/Commercial Title Capital Rate {%} Capital Capital
T. Iy Bankast A.$. Group 750.002 5000 750.002 ]
T. Vakiflar Bankas: T.A.O. 125.662 833 125.662 i
Under Custody at Merkezi Kayit Kurnlusu

{Other Institutions and Individuals) £24.336 41,62 624.336 -
Total 1.50{.000 100,00 1.500.00¢0 -

The Parent Bank sharcs are traded in Istanbul Siock Exchange (“BIST™} since 26 Decenaber 1986,
The Parent Bank’s 50% of the shares belongs to 15 Bank Group and 39,6% of these shares are in
free floating and traded in BIST Mational Market with “TSKB" ticker.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.5 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSCLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY - 30 SEFTEMBER 2015
{Amounts are exprezsed in thouwsands of Turkizh Lira (TL) unless othanwviss stated.}

SECTION ONE {Continued)

GENERAL INFORMATION {Continued}

IIL.

Explanations regarding the chajrman and the members of hoard of directors, audit
commiftee, generzl manager and assistant geperal mamagers and their shares and

responsibilities in the Parent Bank

The Chairman gpd The Members of Board of Directers:

Mame Surname

Titte {1}

Chaarman of the Board of Direclors

Adnan Bab

Yice Chiairman of the Beard of Directers and wember of the
Kemzl Serdar Digli Audit Compnittes
Burhaneilin Aklas dember of the Board ol Directors

| Halil Aydogan

fiural il

tlember of the Board of Dircetors

tlember of the Board of Diroctors

Ertan Burhanetiin Fantar

ilenber of the Board of Directors

Momber of the Board of Directors

Uygar Safuk Ogin

lember ot the Board of Ticecners and Auwdin Commimes

 Ebru Uizsuca

Memlrer of the Board of Dircoors

Oacan Turkakin

Momber of (e Board of Dieeceors and Genesal Manager

Kamil ¥Yilimaz

wember of the Board of Directors

General Manager and Vice Prasidents

Mame Surnamse

Title f Area of Responsibiley

freean Tilekakin

General Manager

A, Orhan Beskitk

Sunior Vice President - Techmical Services and Financial
Instinticns

Burak Akgde

Vieo Presidea — Corporate Marketing and Project Finanes

Omer Erpdmaz

Viee President — Financial Control, Budget Planning and
Tnvestor Relations

Gipdem lgel
iJfuk Bala ¥hee)

Wice Presichent — Tressuny and Hemean Resounces

Wice Prazident -~ Loans

B. Gitkhan Canakpiiar

Wiee Peegiden) — Infpnmation Tecknology and Dperation

Ecz Béri

Vice President— Enkorprise Archilcoture

Hakan Aygen

Vice Peesident — Comorate Finanse and Economie Rescarch

Aziz Ferit Eraslan (3)

Vice President — Tntermal Systems

(1} The shurves o adove directors i1 e Sk are gpncbolic.
FA Vo Coneee was clecied fo fiemeed Lember piersuaat e Sopee! Aascnel el an 26 A ferch 2005 e dee e eepegmotion of Dirmng Viftas i gecor dmtes

wkitde ted Bowted o Diveerors posolfurian oot 26 March 2005 § Apeaf 300 3 2 eack dane fr ordee Fo sooee vaemn podrion of Fave Canevl,
3] fu e Bonrd of Directors meetiog frefo! on 30 Septewdnng 2043, Azic Fevit Erpsfon vt agpoided o Vice Presidenr of futdenm! Batemy ar o 08
Chalaber 2015, A7ic Ferir Erartan dagy stariee fig diere an 15 Octeder 24 § affer compleitos of the fegal procediees sated in Hocking Lo,

According to the regulations on auditing in Articles 397-406 of the Turkish Conunercial Code
numbered 6102, Akis Bagimsiz Denetim ve Scrbest Mubascheo! ve Mali Miisavirlik AS. has been
elected as the independent auditer for the vear 2015 in the General Assembly Meeting held on 26
March 2015



TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY - 30 SEPFTEMBER 2015

(Amonnts are crpressed i thowsands of Teckish Lica (TLY unless otherwise staved, )

SECTION ONE (Continued}
GENERAL INFORMATION {Continued)

Y.

Information abont the persons and institutions that have qualified shares in the Parent
Bank

T. Is Bankasi A.S. {Is Bank} Group owns the qualified shares (hat control the Paremt Bank’s
capital direstly or indirectly.

Current Period Share Sharcholding Paidiz Unpaid

Name Surname/Commercial Title Capital Rate (%) Capital Capital

T. Is Bankasi A.S. Group B75.003 50,00 875.003 -
T. Vailuflar Bankasi T.AO. 146,600 B3R 146,606 -
Under Custody at Merkeai iKayit Kurulugu

Oither Institutions and individueals 73%.39] 41,62 725 30] -
Total 1.750.000 100,00 1.750.008 -
Prior Period Share Shareholding Paridin - Unpaid

MName SurnamefCommercizl Title Capiial Rafc (%) Capital Capital

T. is Bankasi A.$. Group F50.0062 50,00 150.002

T. Valuflar Bankan T.A.C. 125,662 8,38 125 662

Under Custody al Merkesl Kayvil Kurulusu

Other Institutions and Individuals 624,336 41,62 624,336 -
Total 1500000 106,00 1.500.000 -

Summary on the Parent Bank’s functions and areas of actfivity

Tirkive Simmai Kalkinma Bankasi A5, is (he first privale development and investment bank which
was cstablished by the Council of Mimsiers resolulion number of 3/11203 established in 1950
with the support of World Bank, T.R. Government, T.R. Central Bank and commercial banks, As
per the articles of association published in the Official Gazelte on 2 June 19850, the sim of the
Farent Bank iz to support all private sector investments bul mostly indusirial sceclons, to help
domestic and foreign capital owners to finance the new firms and to help the improvement of
Turkish capital markets. The Parent Bank is succeeding its aims by financing, consuilting, giving
lechinical support and financial intermediacy services. The Parent Bank, which operates as a non-
deposit accepting bank, played a major role on manufacturing and finance sectors in every phase
of the economic development of Turkey. The Parern Bank staried its joumey in 1950 financing
the private sector investrents in Turkey and today it provides leans and preject finance with the
goal of sustainable development {0 corporations in different fields. As a leader in meeting the long
term financing needs of the private sector, the Parent Bank also continues te offer solutions with
respect 1 the newest needs and elient demands.

The Parert Bank hus opened two branches in Iemir and Ankara in Apioll 2006 (0 enbaonce
marketing and valuation operations.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY - 30 SEPTEMRBER 2015
{Ameunts are gxprested in thowsancdy o Turkish Lica (FLY unless olhecwise siated )

SECTION ONE {Continued)
GENERAL INFORMATION {Continued}

¥IL

Differences between the Communigqué on Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemetts
of Banks and Furkish Accounting Standards aod short explagation abouf the institution
subject to lize-by-line method or proportional consalidation and institutions which are
deducted from equity or oot included in these three methods

De to differences between the Communiqué on Preparation of Consolidated Financial
Statements of Banks and Turkish Account Standards {TAS), the nen-financial subsidianes and
associates, TSKE Gayrimenku! Degerleme AS., Terme Metal Sanayi ve Tiearet A%, Tige Tarmm
Uribnleri Lisansii Depacnluk A S, Adana Hotel Project are Anavarza Otelcilik Ancnim Sirketi are
not consolidated since they are not wm scope of financial institutions according 1o relaed
Comnmumniqueé,

Tisrkiye Smai Kalkinma Bankasi A5, and its Nnancial instiuiions, Yatrin Finaasman Menkul
Degerler A5, TSKB Gayrimenku! Yatiown Crtakh3r A5, are imcluded in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements by line by line consolidation method, is Finausai Kiralama A8,
is Girisim Sermayesi Yatmm Ortakhg A.S. and Is Fakloring AS. are included in (e
accompanymg consclidated financial statements by equity method.

Financial institutions ncluded in the consolidation are determined in accordance with
“Commmuniqué on Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements of Banks™ published in the
Cifficial Gazetie dated 8 November 2006 numberad 26340,

Yatinim Finansman Meokul Degerler ALS. !

Yatirun Finansman Menkul Deferler A5, (“YFAS") was established m 15 October 1976, The
Company’s purposc is 10 perform capital market operations specified in the Company’s arttcles of
association in sccordance with the CMEB and the related legislation. The Company was merged
with TSKB Meonkul Degerler A.5. on 29 Decamber 2006, The share of Tlrkiye Sinat Kalkinma
Bankas: A5, 5 95, 78%. The company’s headquarters is 1ocated at TstanbulfTurkey.

TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatoim Ortaldige A5, :

TEKB Gayrimenku! Yatwimn Ortakhidy AS. {(“TSKB GYO") was established on 3 February 2006.
Core business of the Company is real estate trust to construct and develop a portfolio of properties
and smake investment to capital marke! mstruments linked 1o properties. The share of Tizkive
Sinai Kalkinima Bankas) AS. is 59,00%. The corpany’s headquarters is localed at Istanbul/Turkey.

is Finansal Kirzlama A.S. :

is Finansal Kivalama AS. {“is Finansal Kiralama") was cstablished on 8 February 1988, The
Company has been performing its operations in accordance with the Financial Leasing, Faclonng and
Financing Companics Law No 6361, The purpose of the Company i3 perfonming domestic and
foreign financial leasing activities and all kind of rental {leasing) transactions within the frameweork
of legislation The share of Tiirkive Sinai Kalkinma Bankasi A5, is 28,56% and the share of
Tirkiye Is Bankasi A.S. is 27,79%. The Company’s headquarters is located al Istanbul/Turkey.

Is Falttoring A.S.

i Fakioring A.S. (“l3 Faktoring™), was incorporated in Turkey on 4 July 1993 and it has been
performing s operalions in accordance with the Financial Leasing, Factoring and Financing
Compandes Law MNo: 8361, The Company’s main operalion s domestic and cxport {aclonng
transactions. The Company is a Tirkiye Is Bankast A.S. Group entity and the parent is I3 Finansal
Kiralama A5 with 78 23% shareholding. The share of Tirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankas) A.5. is
21,75%. The company’s headquarters is located at IstanbulTurkey.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FENANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY - 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

[Armounts aTe expressed in thowsands of Turkish Lira {TLY unless othenvise stated.

SECTION ONE {Continued)
GENERAL INFORMATION {Continued}

YL

VII.

Differences betwveen the Communiqué on Freparation of Consclidated Financial Statements
of Banks and Turkishh Accounting Standards and short explanation sbout the institution
subject to line-by-line method or proportional ¢onsolidation and institutions whick are
deducted from equity or not included in these three methods {continued)

Is Girigimt Sermayesi Yatirrm Ortaklgn ALS. :

Is Girisim Semmayesi Yaurim Ontakhi@ A.S {“Is Girisim™) staried its venure capiial operations by the
decision of Capital Market Board dated § Qctober 2000. The principal activity of the Company is to
perform long-term investments to venture capital companies mainly established or to be estabhished
in Turkey, have developinen polential and requine resource, The shave of Tiirkiyve Sinai Kalkuinna
Bankas1 A S. is 16,67% in which the share of Is Yatirim Menkul Degerler A S. is 29,01%. The
Couipany’s headquarters is located at Istanbul/Turkey,

The existing or potential, actual or Iegal chstacle on the transfer of shareholder’s equity
between the Parent Bank and its subsidiaries or the reimbursement of liakilities

There is no existing or potential, actual or legal obstacle to the reimbursernent of liabilities
between the Parent Bank and its subsidiaries. The Parent Bank charpe or pay cost of the services
according to the service agreements done between the Parent Bank and its subsidiaries. Dividend
distribdion frone shareholders’ equity is made according 1o related legal cegulations.

Written policies of the Parent Bank related to compliance to publicly disclosed obligations of
the Parent Bank and assessment of accuracy, frequency and cempliance of mentioned
disclesures

The Parent Bank Disclosvre Policy approved by the meeting of the Board of Directors has entered
into force on 28 February 2014, Comnpliance to public disclosure oblipations, frequency of public
disclosurcs and tools and methods wsed [or public disclosures are explained in the disclosure
policy of the Parenl Bank accessible from the Parett Bank’s corporate website.



TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT QT FINANCIAT POSITION)
AT 3G SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amcunty are exprested in thogsands of Tudiish Lige (TLY nnless othenviss skbed. )

Bevipwedl

Curgent Peeind

Audined

Prior Perind

3t September 215 21 Beeember 2014
ASSETS sinte Bef. TL FC Tatal TE FC “Toal
L CASH AND BALANCES WETH TIEE CENTHAL RANK 4l I8,240 LI TH.ATH F18T AT 152 507704
H, FIMAMCEAE ASSETS AT FATHROWVGH MROFIT AND 2% 221 a1 26TeS 348,928 56,40 95017
LO5S (Nal} [z
L1 Tredimg finaxcizl pzzcs L ET Hpz AN 25 TG 35,924 Mk 9Fa17
L0 Fubdlee seeaer delbl seoariies pt R | - 0570 TEET - T.4E7
T.1.2  Sliare codiltcalas e - B AT 1 . 352
203 Depvalive Mnanial asseis keld for pdne My 59 202840 213 M 16,543 AR 4479
TIA  Oicr niekciable sooarines 1 T Hezgs - 10.76&
L Firzncéal asse1s 21 Gair valoe thmugh profit and bess - . . -
20 lublizs secrr debe seciinies
133 Share cedificaivs
A2 3 Cuher markganble securivies
124 Loams - - - - - .
1, BaNES 13 4.25) REARTL 525 g 295764 S0
v,  MONEY MARKET PLACEMENTS L7163 LEIT.L63 15306 - 105204
q.] Irtcebank mimcy mirkes placeinsars - - - -
412 Is1mhal 340k Exchanpe seoney markel placeiments b AN G A00 WK M3 10433
43 Reeeivables o rovesse repileling: iEIesinonrs 675 (73 291 - Llx)
L FInANCIAL ASSETS AVATLABEE FOT SALE [Meth [EJ] T EN5 397 HILAT2 TR 2 PCERTD S5E.GER 123174619
S0 Bhaere corliboxer 27l (LU i8, 14T 20,535 32440 55,108
52 Twble ocoe debd secwities LRI BaT AT LF14.621 2 ST 30204
i3 Tiiker markedable secwnlias 3Dz 41 212 353 433057 11310 403, TS
Vi ROANS AND RECEEVADLES 135 rI2g A6t 108 t4E EERO0ET LMY Rd55A40 1005 5T
iyl Luans znd rooeivabics IIVLECS O TLWAAG 14323012 2A1LH) 5455440 L0LEWS OEG
G 1.1 Lpans o rigk ¢roup of the Bank 15458 T4, 147 34,505 145 4R 126, TH) X458
1.2 Ialdic seoier debs seowinics - - - - - .
4. 1.3 Ciker ERLLICTIE T Wl h L LR Rt ey 2.264.33 232505 I0EDSEH
42 Non prlermane loans 9405 (] [ LIS 2043 15438
i3 Spocilte peoisiong (-] [59. 50065 (1. Ty [t 50651 4 LA ] LA [LZ.438)
VN, FACTORIMNG HECEIVABLES - - . . - -
VHE TIELD TO MATURITY INYESTRENTS (Nen) ] 8,125 LB H53,035
E.l Fubdic secler debd soeusifics a1 i), 44065 H#524135 -
E2 Dl markgenble socuilies - - - . - -
[ THYESTRIENTS IN ASSOCIATES (Mer) 11 231,309 - 2B FLEA L] - 233G
a1 Accguanbed Farander equily melhod 04 . 254144 351,745 251,748
T2 Uneonselidsed assotiates 555 | 555 73] 1.555
w20 Finastial wiscshimonls - - - -
122 MNpm-fingngizl invesdmenls 155§ 1,555 I 555 1535
X IMYESTMENTS 1M SUBSIEMARIES (Mel) 1B} &g - i g Tl S
10,1 Laconsidzivd finurciol subsifiancs - - - -
102 Lnconsplidaied nor-Mnxncial zabsidisrics K g furk vy
KT, CHRTETIES INDER COATACN CONTROL {JQINT
VENT,) {Noth I\ 760 0 W T
1LY Conzlidzed wndar comny mcilicd - - - -
1.2 Linconsolidaded T Tan 1] [1]
1120 Fanangial subsidierics - - - -
1032 Moa-finencial subsidiores T 760 Hr 11}
®IE.  LEASE RECEIVABLES (Mut] [ray . - - - . -
121 Fuimce batc reecivaioles 1133 L4 57 iT
123 Operting lease reeemvabics - - - . -
123 hileer - - - - -
124 Lenearmed dveomne f - ) 110%] 1 L37] - 137} %]
DREHIVATIVE FINANCTAL ASSETS FOIH HEDBG] W
Xiki. TURPOSES [n JFA2H .42 -
13.1  Fow vdue hedge LR 3625 - -
13,3 Cosh Mew keakze - . -
133 Hedygg placn oesigzas Wi foresps opermions - - - - - -
XIV. TANGIBLE AXSETS [Werh (L2 174.551 155 b L] - LI R
X¥,  INTANGIBLE ASSETS (Mot 131 180 - 1. 584 4T - 1173
15,01 Groasdwerll LIHS - 1 1% R - L5
153  (Hher 441 - EO 1. 165 - 1 16d
XVE  INVESTMENT FROPERTY (Mo} 4] HE L - HEEM XA 134080
NWE. TAX ASSET L5} ir33 - 32353 P e | 11252
|7 Cuswent Lae as50 1344 - |.3dd ym - 2320
17.% Drefenied o assel 0558 BB ] 11,135 - 154113
HUVIL ASSETSIIFLT FOE SALE AND DISCONTISUER 1146}
OPERATICNE 2ict) - - -
15,1 Aasons o fes sake - - - -
151 Agssizoldizcontinued ap =aitoas . . - . - -
MiN. OTIEER ARSENTE 17 E7. 456 234,740 216 43,1493 47,065 ok HOX
TOEAL ASSETS S93035  MEMIBT  MISEISAE 6335793 DAZRGOA 15275

The accompanying Aotes sre an intepral part of these conselidaied fnancial sialepents.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A8, AN} ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET (STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION)
AT 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Amounts 8re expressed in thousands of Tuckish Lira (TE.Y unless otherwise stated. )

Heyioued Audited
Cuccent Foeciod Frine Periad
3 Feplember 2015 31 recembor 7014

LIAKILTLIES ode Rel TL BC Totnl Th [ Total
i DEPOEITS i1 - -
11 Duposits frem it Goavap of tie Hank -
1,7 {Hher - - . . . -
i, BERIVATIVE EInaMCIAL EEABRILITEES HEED FOR TRADING [ B3.053 13,105 205,259 4115 S0 63574
L ELCHDS BORBOWLD 13 1921498 13550044 12.715.243 I REXIAGE] H.151. 582
(L} AONEY MARKET BALASCES AR 47250 RRIQRRY RARMRENE E Y RN L1727
4.1 Inceabank awniey anznkict vakings - - - - - .
4.1 Izlanbal Siock Exchunpe manzy snarket lakings Mik+2 1547 1219 . Lin2ig
3 Fuitds proveitend mnder pepurchase apreenionls L915.2402 41254 LIHLS1E 12340 2HRERS 2 L6240
1. BEGT SECURITIES FSLED fNer) {3 - L1693 Z169.930 H134H BIiRM
51 13ills - . - . -
12 Anatr hagked securities - - - - -
51 Bomils - 16930 214030 E13ET4 L35
Wi FUNDS irx LB G2 %) St ASH ¥hon
.1 Horrower funds i LR &2 £:23 53440 HeOR]
5.7 Clthers . . - - - .
¥, MISCELLANEOQUS FAYADLES 9,455 L. 1.x6- 85 N AL 6,571
VHE OTHER EFADILITIES 4} - - - - - -
IX. FACTEORES: PAYATES - -
X. LEASE PAYADLEY 5} - - -
[L14] Tinance Eease purablices - -
L% Ursmeng lease pryables B _
[ [ Cither - -
(L% Deferred fimance lease cxpenses (o] - -
XE BERIVATIVE FINANCEAL LIABELATIES POR HED LG PURDOSES 1) - - -
1.1 Tair valuz hedge - - - -
1.z T35l Mow hedpe - - -
1.3 Hebpt OF 121 LIV SNIT W [oreas operaarons - - - - -
xn. FROAISIONS (Th L3 - 21126 0296 - 20294
1 General dpam bess provizions [ELLE N1 (LRSI 10 - 1170080
122 Rrsinuiurisi proyissing - - - - .
P2 Regeree for einphaye= herelits I | 1a.o41 T+75 Od75
124 Instaranes lealasenl reseroes ek - - - - -
k2.5 Qiker prvisicns AL TG H40. 79 $3.051 £3.041
=HE T EIAEELATY 13 I A4} 11445 e REArF)
131 Cwrrent [z atilay 21443 FIELH o 371
132 Deforred dan liabilice . - - B
XY PATAHEES RELATED T ASSETS HEED FORL SnlF AND

DESC{INTINLED DFERATHINS {(NETY 19 - - - -
EdL Held for sale - -
4.2 Nis00n et e ralss - - - - -
AV, SLUTORDINATED IOANS [ LL] - 151353 I53313 - L16.0155 15085
wvi, ENAREHCGLDERS EQUITY TEN05ED {LB42}  RFER] 13VAMR RIS 424,251
L&l Paivin czpatal 11 R0] 1.730.000 15000 )00 000 - | K ARID
10,2 Caqikal reserees 603 [1.842} MG 13.138 5002 124 100
1611 Share przinivin 419 e 413 - 13
1623 Shere cacellaEvin poadis - - - - - .
16813 Markatable securitics walwe ncrease Tuned i} (42554 [1,Fd} {44 524} 3.0 AR [RRR./ED
Lax4  Tangible amneis revaluaun dilfiresnes [EER 10 - 144,505 Py ] - 320
g2 5 Tndanpibie aswls revaluition differences - - - - - -
1626 lavestmern gropeny rvabuacion dilferemce s -
1627  Dowds sharcs wbdamncd froao assisioney, subtediancs ard joimly ¢omrolked
£nkilics (Joint Went,) - - -

1613 Hedging rescraes {Efective pomion} -
15,20 Kevaluziéng surplus om assels hebd loc sube aml descomlinued uperlivas - - - -
152 Diker gapical reseroes HH] il 3l EXE)
5.3 Mol reicives T2 B A LIFRL YRR
LA | Lapal resanves 195071 105071 | 75,7455 175, 165
[6.32  Sranciory eeseraes Thd| 15640 Ta.0d0 Th
16.3.3  FExirmordinan; retenves FRURIE] 19,395 Gl 14 al.H4
16,34  Qidr peofH reseres 2964 27069 2754 1,758
LG4 Mofin or koss ML 2M 8230 LI 41740
LA | Frinr years” profitBoas 235 49,335 43583 431,552
[64  Camem wear profu'los: PLLRLH 265,905 EXER L] 373408
14,5 oomeconirolling inlesis S6ATI HEN ST %Y GT.453

TOUTAL LIADILIFEES AND EGEITY SAM.85 IIERYEY ALSEL5ME 406048 1 LBSZA5Y 16,2257

The aceomeparyiag uotes are i intezral parl of these copsolidaied Tueaccial stetentents.
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TTURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF OFF-BALANCE SHEET
AT 3 SEPTEMBER 2015

{ Awnounts are expressed in thowsands of Tarkish Lira (TLY unless otherwise stated.}

Feviewed Audited
Current Periad Frior Period
38 Soptember 2015 3 Deecrmber 2014
Mok Bel TF, F{ Tetzl TL Fe Taial

Al OFF BALANCE SNEET COMMITAMEKTS ARD

CONTENCENEIES | HI0HE1) 4514313 AN AR LLY 26.0X8085 1RSSR TR 14 50533 Ea i 10
L CUARANTEES AND OO LATERALS (n 441,260 LAGE4 530 2,108,655 43L347 L2122 1453009
LI Letigrs 0 pusrgsegs 441,243 .02 [ R hR ) axL37 335125 56 592
1.1 Gormaniees sohjeon 1o Srae Tender La . - - - - .
L2 Desmnlom g fir [acipn ikt opoisan - - - - - -
113 Oeher kaiers gl gueararace 453143 30532 1282595 <3347 55125 256072
[ ] Bank azecprances - ToikdNE LRI - - -
P21 Imaon wunf ol 1oespanng e - ik JIE 16 d g - - -
1LY Duher park scrpiances - - - - - -
13 Letionz of tlv, - LUEREH Hd 111 - d35.007 UG a7
13 Deexamentary l2lzam of credil - £51.732 4. 753 - 55497 -H6 A7
132 CHhor botiers v onodd - - - - - -
14 Freloalngng gavee Xi SUALIWSE - . - - . -
[ Ledorsemanls - - - - - -
150 Esdorigmartp o ahe Jeninal Pasi of Yuzkey - - . B R R
131 foher ewdoremenis - - - - - -
X oo iincs e FAChESE pudis - - - - - -
17 F2irring gasraniecs A - - - - -
Lz Bher zuaras'oo - - - - - -
19 e pallaiersls - - . . - -
L1 COMMUTHMERTS [L)] [W-2RE 3,70E. 135 4313126 LOTh 62 2 LTS 1046791
i Ircvdcalls SomIbInER! S 7 28 443 a7 1353751 LR 115043 537,142
T1.1  Frward asses perchase and sales comenilments LX) | 1975070 I35 12679 TR 51455
242 Forward doposst purchass and 2kt commilacniz - - . - - .
113 Sharzcapes commannsees 10 zesocizees ard sabsidiaries . ' - - -
114 Lo grapting commemeTLs - - - - kR | 39.030
JL5 Sefordes Erleracing commicitens - . ' . . .
114 Conemiumenls fornserve doposis roquircments - - - - - .
2017 Prynenl tammain, Far ebvks - . - - - -
105 Ta ard e Brbalities Brone expon commilmenis . . - - - -
108 Commitmenis for pecdit tard eapaiklsure limite - - - - - -
2110 Corenivngals far prampeions netaved witk crodic cards and taefting

aminiis - - - - - -
1100 Receivabios Bom shast s0¢ cammiienoniy - - - - - -
T 113 Payzhles far st sake commiimonis - - - - - .
14,13 Ohor Swevosulde comeilmenlz TR 1 5L 70 PELG iRt 02} ¥ T¥3.577
*z Herogzhle coninsieenas R H 1250550 Li51a7e Errin H RAEIE Ti0dEls
1rl  ERevoczble laan granisss commilmenlz LR H 125389 5T AT 3TE T EREI R 1.509.6]5
TLI by felzable chirsitenens - - . . - -
ati, BERIVATIVE FINANCIA L INSTREMENTS ] 246610 16.751.491 19,714 61 LHTE BIREAIN LR LTI
il Derivative Baknd] insromess fon hedgeay pameses - 4660 00 EELLLIR) - - -
311 Ezirwalpe lhedpe . A.B60.0003 A50A0E - - -
112 Cashflew hedze - - - - - -
113 Hofealest ot csiment an Sragn ggeraeges - - . . R R
] 1l fer arzding Weanzacissns LOGs T 11532403 [ERLEELE] 1,347,253 4IHBI0 956125
12l Torwund Foroosn teineniy Bt se Il 0aig iedins 13 190 13% %8 159,153 X741 4 40,786
3 X0 Parward Farecn camency lansacieonssbay D652 F0028 TR 19.252 563X REE =L
1.2 1.7 foriand forrepn pomcney Inars atinan-sell %57 %50 TS L] 253452 24 262
322 Lwapuarsioioas releed e Do and incermsi sres 1.739.17% IeX=05 14 12053, 9%5 2452 .17 457 .95 50
3220 Toscipmcumency sweps-buy Sh0.=63 1.3z 00 PR RAES 135, V052 35T 1,225,255
3222 Toeciga mecirs S qs-5ell LR SE] 1384235 1 E3H.550 5041 (R L 1351403
323 ] dnzores rae swass-bay 213 azea0sT ERIFC | 23,635 P 1 2. 556150
12240 Intoieyt e svas el ks NET] ERe ER A110440 25432 L el ) 25806 A%
3323 Foiciva gmmency, inuevekl fue and securisies ogrioes 137732 1359557 18171349 HEd.C50 Bk 342 (14411
1210 lonige ooy optons-buy BT 5HE [22:00 1303, 04) pEER] 2,255 T 51y
3237 Foagipe gahicngy opAns-all 380,205 492 80 [ ) e SBLGIY WIAIE
3.23 ) Ivaresms ree omicas Ty - - - - - -
3234 Tasoest ko Satines-aell - - . . - -
323 % Bovcriies apieans-buy - - - - - .
1.2.1%6 Scroring opiom-acll - - - - - -
324 Facige fomency feacs - . - - f -
1.24 1 loreignoenocy mivro-buy - - - - - -
3241 Feecipm tmmaiy leeacs-sell - - + A - -
125 lermemsrace fUvunes - - - - -
3051 Irtcson rate luturcs-bay - - - - - -
3252 leoere ree fuures. sl . - - - - .
124 Laker - le LR - AT AT
B, CESTOTY AND PLEBLGER SRECERITIES 3%+ 3194 LR 143,015 LR 1EX AT E3T HEIAN SR HEOIRELE  1XS 02157
. IYEMS NELTHIN CUSTADY 2270945 N EAH]] SB35 S 160047 28008 5440132
41 Curvaoes dotuiilies Tiehd - - . - - -
47 Imveancra sovonies beedd in cuseody 1403815 1E011 3526946 3206531 0. 38845675
R Chechs peeoned for collocion - - - - - -
44 Cirmuiereiz] pies regeived for caltecican - . - . B _
A5 Lhker assoi reroneed for codicohion - - - - - -
LG Atz voerived e publie pflericg - - - - - -
4.7 Crher ilers under cuslody - - - - - -
4.3 Cunindiars 1EGELAHR - L5520 [RELRT - 1.752.513
v, PLEBLER YEEMS 18208 751 REAMALE 1T LE0. [ELIRES S 63315115 11348404
3l Markmable sl 450537 3 N0 A4 1115916 L35 A 152653
5.2 LRk 3nel s 9114 1245705 1930519 114620 1570032 L.691.352
EX | Comuuediny . - - - - -
54 Warrznly - - - - - -
5 Repl epases 153557 25.665.797 26020654 353387 20,766,040 LSS
56 Qderr pladyed Hems 17 H=4H 55 175,713 T3 E00357 [RAEEE T EXR=kl M) MEIVQE2
5T Eimed inms-tegasory - - . . - -
1L ACERPTER BILLS OF EXCILANGE AND COLLATERALS 1k 253100 39,997,588 To. 247,570 1LIELEV6 2. 40173 SEE1LTEE

TOTAL OFF BALANCE SEIEET ITEMY (A-Eb 23, 16, 11 FT).20E FF] 09 4T.6A2 A 1550014 117.920.933  1SRGAQIED

The aceompanying notes are &0 integral part of these consoliduted fnancisl statements.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

FOR THE NINE-MONTH PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Annoaes gre expressed in thovsands of Turkish Lira (TLY unless otherwise stated,

feevivn ol
Curgent Poeopl
1 Tenuary 2015-

Reviened
VPrior Fortod
I Fenwary 2014-

Foevhowed
Cureent Peried
1 July 25—

Raviovyod
Prior Pemind
1 July 24—

fiel. 30 Epptember 2015 30 Beplemizer 204 30 September 2HLS 30 Sepiember 2014
T. ENTEREXT IXOOME FEAIT H40 GRS 1836 miais
L1 Inlacst oa bwrs J97, 309 167775 LAY 123475
1Y Irlerest reconved froon reenve Bopioces 448 . 0 -
1.3 Imlerest recewved Irom banks | H52 132 a3 N 5,504
14 Imlerest received Eroam isprey inzrket placeisents SEA41 12.647 3971 5382
13 Inlerest moeerved Erane inerkacebie sequritics ponifplia 251N AL LR &6, 550 {4,329
131 Fusnoial gszes held for rodisg 20k 1518 1.07% -k
1.5.3  Financial assais ul fair valuc theaugh profic wed bess - - - -
1,53 Avnilabbe-fos-xale financizl wsasis 120,925 A 130 3,540 43,584
L34 Invesluetnts hebd-bo-maturily 21462 - 1162 -
i Fanamze leass momne | &5 - 14
1T Gt isereid Neoine L2 127 gz 16
TE. INTEREST EXIENEES {Hi6.274) {0 E5) [138.613) {71.337)
A | Imlaqesl un depeosdls - - - -
21 Inlereslon fands homoveed {144,211} {57671} [55.5%98) 13.026)
T3 Inlergsl om maney mariel hgmawings {154, 303} (115957} [53.300) 158 2763
T4 Inlewesr o secumilins izswed (M5 ) - [30.637) -
T8 Cibetr UM SRpENSE {154 {47 90y {309
T, NETINTEREST ENCOME{I -1 16,330 JOm.GED 13411 132.403
. NET FEES AND COMMISSIEONS INCOAE 21505 20,391 T80 B.5T3
4,0 Tegs and commizsigns neceived 4918 23,0622 % 46l P40
411 doon-mazd loens 5.580 L 11 401 23M
4.1.3 Ciher 16.33% 10 HH 4.45% 523
43 Foc. wmd cenmksgions pad {34000 (3.231) 11178) {1.627
4,31  ¥oncisdi lozns [Gdd) (RIS (L) [251)
4,13 Diher {2.95T) (X533} ] [776)
W, DIVIBEND ESCOME 10.175 11,551 - 1
Wi WEETRADING ESCOME 19499 atan {17359 1.267
G0 Secarndees wading painss flerses) I AH {314} {3355 L)
6.3 Luenwalioc fuiancial Wizl prnshosses (98,497 {35.483) {1h.050) 50,734}
6.3  Tarcigm excliunge gamabigics (el TIY 3T (2.035) 32897
Vil OTHER QGRPERATING INCONE ELN L 45.GE 6 5421 2,677
VI, TOTAL GPERATING EXCONE (IENH VY« VLV EVEL) 49567 S09,7285 142,355 [ERN 4|
5. PROVISION FOR EOAN LOSSES AND OTHER RECEEVADLES (-} (#3319} HT403) 120,740} 5.254
X OTHER {IPERATING EXPENSES (-} { M4 9) [1Ra.4%35) 120,741} d9934)
XN, ART OPERATING ENCORNENLOSER{VITE-IX-X) M BIM I4K.08T Ll DR ] 98337
NI AMILGNT AN EXCESS RECORDED A5 GARN AFTEL MERGER . - . -
KIi, PROFLIV ¢ (LOSSI O EGUITY METHOD 14,380 i9.235 £.348 4.515
XV, GAIN FILOS5 0N NET MONETARY POSITION - - - -
XUV, PROELTHLGSS) FROMN COXTIRUED QOPLTATIONS BLFORE TAXES
(RTeXEH+R TN V) 3L 150 357,172 25,2312 102,952
XVE TAX PROVISION FOR CONTINUED GIRERATIONS (=) {GR.324) [ B {11.821) {21.226)
16,0 Frovision e cuncal ineoans wxes {34.766) [E7.80%) {15 185) {25.684)
163 Meowision fur defemed Lascs {33.663) 16552 {3.038) Tl
XVEH, RET PROFETALOGSS) FEOM CONTINUED DIFERATIONS (XYLNYE] 240,741 296113 72,409 331,716
XVEE ENCOME O DISCONTRSUET QIERATICNS - - - -
1.0 Tnconee on kssos el B sabs
13.3  Incoire on sube ol auseoiales, Subsidiorect sod prancly connled ciadws (loam
wamt §
153 ncowse on ilier discencinied aperlicns - -
XM, LO%5 FROM DISCONTENLED DIERATIONS () -
1o Lees froun assets hobd For zale -
19.%  [oax on sabe of assuciales, sebsidiarct sad posntly connrodled emisiscs {RaiM vane)
19,3 Less from giher disonriineod aporudiens
KX, PROFET MLOES) DN DISCONTIRLED OPERATIONS EEFORE TAXES
[RVINLY1Y) - -
EXI ToX PROVISION FOH BISCONTINUED OTERA TICF 5] -
2L Provision Do lEmant imceme inwes - -
ALY Frovizipe for defemed wxes - -
NXIE NET PROFFRECOSS FROM BISCON'TENUED GPERATIONS (XX=XXh - - - -
AN NET PHOFETEASS (NI I-XN ) 260,761 296115 71.40% BTG
2L0 Group's profil ! bess 265 9595 295134 76,903 LN
I3 hhwioniny shares {5234 14 {45 (261}
Ezminzs f {lomses] pur shoze fFull TLE 149 0,160 UE17]] Gz

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial siztemenis.



TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.8. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOR THE NINE-MONTH PERIOD ENDED 33 SEPTEMERER 2015
{Amounts are exproaaed i houzands of Turkish Lica {TLY unless gthernyise stated. )

Reviewerd
Currern Meriad
1 danuary 2415 ..

Btrvieeny oal
Friar Period
I Fznwary 2014 -

FROTIT AND LOSS ITEMS ACCOUNTED FOR UNDER SHAREIQLDER'S EQUITY M September S 30 Seplember I014
k. ADDITIONS TO MARKETABLE SECURITIES REVALUATION DIFFERENCES FOR

AVAILABLE FOR SALE FINANCIAL ASRETSE (19762 4) TLEFS
EL TARGIHLE ASSETE REVALUATION DITTERENCES [ ERRS -
Hi,  ENTANGEELE ASSETS REVAEUATION IMFTERENCES -
IV, TRANSLATION REFFERENCES FOR TRANSACTIONG IN TOREIGH CURRENCIES -
v, GAINLDES O DEREVATIVE FENANCTAL ASSETS HELD FOR CASH FLOW

HEEBGEES {effecilve portion of Ml valwe dlfforencos) -
YI.  GAIMEQSRS On DERIVATIVE FENANCIAL ASSE'TS HELD FOR HEDGESOF NET

FXVESTMENT IN FOREIGN DPLRATIONS {effoctive purlion) -
VI, EFFECTS OF CHANGES N ACCOUNTENG POLICTES ARD CORRECTIONS OF

ERRORS -
Vil OTHER MROFIT/LOES ITEMS ACCOUNTED POR UNDER SHAREHOLDERS!

EQUETY A% PER TaS {6.61%) {3717
IX. DEFFRRED TAX OF YALUATHIN DIFFERENCES #5718 (14357}
x NET FROFIVLOSS ACCOUNTED FOR FHRECFEY UNRER SIARTIDGEDERS

EQUETY (f+131+,,.+1X) {14550 b
Xl.  CURRENT YEAR FROFIT/LOSRS TE0,751 %6115
Il Belchanges in fair value of seounilics {Reaycled 1o Prohyoss) 7695 (2]
1.2 Reclassificanton of awd recpcling derivalives oceounted for casi Mow hedgy puorpeses e Deane

Riaramznl

1.2 Recyclimg hedge of ncd investneznls in Bergizn gpecaiiong b Incams Siatamen . -
14 Oiler 353,06 26051
Xl CFOTAL PROFIT/ACSS ACCOUNTED FOR THE CURRENT PERIOD {X=XI] 245,811 . A5G sY5

The accampanying noles are an inlegrs! part of these conaglidated financial siztements.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE NINE-MONTII PERIOD ENDED 30 SEPTEMBER Z{15

{Amounds are cxpressed in thousands of Tuckish Eira (T unkess otherwvise siated. )

Revdewed Bevinwed
Curreol $"eriod Prigr Peclod
nles H Septemler 25 J0 September 2014
L CASH FLOWE FROM BANKING OFERATIONS
1l Crperating profil Defore chanpes in o evading azseds amd liahileies i T ) 275,241
11T Ioeeresd received B2 62 A30,512
1.2 intenegd paul (230, 7HE) {190 181
I L3 LDividends vecered W75 10_2c40
I.1.4  Fees and commissions received b2 BTN 1422
I.L5 Other imegaea 12.s0 11,455
118 Coltecibons Teom previcusly wrilen off loans 0T 4530
LET  Paymeats o pertmnel and seqvice supploes {T15.325) {71.015)
1L “Taxes paid {33019 {1146.422)
118 Otlers [ TR0V 47.52%
1.2 Ehanges tm opernting asieds wnd hzbllitics (2504843 [173.130)
121 el finersazel dearease in finangial pssets {15.752) {10.474)
122 Moen(ineqcaze) decrease in finzneial saschs oo Gair valee Nircugh prolin or bess - -
123 Menginceense) doerease in due fom bonks and sabed Gimyncand insLinatians, - -
1,04 Men tinceense) decrease in loisg {L.078.073) {}.51R.355)
1,25 Mt dincreased decrease in gifur assyts 473918 [138.538)
1.2.6  Melinzreasc {2ocrease] in bank deposils - -
127 Menimorease (doerease) in oAler doposivs - -
128 Menimeacnse {decrease] in funds bonewed 1.262.25 14107, 603
128 Menimonsige fdecneade) in amiluried payabkes . -
12,10 Metinzreass fdvcreass] in aller linbilities 1l 1,12 96,6030
L Mol cash pravided byNuzed in) banking o peradiang 506,099 1l 161
B. CAS FLOWS FROM ENYESTENG ACTIVITIES
1. et eash provided p{wred ind investing netivitics (513,134} 242
Tl Cash paid for purchase of enlitks wndzr commaeen cantral, nsseckalzs ond subewd iarics L1]]
12 Lozl obdiined feonn gnle of eibtics weter eorm mon conceal, e and subsideanc: - -
11 el g | purchinge 275 CI0RIS)
24 Fised assel salos (AL 1.593
L5 Cash paid for purchase of [inancial asseis onilable Br sale {454 07 2) (1.034.644)
L Coslieviaired from sale of Minaneial assets oeailable for sale Jid.01 [ k)
b ush paid for purchase of invesline |k secuelics {35 | E) -
LR Coshobived fram gile of imvesuncn secoric? - -
% Ol i1t 15 {335}
C. CASH FLOWS TROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Hi Mot cath provided hyNuged ind Gnancing weeivifies 247168 {71,581
31 Cash obiaired from [inds bormowedl ind securilics isseed 427,434
12 Cash wsed for repaymant of funds borrawed nd secunlics ssucd -
13 Cagalal inzrease - .
34 Erividends poid (50,2623 {7X35])
3 PFympent? Tor fdnze beases - -
38 Hher
Iv. Effeet of change b forelgn exehange yade on eash znd eosh equivalenis [ 41.F11 LAs7
LR Wulinceoicte ! {doereide] in cash aod cagh coquivalenes RA2. 305 34,679
Vi,  Cashand cash equivalents an beginping of the peried G242 498.2467
Vil Cashand cash equivalents 2bend of the peeiod - reien LEITITE 332946

The recompanying noles are an intopral pariof these conselidated financial stetements.
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TIRKIVE SINAL KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEFTEMEBLER 2015

{Amouns are expressed in ithousands of Tukish Lica (T waless otherwise staied. )

SECTION THREE
ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

1.
Ia

Lh

Lc

Id

Basis of presentation

Presentaticn of consolidated financial statements and notes to the consolidated financial
statemeats according to Turkish Accounting Standards aod Baoking Accounting
Regulations and Safeguarding of Documents

As preseribed in the Article 37 and Article 38 of the Banking A¢t Mo, 5411, the Parcnl Bank
prepares its financial statements and underlying documents in accordance with the “Regulation
on the Procedures and Principles for Accounting Practices and Reteution of Documents by
Banks” and other regulations, explanations and cirenlars on aceounting and fisancial reporting
principles announced by the Banking Reguelation and Supervision Apgency {“BREA™ and
Turkish Accounting Standards (“TAS™) published by Public Oversight Accounting and
Aunditing Standards Authority (“POA™) except for BRSA regulations. TAS consists of Turkish
Accounting Standards, Turkish Financial Reporling Standards and relaled appendices amd
interpretations.

Adnounts in the consolidaicd Ninancial statcments, the yaderlving explanations and disclosures
are expressed in Thousands of Turkish Lira unless otherwise stated.

Additional paragraph for convenience translation to English

The differences between accounting principles, as described in the preceding paragraph, and the
accounling principles gencrally accepled in couvniries, in which the accompanying Oinancial
slaleiments are to be distributed, and Intemational Financial Reporting Standacds (“IFRS™), may
have significant mflucnce on the accompanying lnancial stalcmcnts. Accordingly, the
accompanying financial staternents are not intended 10 present the financial position and resulls
of cperations in accordance with the accowiting principles generally aceepled in such countries
and IFRS.

The veluation principles used in the preparation of the financial statemnents

The accounting rules and the valuation principles nsed in the preparation of the financial
statements were implemented as stated in the Twurkish Accounting Standsrds and related
regulations, explanations and eirculars on accounting and financial reporting principles announced
by the BRSA. These accounting pelicies and valuation principles are explained in the below notes
through 1T to XXIIL

The accounting policies for the correct understanding of the financial statements

The following accounting policies that applied according to BRSA regulations and TAS for the
comrect understanding of the financial statements and valuation principles used in preparation of
the financial statements are presented in more detail below.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, ifems which different sccounting
policies adopted and their ratio on total of related consolidated financial statement

There is no differend accovnting policy vsed in consclidaled Anancial statements.
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A5 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIPATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMEBER 2015

{Amnounts are cxprossed in thovsands of Turkish T.ira {TL) unlcss otherwise stated. )

SECTION THREE {Continued}
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

L

Explanations on usage strategy of financial assets and foreign eurreney transactions

The main sources of the funds of the Group have vanable interest rates, The financial balances are
monitored frequently and fixed and floating interest rate placements are undestakeen accordme 0
the retum on the alicrnalive financial instnuments. The macroe goals related to balance sheet
amounts are $¢1 during budgeting process and posiions arc taken accordingly.

e to the fact that the great majority of the loans extended by the Parent Bank have a flexibility
of reflecting changes in the market interest rates Lo the customers, the interest rate risk is kept at
miniioum level. Moreover, the highly profitable Eurcbend and the foreign currency government
indebtness securities portfolio have the attribute of elhminating the risks of interest rate volatility,

The fixed rate Eurobond issued by the Bank and a portion of fixed rate funds borrowed are subject
to fair value hedge accounting. The Bank cnlers mlo intercst rale swap agrecments in order to
hedge the change in fair values of its fixed rate financial liabilities. The changes in the fair value
of the Liedged fized rate financial liabilities and hedging interest rate swaps are recogiised under
the statement of profitless. At the beginning and later period of the hedging lransaction, the
aforementioned hedgmg transactions are expected to offset changes occumed in the relevam
pericd of the hedging transaction and hedged risk fattributable to hedging risk) and effectivencss
1e5ls are perfomted in this regacd.

The Bank porforms offcctivencss 1est al the beginming of the hedge accounting and al cach
reporting poriod. The cffectivencss tests are carnied ot using the “Diollar off-set model” and the
hedee accounting is applicd as long as the 1est resubis are between the range of B0%-125% of
effectivensss,

The hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedging instninnent expires, is exercised, sold or
no longer cffective. When discontinuing fair value hedge accounting, the cumuiative fair value
changes in carrying value of the hedged itemn arising from the hedged risk are amortised and
recognized in income statement over the life of the hedged item from that date of the hedge
accounting is discontinued.

The Group liquidity is regularly monitored, Morcover, the need of guidity in forcign currencies
is safeguarded by currency swaps,

Commercial placements are managed with high retwm and low risk assets considerimg the
internaticonal and domestic cconomic cxpectations, market conditions, creditors’ expectations and
their iendencies, mierest-liquadily and other sinelar factors, Prudence principle 15 adopted in the
placement decisions. The iong tern placements are made under project fimance. A credit policy is
implemented such a way that hammonizing the profilability of the projects, 1he collateral and the
value add introduced by the Parent B3ank.

The movements of foreign exchange rates in the market, interest rates and prices are monitored
instantanecusly., While taking positions, the Bank’s unique operaling and contrel limits are
walched cffectively besides statutory limnits. Limit overs are not allowed.

The Group's strategy of hedping interest rate and foreign currency risks arising from fixed and
variable interest rate funds and foreign currency available for sale secunlies,

A great majority of foreign cumency available for sale securitivs are financed with foreizm
curreney resources. Accordingly, the anticipated possible depreeiation of local currency against
other eurrencies is elininated. A foreion currency basket is fonuuwlated in terms of the indicated
forcign cuency 1o hedge the sk exposure of changes ¢ross currency parity.
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED ! JANUARY-3) SEPTEMBER 2015

{Ameunts ore expressed n thowsands of Turkish Lica (TL) unless gpthenvige slaled.)

SECTION THREE {Continuad)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

1L

III.

Explanations on usage strategy of financial assets and foreign currency transactions
{eontinued)

Interest rate risk is mitigated by constituting a balanced assel composilion in compliance with the
struciure of fixed and figating rate of funding resources.

The hedging stratcgics for olher foreign exchange risk exposures;

A stable foreign exchange posilion strategy 1s implemented and to be secured fTfom cross currency
risk, the curreml forcign exchanee position 15 monitored by considering a currency basket i
specific foreign curencies.

The foreign cxchange gains and losses on foreign currency transactions are accounted for mn the
period of the transaclion, Forcign exchange assets and habilities are translated 1o Turkish Lira
using foreign exchange bid rate as of he reporling date, and the resulting gains and losses are
recorded in foreign exchange gains or losses,

Information about the Parent Bank and its sobsidiarics and associates subjeet to
consolidation

Tiirkiye Smal Kallunma Bankast A5, and ils Dnancial institutions, Yatiwrim Finansman Menkul
Degerder AS., TSKB Gaviimendul Yatinm Odaklign A5, are mcluded in the accompanying
consclidated financial statements by line by line consolidation method; {s Finansal Kiralama AS.,
is Girisim Sermayesi Yatimm Ortakiifn AS. aud 5 Fakorng AS. are included im the
accompanying consolidated financial statements by equity method.

Financial mstitttions included in the consplidation are delenmnined in accordance wilh
“Communiqué on Preparation of Coosolidated Financial Siatements of Banks™ published in the
Cfficial Gazetie dated 8 Movember 2006 nombered 26340, The Parent Bank and the entities
included in the consolidation are referred 1o as “the Group™ in this report.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries and associales, which were prepared in accordance
with the prevailing principles and rules regarding financial accounting and reporling standards in
the Turkish Commercial Code andfor Financial Leasing Law and/or conununiqués of the Capital
Markets Board of Turkey ("CMB™), are duly adjusted in order to present their Gnancial statements
in aceordance with Turkish Aceounting Standards and Turkish Financial Reporting Standards.

When there are dilferences botween the accounting policies of the subsidiaries and the Pavent
Hanle, the fnancial statements are adjusted taking the principle of materiality inlo consideration.
The financial statements of the subsidianes are preparcd as of 30 September 2015, The
transactions and balances beltwesn the consolidaled cntilics and (he Parent Bank are elimmated,

Yatinm Finansman Menkul Degerler AS. :

Yatinim Finansman Menkol Degerler A5, (“YFAS™ was cstablished in 15 October 1976, The
Company’'s purpose is 1o perform capital market operations specified in the Company’s main
pontract in aecordance with the CMB and the reiated legislation. The Company was merzed with
TSKE Menkul Degerler A5 on 29 December 2006, The share of Tirkive Sinar Kalkinma
Bankasi A.§. is 95,78%. The company's headquarters is located at Istanbul/Turkey.

TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatirtm Ortzkh: A S, @

TSKB Gayrimenkul Yatinm Ortakhgy A 5. ("TSKE GYQ") was established on 3 February 2006.
Core business of the Company 1s real estate trust to construct and develop a portlolio of properties
and make investment to capilal market mstnuments linked o properties. The share of Tickive
Swinai Kalkimma Bankas A5, 15 39,00%, The Company’s headquarters is located at Istanbul/Terkey.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED i JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2018

(Aunounds are expeessed in Qousands of Tuekizh Diea [T1) valess atherwise siated.}

SECTION THREE {Continued)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}

IIL.

IV.

Information abouwt the Parent Bank and its subsidiaries and associates subject tg
consolidation (continued)

15 Finansal Kiralama A.S. :

is Finansal Kivalama A.S. {“iz Finansal Kiralama™) was estabiished on § February 1988. The
Company has been pecforming its operations in accordance with the Financial Leasing, Factoring
and Financing Companies Law No 6361, The purpose of the Company iz performing domestic
and fpreign financial leasing activities and ali kind of rental { leasing) transactions within the
framework of legislatton The share of Tirkive Sinai Kalkimna Bankasi A5, 15 23,56% and the

share of Tirkiye I3 Bankasi AS. is 27,79%. The Company’'s headquarters is located at
IstanbulTurkey.

Iy Faktoring A.8. :

ig Faktoring A.S. (*i5 Faktoring™), was incorporated in Turkey on 4 July 1993 and it has been
performing ils operations in accordance wilh the Financial Leasing, Factonng and Financing
Comapanies Law No: 6361, The Company’'s main operation is demestic and export factoring
(ransactions. The Company is a Tiwkiye Is Bankas1 A.S. Group entity and the parent is I3 Finansal
Kiralama A.S with 78,23% shaircholding. The share of Turkiye Smail Kalkimma Bankasi A5, is
21,75%. The company's headquarters is located at Tstanbul/Tirkiye.

Is Girisim Sermayesi Yatuum Ortakhip A8 :

is Girigitn Sermayesi Yatinm Ortakiyii A5 (“Is Girisim™ ) started i1s venture capital operations by
the decision of Capital Markel Board dated 5 Qoober 2000, The principal activily of the Company is
1o perform long-derm investments to ventire capital companies mainly cstablished or 10 be
cstablished in Turkey, have development potential and require rescwrce. The share of Tiirkiye Smai
Kalkinma Bankas1 A.S. is 16,67% in which the share of i Yaurun Menkul Degerler AS. is
20.01%. The company’s headquarters is located at Istanbwi Tiirkive.

Explanations an forward and option contracts and derivative instruments

The Parent Bank is exposed to financial sk which depend on changes in {forcign cachange rates
and interest rates due to activities and as part of banking activitivs uses derivalive instnunents to
manage financial risk that especially associated with fluctuations in foreizn exchange and interest
rale. Mainly derivative instruments used by the Group are foreign currency forwards, swaps, and
option agreements.

The derivalive {inancial instroments are accounted for at their fair values as of the date of the
agrecments onlered i and subscquently valved at fair value. The Derivaties insteonients
meluding both cconomic hedges and dervatives specified as hedging items arve classified as ether
“trading purposes” of “hedging purposes” as per e Turkish Accounting Standant (“TAS 397)
“Financial Instnuments: Recognition and Measurement”™.
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASL A.$ AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amounes sre wspressed 1o thossinds of Turkish Eira {TL) unless athenvise stared.}

SECTION THREE (Continued)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Centinued}

Iv.

¥

VIIL

Explanations on forward and option contracts and derivative instruments {continued}

When a derivative Bnancial insirement, the onginally designed as & hedge by the Bank, the
relationship between the Bank's financial risk from hedged item and the hedgimg instrument, the
risk management objectives and strategy of hedging transaction and the methods that will be used
in the measurement of elfectiveness, describe in written. The bank, at the beginning of the
aforementioned cagagement and durng the onegcing process, evaluates whether the hedging

instruments are effective on changes in the fair values or actual results of hedging are within the
range of BO% - 125%.

Explanations on intcrest income and expenses

Interest income and expenses are Fecognized im the income statement for all interest bearing
instruments on an accroal basis using the effcctive inlerest meathod {lbhe rate that cqualizes the
future cash flows of financial assets and liabilitics 1o the currenl nel book value). In accordance
with the related regulation, realized and warealized interest accnials of the non-performing loans
are reversed and interest income related to these loats are recorded as interest income gnly when
collected.

Explanations on fees and commission income and expenses

Fees and commissions received Trom cash loans, that are not an integral pad of the effective
interest rate, and fees for various banking services are recorded as income when collected. Fecs
and corminisstons paid for the funds borrowed, which are not integral paris of the effective interest
rate of the funds borrowed, are recorded as expense on the date of the pavment. The fees and
commission income and expenses obtained from loans are recorded under income and expense
accoumnts in the related peried by discounting with effective interest method according to matching
principle. The conunissions income of non-cash loans are reflected in accounts by accrual hasis.

Explanations on financial assets

Financial instrements comprise financial assets, financial liabilities and denivative instruments.
Financial instiuments constitute the both of the Growp™s trading activities and operations, Risks
related with these instuments constilutcs majorily of 1otal risks. Financial instramems affect
liquidity, market, and credit risks on the Group’s balance sheet in all respects. The Group trades
these instruments on behalf of its customers and on itz own behalf.

Basically, [inancial asscis create the magorily of the commercial activitics and operations of the
Group. These inslouments cxpose, alfeel and dimindsh the liquidiy, credit and inlerest misks in the
linancial slatements.

All regular way purchases and sales of financial assels arc recoguized on the settlement date i e, the
date that the asset is delivered to or by the Group. Settlerncil date accounting requires (2) accounting
of the asset when acquired by the institution, and () disposing of the asset cut of the balance sheet on
the date settled by the institution; and accourting of gain or loss on disposal.In case of application of
seftlernent date accounting, the entity aceounts for the changes that occur in the fair valve of the asset
in the period between commereial transaction date and settlement date as in the assets that the cnlity
seiles,

Bepular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of {inancial assets that require delivery of
assets within the titne frame generaliy established by regulation or convention in the market place.
Changes in fair value of assets to be received during the period between the trade date and the
scttlemtent date are accounted for in the same way as the acquired assets,
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SECTION THREE (Continued}
ACCOUNTING FOLICIES {Continued)

VIL

Explanaticns on finincial assets {continued)

Fair value differences are not accounted for assets presented at cost or amertized cost; gain or loss
of fmancial assets at fair value through profit and loss are reflected in the income statement, gain
or loss of available for sale assets ave accounted for under the sharcholders™ equity.

The metheds and asswnnptions used 10 detenmining the reasonable estimated values of all of the
financial instruments ars explained below.

Cash, Banks and Cther Financial Instituticns:

Cash and cash cquivaleats comprise cash m vaull and lorcign currency cash. Foreign currcncy
cash and [orcipn currency deposits are reflecied 1o balance sheet m TL which i3 translaicd in
accordance with prevalenl ¢xchange rale on reporting daic. The hook wvalues of these asscls
approximale 1o their fair values,

iarketable Securities:
The Group classifies its marketable securities in 3 groups:

Financial assets at fair vaiue throush profit and ioss: These twansactions are classified in two
categories. {1} Trading securities for the purposes of shoot term profit taking through sale or buying
back in a near future. {ii} The financial assets classified at inception as financial asscts at fair value
through profit or loss by the Group. The Group uses sach classification above when penuitted or
for the purposes of providing a more proper disclosure, In this category, trading securitics are
initially recogmzed at cost and measured at fair value on the financial statements. Fair valucs of
securities that are wraded in an active market are determined based on quoted prices or current
narket prices.

Gains or 1osses resulling from such valuation are recorded in the profit and 1oss aceounis, As per
the explanalions of the Uniform Code of Accounts (UCA)Y, any posilive difference belween the
historical cosl and amortized cost of financial assets are booked under the “Inferest Income™
account, and in case the fair value of the asset is over the amorlized cost, the positive difference is
booked under the “Gains on Securities Trading™ account. If the fair value is under the amortized
cast, the negative difference is booked under the “Losses on Secunities Trading” account. Any
profit or loss resulting from the disposal of those assets before their materity date is recognized
within the framework of the same principles.

Aovailable for sale financial assels are initially recogoized at cost inchrding the transachion £osts.
The interest meome related 1o securities with fixed and variable interest under available for sale
financial assets arc reconded mointezest income. Aller the wmulial recognition, available for sale
securilics arc measurcd at [air value and the unrcalized zainfloss ongmating from the difference
between the amortized cosl and the farr value is recorded in “Marketable Securitics Valus
Increase Fund' under the equity.
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SECTION THREE (Continued)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued}

VII.

Explanations on financial assets {continued}

All nuguoted available for sale stocks are recorded by considering impairment, since respective
fair values cannot be reliably measured. At the disposal of available for sale financial assets,
value increases/decreases that are recorded in the securities value increase fund under equity are
transferred 1o income statement.

Investinents held to maturity inciude securities with fixed or detenminable payments and fixed
maturity where there is an intentica of holding till maturity and the relevan conditions for
fulfilment of such intention, inciuding the funding ability. This portfolic excludes loans and
receivables, After initial recognition held to maturity investments are measured at amortized cost
by using internal rate of return less impairment losses, if any. Interest income eamed from held-to-
ralurity investments is recognized as inmleres! income on income statement.

The Group considered expected imflation index of future cash flows prevailing at the reporting
date while calenlating internal rate of refurn of the CPl indexed marketable securities. The effect
of this application is accouned as interest reecived from markelable scourities in the consolidated
financial statements,

Explanations on investments in associates and subsidiaties:

Investments in associates and subsidiaries are recorded within the scope of the “Turkish
Accounting Standard Mo.39 Financial nstroments: Recognition and Meagurement”™ (TAS 39,
Investments in subsidiaries, whose fair value cannat be measured reliably are followed at their cost
af acquisition and these asscts are showan in the [nancial statements with their cost of valucs alier
deduching impairment provisions, i any.

Loans
Loans are Bimancial assets which have fixed payment terms and are not traded.

Loans are initially recognized at cost and measured at amortized cost by using effective interest
raie. The duties, charges and other expenses pald for the coliaterals obtained againgt loans are
accepted as part of transaction costs and reflected to customers.
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SECTION THREE {Continucd}
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}

VII.

VIII.

Explanations on financial assets {continued)

Turkish Lira {*TL™ cash leans arc composed of foreign cwrrency indexed loaus and working
capital leans; [orcign currcncy (“FC™ cash loans are composed of mvestiment Ioans, export
financing loans and working eapital loans.

Foreign currency indexed leans are converted into TL from the foreign currency rate as of the
opening date and followed in TL accounts. Repayments are measured with the foreign curvency
rate at the payment date, the foreign currency pgains and losses are reflected to the income
staternent.

Provision is set tor the loans that may be doubiful and the amourt is charged in the curreat period
income statement as well as their classification to non-performing loans as per the related
regulations. The collections made related to loans including those on non-porforming loans for
which provision is made in the current period are recorded i “Provision for Loans and Other
Receivables (including reccived from Loans and receivables with doubtful collectability) ** and
“Interest Received from Non-performing Loans™ aceount.

Releases of loan loss provistons are recorded by resersing the provisions booked during the year
and the collections made elated 10 loan losscs proviously accounted for are recorded 10
collections related (o the prior period capenscs.

Explanations on impairment on financial assets

At each reponing date, the Group evaluales the carrying amounts of its financial asset or a group
of financial assets to determine whether there is an objective indication that tiose assets have
suffered an impainment loss. 1f any such indication exists, the Group detemiines the related
impairmeint.

A financial agset or a financiat asset grovp incurs impainnent loss only if there is an objective
cvidence related to the occurrence of one or more than one event {*loss cvent™) afier the first
recognition of that asser; and such loss event {or events) canses, an impairment as a resull of the
cffect on the reliable estimate of the expected fature cash flows of (he related financial assel and
asset group. Irrespective of high probability the expected losses for future events are not
recormized.

Loans are classified and followed in line with the provisions of the “Regulation on Identification
nf Loans and Other Reccivables and Provisioning against Them”, published in the Ctficial Gazette
No: 26333 dated 1 Movember 2006, Specific provision is allocated for the total amount of loans
and oller receivables, which is deemed non-performung, without being restricted by the minimuam
legal requirements stated in the related regulation, and such specific provisions are recognized in
the income staterent. The provisions, which are released within the same year, are credited 1o the
“Provision Expenses” account and the released parts of the provisions from the previous years are
transferred to and recognized in the “Other Operating Income™ account.

Other than specific provisions, the Parent Bank provides general provision for loans and other
receivables classified in accordance with the Regulation on Tdentification of and Provision against
MNon-Performing Loans and Other Receivables.
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SECTION THREE (Continued)
ACCOTNTING POLICIES {Continued)

¥11I.

Explanations on impairment on financial assets (continued)

Subsequent to the change in the regulation on “Change in the Methods and Principles for the
Determination of Loans and Other Receivables to be Reserved for and Allecation of Reserves™
published in the Official Gazette No. 27947 dated 28 May 2011; in case of the extension of the
payrmacnt plan of the loans which are followed under loans and receivabies, the zeneral loan loss
provision ratic for standard and for the first group loans and receivables should not be less than 5
times of the general provision ratio and for the second group loans and receivables should not be
less than 2.5 times of the general provision ratio.

As a conseguence of the regulation published in Official Gazette No. 28789 dated & October 2013
amending the “Change in the Methods and Principles for the Detennination of Loans and Other
Receivabies 1o be Reserved l(or and Allocation of Reserves”, lor the banks, of which the consuner
loans exceed twenty five percent of total loans, general provision ratio is four percent for conswmer
loans which are followed under standard loans and receivables except housing loans; and is eight
percent for the loans under close moniloring ¢xcept housing loans, Sinee the consunier loans ol the
Parent Bank are composed of persontiel loans as of 30 September 2015 and do not exceed the
ratios mentioned above, additional general loan less provision has not been calculated. As
menticned in the regulalions on (he same date, the banks could apply gencral loan loss provision
ratios of zero percent for cash and non-cash export loans which are followed as standard loans; and
of five per mille and cue per mille for cash and non-cash loans, respectively, tor small and medium
size enterprises. The Parcnt Baunk has stafted o caleulate seneral loan loss provision therchy using
the ratios after publishiment date of the regulations.

Explanations on offsetting of financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offset when the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off,
and when the Group has the intention of coliecting or paying the net amount of related aszets and
liabilities or when the Group has the right to offset the assets and liabilities simultaneously.
Otherwise, there is not any offselting transaction about financial assets and liakilities,

Explanations on sales and repurchase agreements and lending of securities

Funds provided under repurchase agreements are accounted under “Funds Provided under
Repurchase Agreements-ITL” and “Funds Provided under Repurchase Agreements-FC™ accounts.

The repurchase agreements of the Group are based on the Gurobonds and governament bonds issued
by Republic of Turkey Undersecretariat of Treasury and government bonds. Marketable securities
subject to repurchase agreements are classified under fair value profit or loss available for sale or
hedd (o maturily financial asscl with parallel o classifications of financial instrments, The income
and cxpenscs [Tom these ransaclizons arc reflected to the interest income and inleresl cxponsc
accounts in the income statemenl, Reccivables [om reverse repurchase agreements are recorded in
“Heceivables from Reverse Repurchase Agreements” account in the balance sheet.
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SECTION THREE (Continued)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continved)

XI.

XIL

Explaations on assets held for sale and discontinued operations

Assets held for sale arc measured at the lower of the assets® carrying amount and fair value less
cosls to scll. Held for sale assels are nol amcrtized and prescnled separately in the financial
statements. In order 1o classify an asset as held for sale, only when the sale is lnghly probable,
experienced quite often and the asset {or disposal group) is available for immediate sale in its
present condition. Management must be committed to the sale, which should be expected to
qualify for recognition as 2 completed sale. Highly saleabie condition requires a plan by the
management regarding the sale of the asset 1o be disposed {or else the group of assets), together
with an active program for determination of buyers as well as for the completion of the plan. Also
the asset (or else the group of assets) shall be actively marketed in conformity with its fair value,
On the other hand, the sale is expeated w be journalized as a completed sale within one vear aficr
the classification date; and the nccessary transactions and procedures 1o complete the plan should
demonstrate (he fact that the possibility of making significant changes or cancalling the plan is
fow, Varous circmnslances and conditions could extend the completlion period of the sale more
than ong year. I such delay anses from any events and condittons beyond he conrol of the entity
and if there 15 sullicient evidences Hhat the witity has an ongoing disposal plan [or these assels, such
assets {or else group of assets) are continved to be classified as assets held for sale (or else zroup
of assets).

A discontinued operation is a division that is cither disposed or held for sale. Results of
discontinued operations are included separately in the income statement.

Explanations on goodwill and other intangible assets

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of a subsidiary or a jointly controlled entity represents the
excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the net fair value of the identifiable
agsets, liabilities and contingent liahilities of the subsidiary or jointly controiled entity recopnized
ar the date of acquisition. Goodwill is initially recognized as an assct at cost and is subsequently
measured at cost less any accumulated impainment losses. Tor the purpose of impairment testing,
goodwill is allocated to each of the Group's cash-generating units expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination. Cash-generating units 19 which goodwill has heen allocated are
tested [or impaimient annually, or more requently when thers is an indication that the unil may
be impatred, IF (he recoverable amsount of the cash-gencrating undt is less than the carryving arnount
af the uidl, the impairneat loss is allocated first 1o reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill
allocated to the umit and then to the other asseis of the wait pro-rata ca the basis of the camrying
amouit of each asset m the vnit, Ao rmpaiiment loss recognized for goodwill is ool reversed ina
subsequent period. Ou disposal of a subsidiary or a jointly conioolled cntity, (he attributable
amount of goodwill is included in the determination of the profit or less on disposal.
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SECTION THREE (Continued}
ACCOUNTEING POLICIES {Continued}

XII.

XIII.

Explanaticns on goodwill and other intangible assets {continued)

Intangibie assets that are acquired prior to 1 Janwary 2005 are carricd at restated historcal cost as
of 31 December 2004; and those acguired subsequently are camicd at cost less accumulated
amortization, and any impainment. lotangible assets are depreciated over their expeosted uselul
lives. Depreciation niethod and period are reviewed peniodically at the ond of cach year
Intangible assets are mainly compoesed of rights and they are depreciated prncipally on a straight-
line hasis between 1-15 years.

Explanations on tangible assets

Tangible assets rather than real estate |, purchased belore 1 January 20035, are accounted for at their
restated costs as of 31 December 2004 and the assets purchased in the [ollowing penods are
accounted for at acquisition cost less accumulated depreciation and reserve [or impaimment. Gam
or loss resulting {from disposais of the tangible assets is reflected to the meome stalcment as the
difference between the net proceeds and net book value,

As of the third guarter of the current year, the Group changed its aceounting policy and adopted
revaluation method for land and buildings under scope of TAS 16, The useful life of real estates
are mentoned in cxperlise reports. In case of the cost of tangible assets are over the net realizable
value of the assels, wilhin the framoework of “Impairment of Assets™ (TAS 36), the value of the
assel 15 reduced 19 ils “net realizable value™ and the Impairment is recognised in expense accounts.
The positive differssice between the net book value of real esiaie propetty and the expertise valucs
which are determined by the independont experl companics are recognised under shareholders’
equity. Related valuation models such as cost model, market value and discounted cash {low
projections approaches are used in valuation of real estates,

Mormal maintenance and repair expenditures are recogntzed as expense. Thers 15 oo pledpe,
montgage or any other lich on tangible assets. Tangibhle assets are depreciated with straight-line
method and (heir useful lives are determined in accordance with the Turkish Accounting
Standards.

Depreciation rates and estimated useful lives of tangible assets are as follows.

. TangibleAssets ! Expected Uselul Lives {Years) Depresiation Hate (%)
ICashboxcs . 4-50) : a.35

Vehicles 5 = U O .| SO
Cither Tangible Assely 1-50 31400

Trrvestment Properly

Operating mvestment propertics are those which are held cither 1o earn rental income or for
capital appreciation or for both. Iivestment properties are recognized when it is probable thal the
future economnic bensfits that are associated with themn will fow to the Grovp and the cost of thent
can be measured reliably. Fair value model was chosen in (he measvrement of the investment
propenies. Gains and losses avising from changes in the fair values of Investment properties are
recognized in profit or loss for the period in which it arises.
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SECTION THREE (Continucd)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}

XY,

XV,

XVI.

Explanations on leasing transactions
The Group as Lessor

Amounts due [rom lessees under finance leases are recorded as reecivables at the arnount of the
Group™s net invesimen! in the leases. The lease payniends arc allocated as principle and intercst.
Finance lease income is allocaled o accounting perods so a3 to re{lect a constant poriodic ralc of
return on the Growg's net investment cutstanding in respect of the leases,

Thie Grotep as Lesser

Assets held under finance leases are recognized as assets of the Group at their fair valve at the
inception of the lease or, il lower, al the present value of the mumimum lease payments, The
comresponding liabilily 10 the lessor is included in the balance sheet as a linance lease obligation,
Lease payments arg apporlioned between finance charges and reduction of the lease obligation so
a5 to achleve a constanl rate of interest on the remaining balance of the lability. Finance charges
arg included in profit or loss in accordance wilh the Group's general policy on bommewing costs,
Tangible assels acquired by {inancial leases are amortized based on (ke uschul lives of 1he assets.

Explanations on provisions and contingent lizbilitics

Provisions are recognized when there is a present obligation due to & past cvent, it is probabie that
an gutflow of resources embodying cconomic benefits will be roquired Lo seitle the obligation and
a reliable estimate can be inade of the amount of the obligation. If afgresaid eriterias did not form,
the Parent Bank discloses the issue mentioned in notes to financial statements. Provisions are
determined by nsing the Group’s best expectation of expenses in fulfilling the obligation, and
discounted 1o present value if malerial,

Infarnetion on contingent asseis

Contingent assets consist of unplanned or other unexpected events that usually cause a possible
inflow of economic benefits to the Parent Bank, Since recognition of the contingent assets in the
finaneial statements would result in the ageounting of an income, which maynever he generated,
the related asscels are not included in the Onancial statements; on the other hand, i1f the infllow of the
coonomic benclits of these asscls 10 the Parent Bank is probable, an explanation 15 made (tercon in
the foolretes of the Dnancial siatements. Mevernheless, the developments related (o the conlingent
assets are constantly evaluated and in case the milow of the economic benefit 1o the Parent Bank is
alinost certain, the related assel and the vespeclive income are recopmiscd in the financial
statemnents of the period in which the change ocecumed.

Explanations on liabilities regarding employee benefits

Under Turkish law and union agreements, lump sum payments are made to employees retiring or
involumarily ieaving the Group. In retirement and involuntarily leaving, the Group records the
present value of the defined bencfil obligation. There is no indemmity obligations relaled to the
employees who are employed with contract of limited duration exceeding 12 months period.
Actuarial gaing and losses are accounted under Sharcholder’s Tiquity simce 1 January 2013 m
accordance with the Revised TAS 19.

Employees of the Parcat Bank are members of “Tirkiye Sinai Kalkinma Bankasi Anonim Sirketi
Memur ve Miistahdemler] Yardow ve Emekli Vakfi™ and “Tlrkiye Smnail Kalkmma Bankasi AS.
tdensuplar Munzam Sosyal Giveniik ve Yardimlagma Vakfi™ {“1the Penszion Fund™). Technical
financial statements of those funds are subject to audit in accordance with the Insuranece Law and
provistons of “Repulations on Actuaries™ issued based on the related law by an actuary registered
in the Actvarial Registry.
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SECTION THREE (Continued}
ACCOUNTING POLICIES {Continued)

XVI.

Explanaticns oo Habilities regacding employee benefits (continwed)

Faragraph 1 of the provisional Article 23 of the Baaking Act {*Banking Act™ No: 3411 published
in the Official Gazette Mo: 23983 on 1 Noveinber 2005 requires the transfer of banking funds to
the Social Secority Instimtion within 3 years as of the enactiment date of the Banking Act.Under
the Banking Act, in order 0 account for obligations, actuarial calculations will be made
considering the mcome and expenses of those fonds by a copunission consisting of
representatives from varicus mstitutions. Such calcolated obligation shall be settled in equal
inslalments in maximum 13 ycars. Nonctheless, the elated Aricle of the Banking Law was
armulled by the Constitutional Court's decision No: E. 200539 and K. 200733 dated 22 March
2007 that were published in the ClTicial Gasclte No, 26479 on 31 March 2007 as of the eleasc of
the related decision, and the excoution of this article was cancelled as of 33 publication of the
decision and the underlying reasoning {or the canceliation of the related adicle was pulblished in
the Official Gazelle No: 26731 on 15 December 2007,

After the publication of the veasoning of the cancellation decision of the Constitutional Court,
articles related with the transfer of banks pension fund participants to Social Security Instiotion
based on Social Secumly Law numbered 5754 were aceopled by the Grand National Asscmbly of
Turkey on 17 April 2008 and published in the Cfhicial Gazeue No: 26870 on § May 2008,

Present. value for the lakalites of the transforces as of the transfer date would Ge calculated by a
commission that involves representatives of Social Security Institution, Minstry of Finance,
Turkish Treasury, State Planning Organization, BR3A, SDIF, banks and banks’ pension fund
insiilutions and wechnical inlcrest rate, used in actuazial account, would be 9,80%, I salarics and
benefits paid by the pension fund of banks and income and expenses of the ponsion funds in
respect of the insurance branches, stated in the Law, exceeds the salaries and benefits paid under
the repulalions of Social Scourity Institution, such differcnces would be considercd while
calculating the present vaiue for the liabilities of the transferees and the transfers are completed
within 3 years beginning from 1 Januacy 2008,

According to the provisional Arlicle 20 of 73th anlicle of Law No, 5754 dated 17 Apnl 2008, has
become effective on § May 2008 and was published in the Official Gazette No: 26370, transfer of
Pension Funds to Social Scourily Institution in three years has been anticipated. Related resolution
of the Council of Ministers related to four-year extension was published in the Official Gazette
Mo, 25277 dated 8 Maech 2012, It has been resolved that the transfer process has been exiended
two year with Coumncil of Ministers® Decree, has become effective on 9 Aprl 2811 and was
published in the Gfficial Gazette No; 27900, The transfer had to be completed until 8§ May 2013,
Accordingly, it has been resolved that, cne more year extension with Couneil of Minister Decres
No: 2013467, has become effective on 3 May 2013 and was published in the Official Gazeite
Mo 28636 and transfer need to be completed until § May 2014 However, it has been decided to
cxlend the tme related 1o transfer by the decision of Counedl of Minister published in the Official
Gazette No. 28987 dated 30 April 2014 for one more year due to not to realize the transfer process.
in accordance with the Health and Safety Law which became effective on 4 Apnl 2015 and
publishcd in the Official Gazette No: 29335 and dated 23 Aprid 2015 and together with some
amendments and stalutory decree, Council of Ministers authorized for the determination of transfer
date to the Soctal Security institution aad there is no decision taken by the Cabinet with regards to
issuc daic of financial statcments.

Uninct social benefils and payments of the pension fund participants and other employees that
receive monthly income although they are within the scope of the related settlement deeds would
be met by pension funds and the institulions crploy these participants after the transfer of pension
funds to the Social Security Institution.
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SECTION THREE {Continued}
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XVL

XVIL

Explanations on liabilities regarditg employee benefits {continued)

The present value of the liabilities, subject to the ransfer to the Social Security Institution, of the
Pension Fund as of 31 December 2014 has been calculated by an independent acluary in
accordance with the actuarial assuniptions in the Law and as per actuarial reporl dated 22 January
2015, There is no need for technical or actual deficit 1o book provision as of 31 December 2014,

In addition, the Parent Bank's management anticipates that any liability that may come out during
thie transfer penicd and afler, in the context expressed above, would be Ananced by the assels of the
Pension Fund and would not canse any extra burden on the Parent Bank. The income tax charge is
composed of the sum of cument tax and defered tax,

Explanations on taxation
The income tax charge is composed of the sum of coment tax and deferred tax.

The current lax Lability 5 calculated over taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit as reported in the income statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible and it further excludes itemns that are never taxable or deductible. Liability for
current tax 15 caiculated using tax raies that have been enacted by the reporting date.

Deferred tax asset or liability is recognized on differences between the camrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statemnents and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation
ol laxable profit, and currenly enacted tax rates are used to determing deferved tax on income,

Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable tenporary differences and deferred
lax assets are recogmized for all deduciible temporary differences 10 the extent that it is probatile
that taxable profils will be available against which those deductible lerporary differences can be
utilized, Deformed 1ax assel 15 not allocaled over 1he amount. of gencral provisions and provisions
for possible losses in aceordance with the circular of BRSA dated 8 Decomber 2004 no
BRSA DZM.2/15/1-a-3.

Such assets and liabilities are nol recomuzed i (he 1emporary dillerence arises from goodwill or
from the initial recognition of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects weither the
taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

The carying anount of deferred tax asscts 15 reviewed at each reporting date. Deferred ax is
reduced to the cxlenl thal it 15 no longer probable that sufficicnt taxable profits will be available 1o
allow all or part of the asset 1o be recovered,

Deferred 1ax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
periad in which the liability is scttled or the asset realized and reflected in the income statement as
expense or income. Morcover, if the deferred tax is related with items directly recorded under the
equity in the same or differeis pericd, deferred tax is also associated divectly with equity. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are alsg offset.

According 1o the scoond paragraph of the Article 53 of the Banking Act No: 5411 dated 19
Cctober 2003, ali specific reserves for ioans and other receivables are considered a5 deductible
expense for detennining cuiporate tax base,

Transfer pricing

Transfer pocing 15 regulated through Adicle 13 of Corporale Tax Law titled “Transfer Pricing
through camouflage of camings”. Detailed information for the practice regarding the subject is
found in the “General Communiqué Reparding Camouflage of Eamings Through Transfer
Prcing™. According to the aforementicned regulations, in the case of making purchase or sales of
goods or services with relevant persons/corporations at a price that is determined against “aim's
length principle”, the gan is considered to be distributed implicitly through transler pricing and
sueh distibution of gains is not subject to deductions in means of corporate tax,
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SECTTION THREE {Contitued)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued}

XVIIL Additional explanations on horrowings

XIX.

XXII.

The Parent Bank bormows funds from domestic and foreign mstitutions bommowing from money
market and issues marketable securities in domestic and foreign niarkets when needed.

Borrowings are recognized at initial cost on transaction date and carried at amortized cost using
effective interest method. In the accompanying financial stalemems, foreign currency debt
mstrinments are valued using foreign exchange rates of the Parent Bank as of the period end and
mterest expense atnounts of related period arising from borrowings are reflected in the financial
statements.

All other bormrowing costs are recorded 1o he incomes statement al the period they are incurred.
Explanations on share certificates issued

In the mecting of the General Assembly held on 26 March 20135, it has been resolved that, paid-in
capital of the Bank will be increased from TL 1.500.000 o TL 1.750.000 by adding T1L. 250 000.
In respect of (he resolution of (he General Assembly, TL 234.000 of this increase will be
ingorporaled [rom the profit of the year 2014, TL 16.000 of this increase will be incorporated rom
extraordinary rescrves provided [or zain on subsidiary and oeal cslate based on atticle of CTL-
S5{1Ye. The increase in paid-n capital was approved by the BRSA on 15 May 2015

Tin the meeting of the General Assembly held on 27 March 2014, it has been tesolved that, paid-in
capital of the Bank will be increased from TL 1.300.000 to TL 1.500.000 by TL 200.000. In
respect of the resolution of the General Asseinbly, this increase will be incorporated from the
profit of the year 2013, The increase in paid-in capital was approved by the BREA on 16 April
2014 and , has been published in the Turkish Trade Registiy Gazette No: 8573 on 21 May 2014,

Explanaticns nn acceptances

Acceptances are realized simbltanegusly with the payment dateg of the customers and they are
prescnled as commitments in the Parent Bank's off-balance sheet accounts.

Explanaticns on government incentives

The Parent Bank does not use government incenives.

Explanations on segient reporting

In accordance with its mission, the Farent Bank mainly operates in investment and corporaic
banking scgments,

Corporale Marketimg Management opcranons are incleded in the corporate bagking The
corporate banking is serving {inancial solutions and banking services for its large-scale corporale
customers. Among the services given (0 corporale customers are; TL and foreign exchange
operating loans, investment credits, projest bnancing, letters of credil and letlers of guaraniees.

The activities of inwvestment banking avc, the operations of Treasury, Corporate Finance and
Financial Institutions. Under the investmeont banking activities, peoatfolic management for
corporate and individual ewstomers, marketable secwrities intermediary activitics, cash flow
management and all types of corporate finance services is provided.

27
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SECTION THREEL {Confinucd)
ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

XXIIL. Explanations ¢n segment reporting {continued}

The segmental allocation of the Group’s net profit, total assets and total liabilities are shown

below.

Corporate Invesiment : :

_Current Periad o __.Banking ___Banking Other | Total ]
Met Interesd Income 235452 202881 ! {14994y | 426339
Mot Fees and Commission Income 34600 {458}__:; 13166 21308
Miher Income 333 -5 7407 ATE0D

Other Expense S 10 5 E— (215231 (9445) (206.257)
Profi BeforcTax szaea| U umeswo | syl 329,090

Tax Provision ; (68.429)
MNetProft, .. - % 260.761

e Growp'sprofitiloss | U S .. 268995

ifon-conbrolling interest {8.234)
i Carporate Invesintent

Current Period ' Banking Eanking Other i Total
SegmentAssas G 144103 | 5946122 | 1167945 | 21268170

Tiwestment in Associales and ;

Subwsidiaries ! - - 283368 1 283,368
Total Assets 14.154.103 ' 3.946.022 | 14301312 . 21351538
| Sugment Liabilities : 14.604.407 | 1.551.49% | BOGEO0T § L3962.797 |
Sharcholders’ Equity i - - 2588741 | 258870
Total Liabilities . ' 16,604,497 ; _1.551.49% | 3395541 i . 21.55153%

i Corporate Invesiment |

Prior Period ¢7) i___ Banking Banking __ [ Other 1 Towl
Mot Interost income 243 886 163.014 | (6. 230 ! 400,080
et Fees and Commession Incomes: 0,753 448 ° 13.155 20.3%1

Ogr Ingome: - 25782 13623 | 69.150 ; 108.555
Omher Expense E (49.435) | (z016y | {00703 ¢ (162,254}
Prafit Before Tax 226.991 164069 (24.388) ! 367372
Tax Fravision ; : {71.257)

et Profit _ : i 296.115

Giroup's profit { loss : 195336
Mo -cor ol ling inleresl . Iri
Corporate ! Investment

Prior Peiod (°%) | Boviog 1 Bapkieg ) Other o Teml

Scament Assels 19.794.549 | 4.308.787 B58.4d6 [5.9461.752
Invesiment in Asseciates and | !

Subsidiarics - - (3914 2639149
[Tomissets D aegedses | adesrl  1a3336s | 16225701
_Segment Libilities 10,256 683 2.219.230 | 725,537 | 13.801.434

Sharcholdurs’ Equity e - -1 2424251 ¢ 2424.25 |
Total Liabilities 165.856.643 2219230 1 3149788 1 1622570

4 fchedes infarmadion nf 30 September 2014,
™% heeludes information af 31 December 24

XXIIL Explanztions on other matters

Mone,
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.$ AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
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SECTION FOUR

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT
I

Explanations related to the consolidated capital adeguacy standard ratio

Since T July 2012, capital adequacy standard ratio is calculated v accordance with the
Communique on “Measurement and Assessment of Capital Adequacy of Banks”, which was
published on 28 June 2012 tn the Ofhcial Gazette numbered 28337, In this context, credil and
market risk are caloulated based on the Standardised Approach and the operational risk is
calculaled based on the Basic Indicator Approach. In (he caloulation proccss of credil nisk, loans
arc classified in the related risk weight by taking inio account the risk portfolio types, ralings and
credit nisk mitigation lechniques. The Parent Bank vses “comprehensive suarantes approach™ for
trading book items in the credit mitigation process.

As of 30 September 2015, the Parent Bank’s capital adequacy ratio in accordance with the
Cominuniqué on “Measurement and Assessinent of Capital Adequacy of Banks™ is 14,27%.

Insforarction refuted ta the consolidared capitaf adequacy standurd ratic

| Current Period

. Risk Weights ("} ______
Parent Bank

‘The Amount Subject o Credit Risk

Risk Types

0% [L20% | osew T o7sn

L

14.516,173 2]".;

150% | 200%

3115303, 1.579.338 | 4.077.796 |

L

Contingent and nen-contingeni claims on sovereigns

3115494 |

- J.ﬂ}?.ﬂsf

Confingent and nen-contingent claims on regicnal
povemments and Ineal authoeities

Contngzent and non-contingent cliamms on
admindstrative wnits and non-coomnercial enterprises

Contingent and non-contingent claims on wultilaleral
development banks

Contingent and non-contingent claims on internaticnai
organizations

Conlingent and nen-contingent claims on banks and
capital market intermediary

L346.959 | 105333

15220

Contingent ind nem-conlingent clains g

Comporate e
Contingent and nen-contingent clwims included in the
regulmory reiail portfolios

e 32349, 1204850

14.001.537

Contengent and non-contingent claims sceurcd by real
CRIATE propurty

L B1967]

TPast due loans

Higher-risk categories defined by theboard

Securities sccered by mortgaze SRS S

Securilization caposunss

‘Short-term claims on banks and intcrmediay
ingtituligns i

; . S . ]
Undertakings For eollective nvestrents in transforable
securitics "

Oher claims

437870 -

% e Parert Bark ey mo credit visk eelated o 103, 2502 and 1250% risfh welshe
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SECTION FOUR {(Continued)}

INFORMATION ON CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT {Continucd)

L Explanaticns related to the conselidated capital adequacy standard ratio {continued}

Information related to the consolidated capitaf adequacy standard ratio feontinued)

Rigk Welghis £*}

Prior Ferlod

Purent Bank

0%

20% 50%%

5%

18415

158% i 200%

The Amsunt Subject to Credit Risk

3015478

200071 2352327

ML3E1.5T0

Rask Types

G ) . 15 O o
Conbwpent and non-condinzent claims on sovereigns

32,457

542,321

Combmgeat and non-coendingent ckaims on regional
_povermiments and local authorities

Contingent and non-contingsnr claims on
adiminisivative units and nen-commercial enlerprises

Contngent and nor-contingsnt <laims on muliilateral
duvelopment banks

Contingent and nor-contingenl claims on
incmational organizalions

Contingeant and non-cantingent ¢laims on banks and
eapital marke! intermiediary

Contingent and non-contingent claims on
Comorals

LATETE 6352

419098 | 736,146 |

- A3 AESE

Contmgeat and non-contingent claims ineloded o the
regulatory retail portfolios

Contingent and nen-contingent ¢laims secured by

| real estate projredty

43933

Past due loans

Higher-nisk cateporics defined by the board

Securilies secured by monEase

Securitization exposurcy

Shoe-termn claims on banks and jnlermed iary
institutions

_U'ndc'rta'kings for colleetive Invesiments in
teanaferable securities

Qither claims

{2 Flve Parenr Bank fras no credit risk veleted fo 106 230% aud LI5S0 visk weigh.

30
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SECTION FOUR {Continucd)

INTORMATION (N CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE ARD RISK

MANAGEMENMT (Continued}
I

Explanations related to the consolidated capital adequacy staadard ratio {continued}

Information related to the consalidated capital adegracy standard ratio feontinned)

Risk Weiphts {%)

Lerrent Periad

Consolidated

0% | 20%

50%

Po7sy | otoo% | 1se% | 200%

The Amount Subiject to Credit Rish

T T

4360212

7}

4

Risk Types

3.024.443 | i.662.383
1

- 14633019 )

Comingent and nor-contingent claims on sovereighs

3.12-‘1.-'i'.'-'.3i

Conrtngent and aok-contingent claims on regional

Conlingent and non-contingent claims on
admindsteabive units and non-commercial coferprises

1. 037.736 -

ol

Egnlingent and non-comingent claims on raltilateral
develupment banks

13,847 -
: ]

|

|

Contingent and non-contingen| claons on
interaational organizations

Contingent and non-contingent claims on banks and
cagital marked ineomediary

1,394,577

15220 -

Contingent and non-contimgent Claims on
Corporate

1.204 958

loge3ae | -

Contirgent ard non-contingent clainns incloded in the
regulatooy relail portfolios

Contmgent and rm—contmgent claims secured by
foal cstate property

Fast due lowns

720

 Higher-risk categories defined by the board

17

Sweurities scourcd by inorigaze

i
3

Scouritizalion EXposUrcs

Short-lenn claims on banks and crmediary ¢ |

instiluliong

Undedakings for collective investiments in
transferable scourities
Ohier claims

s oo

553.06% | -

{*F The Groug fos go crodft viek refaded w103, 23008 and {25008 ik waighe,
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SECTION FOUR {Continued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MAMAGEMENT (Continued}
1.

Explanations related to the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratio {continued}

Information: related vo the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratio feontinwed)

Risk Weights {*) | |

Prior Period

Consolidated

The Amount Subject to Credit R!:k o

Risk Types

Contimgeal and nor-contingenl claims on ecgional
povernments and loval guthorities

0%

3028593 |
|

20%
_utmists| 26188877

Contingent and non-contingent claims on sovercigns_ | 30279661 -

_ . se% 1

|__ 542 33

5%

- 614

Conungent and non-centingent clianns on
adminigtrative units and non-commercial enterprises

Contingent and non-ceatingent claims on multilatcral
development banks

Contingent #nd non-vontingent clanns on
irdermational organizations

Contingent and mon- mnlmgen: c!anns on hanks and |

capital market intermediary
Cunungmt and nan- cunung-:nt claims on
Corpoaale

- E59.418

319,008

o631 |

-1 10439288

Contngent and non-coatingeat claims included ja the
rezulatory raiail peafolios
Contingeat and nor- contingent claims secured | by veal
Gstate propurty

716146 i

5
- 431 Sﬁii

Past dug loans

Higher-risk cutesories defmed by the board

Secerilics seeured by moripase

Securiliz N anpesunes

Shon-term claims on banks_ and instivutions
Undertakings for colloclive invesiments in
trangleralile securitics

'
e

(=]

-3

Qther ¢laimg

14

'
L
B
B
L
sin

) Thre Grcreg for st credtd wisk veleecdd o T, 2302 and 123024 risk aeizhil,

Swnmary information related to the consolidated capitel adeguacy stanrdard vatio

Parent Bank

Consolidated

Parent Bank

Lonsolidated

Cuerent Ferigd

Current Perigd

Prigr Perigd

Prior Perigd

(fap_ltal Reguirement tor Credil Risk (Aimount
subject to Credit Risk*0,08) (CRCR)

Capital Requirement For barket Risk {CIL‘I.-IR}W

I R

57.924

1371671 |

932.976

SL002.83%

27906

12 164

Cupital Reguirement for Operational Risk
{CROR)

_ 7iued

74.579 |

81280 |

G5.693

70605

Sharclmldc;qx équtg,r

2,500,255

Shareholders' Equity AICRCATCRWMR-CROR)
*12,5)¢100)_

13,48

14,27 |

27244275

2434433

18,08

2.533.742

Prmclpal Capital /[{ CRCR+CRMBEACROR)
*12 33%100%

12,53 l’

13,47 |

.. 608

Corc Capitali{{ CRCR+CRYR+CROR)
| *¥12,5)*160)

12,53 :

13,47
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SECTION FOUR (Continucd}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Confinued)

L

Inforuarian related to the components of consolidated shareholders' equity

Explanations related to the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratio (continued)

Parent Bank

Consolidated

_1_ Lurrent Period

TIER L CAPTTAL .

Lurrent Period

Paidl-in capital tg be calitled For sompensation after all creditors

1.750.374

1.750.374 |

Share premiem

Shate cancellation profits

Legal rescrves

419

353.898

362 3?9

Cher eqmprehengive ineome accocding w TAS

104,690 :

287.203

*rafis

792019 |

318230

Met cunrent perivd profit

0L

268905

Prior perigd prolil

49235

Provisions for possible losscs

ricd s predit

Bonus shares from associates, subsidiarics and joint-venturcs not accounted in r.urrcnl

p

ingrity sharsholder

Ticr 1 Copleal Belore Deductions

I Si}ﬂ- QBI

56871
27175976

Ded uctm:ﬁs me TIEI’ I Cepital

becoeding to TAS (-}

Current and prior periods' losses not covered by rescrves, and losses aceounted under equity

173,338

187.235

Lcagchold inpeavements on operational leases (<)

Goodwill and intangible assers and refaled defemed Lax liabilities (-}

L2203
507

L8306 |
1,396

el deferred tax assets £ liabilices (<)

Shares obtaincd against aticle 56, paragraph 4 of the banking fawe (-

[nvesiments in own common cquity (-}

Tonal of net long posiions of the invesumends i equity tens of unconsolidated banks and
financial institutions where the bank does not own 10% or less of the izsued share capoial
exceeding the 10% threshold of above Tier [ capital (-]

[Tonal of ret long positions of the imyvestments 0o cgquity |tf:1nb of uncunwllddted banks ‘md
fingmeial ingbilatians whers the bank owns 10% or less ot the issued share capital excecding
the 14% threshold of above Tier | capital (-}

Mortgasa servicing rights cxcacding the 1% tireshold of Tier 1 capital {-}

Tiet T capimal {-]

et doforred tax asseis arising from lemporary ditferences excesding the 10% theeshold of | o

Aanount exceeding the 15 5% threshold of Tier | cap]tal as per the article 2, clause 2 of the
rerelalion on measurcnsent and asseasment of capital adequacy eatios of banks (-}

pad Nnancial instmtiens where the bank ovns 10% o more of (e izsved share capital nod
klodusred frann Vier 1 capital (=)

Mongage servicing rights ot dedvcted ()

The purlion of nol iong position of e iavestiments in equily items of unconsolidated banks

Exccss amount arising from defemed 1ax agsers from wenporary differences (-]

Hhier itemg 1o he defined by the BREA (-}

11 capitals (-}

Creductions from Tier { capital in cascs where there are oo adequate additional Tier 1 or T:r:r :

[Total Repulatory Adjusiarcats to Tier 1 Capital
[Tier 1 Capital

2.323.902

1170401

....204.583
2.571.388
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SECTION FOUR {Confinued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Continued}

L Explanations related to the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratio {continued}

Information related to the components of consefidated sfrareholders’ eguity (continied)

i Parent Bank

Consolidated

Current Period

Current Period

ADHTIONAL CORE CAPITAL

Profered stoek ot included in Tier | capital and the eelated share premiums -

et imslreeneats and the related issuance peemiums defined by the BRSA (issued or obtained

after 1.1, 20147 S et S
Dbt instrantents and the relaked issuance premiums defined by the BRSA (issued or obtained

hefore 1L 12004} - .
Additional core capital refore deductions - -

Deductions From Additional Core Canital

Towal ol net long positions o the mvesiments in equily iems of unconsolidated banks and
financial mstitutions where the bank owns 1084 or fess of 1he tssucd share capital cxceeding the
10%: threshold of above Tier § capinal {-] : -

Ditcel and indircet investrments of the bark on its own additional core capilal {-) T -

The total ol net long position of the direet or indicce! mvestiments in additional Tier | capital of
uncensolidated banks and financial institadions where e Bank owns more than 13% of the issued:
sharc capital {-) -

Other items to be defined by the BRSA (Y .

Beductions from additional corc capital in cases wherc there are no adequate Tier IT capital (- @

Totsl deductions Mom additional core capiial
Totzl Additivnsl Core Capital

Diductions Frem Tore Capital

Soedwill and other intangible assels and relaled delemed 1axes ol deducted feom Tier [ capital a5
frer the lemporary anticke 2, clause | of the regulation on measurcment and assessment of capital '

Mk dieferred (ax assct/liabiliny not deducted from Ticr | capival as per the wmporacy soicle 2,
clause 1 of e regulalion on measurement and assessment of capital adequacy ratins of banks (-} - -
Total Cere Capital 2.323.932 2.571.388
e TIER 1I CAPITAL

Dcbt instruments and the related issuance premioms defined by the BRSA (issued o oblained
pfics 1.1.2014) OO SRS U1
Drabt instraments and the relawed isswance premivms defined by the BRSA (issucd or obtained ]
before 1.1.2014) i 20,745 | 20,745
Pledged asscts of the sharcholiers to be used for the bank's cagital increases i - -
General provisions 195.973 | 149,416
[Tier 1T Caplial Before Deductions e _I6TBL F0R6T
Dedustions from Ticr 11 Capital U SOOI S
‘Direct and indicoct investments of the bank an its owa Tier II capital (-} - -
Total of net long positiens of the inwesiments inequeity iems of unconsolidated banks and :

wancial instiutions where the bank owns 19% or tess of the issecd share capital excoeding the |

i 0% shreshold of above Tiere | capital {-) o _—!_________-_
The tolal of pet long pasition of the direct or indirecl invesiments in additional core capital and

Ticr Il capital of unconsolidated banks and financial institutions where the bank owns 10% or |

pnoce of the issued share capital cxcecding the 1% theeshold of Tier l capital ¢y -+ -+ -
Cihor itemns to bo defined by the BRSA () R F—
Total Deductions from Tier T1 Capitil ; - -
[Total Tier [1 Capitul 176,718 ¢ 170.161
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SECTION I'OUR {Continned)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

L Explanations related to the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratic {continued)

Information related te the companents of consolidated shaveholders’ eguity {continued)

! Parent Bank Consalidated |

Current Period | Current Period
CAPITAL 2580650 241540
Loans granted agaimst the arlicles 50 and 5§ ol the banking kw {-) - -

rder book values of movables and immovables exceeding the imis defimed inorhe ancele 57,
clause | of the kanking law and the assals acquired against overdue receivables and held For
gale but retained miore than five yeacs (-} 308 395

Loans 1o banks, financial instimtions {doemestc/forzien) or qualificd sharcholders in the
form of subordinated debrs or debt instrarents purchased fiom soch parties and qualified as
pubordinaed debls () __ - -

Ceductions as per the article 20, clovse 2 of the regalaton on measurement and assessmaent

ol capital adoguacy ratios of banks {-)

Other itans to be defined by the BRSAG) -

The portion of total of not leag pesitions of the investiments in cquity iems of

Emmnmlidated banks and financial instdutons where We bank owns 10% or less of 1the ;

ssued share capisal excoeding the 10% threshold of abowe Tier I capital not deducted from ;

Tier I capital, additional core capital or licr 1 capilal as per the tempasary article 2, clause | ]
1
|

E Lhe repulation (-}

Tl portion ot towal of net long poziticns of the invesunents i cquicy items of
neonselidated banks and financial institutions where the Bank vwas more than 194 of the

Essucd share capital exceeding the 108 theeshold of abowe Ther Feapital nol dedoceed from
diditional core capital gr Trer 11 eapilal a3 per the wmporany arlicle 2, clhuse | ohe

population (- - "

[The porlion of net long position of the investments in cquily items of unconsclidated banks
nd fimancial institutions where the bank owns 10% or more of the isswed shave capital, of
he net delemed Lo asgers arsing leom e mporary dilitrences and of the mengags servicing
ights not deducted from Ticr | capilal as per the temporary article 2, lavse 2, paragiaph (1)
med (2) and wanporary article 2, elavse 1 of the regolation (-} - 16727

EQUITY 2.500.255 2,724 437

Amounts lower than Excesses as per Deduciion Rules

Rempiniang Womal of nst long positions of Ui investments in equity items of unconsolidated

pranks and linansial instietions where the bank owens 19% ot less of 1he issued shaoe capital . 22 507 \ 31T

Remaining 1otal of net long posiions of the investinenis in Tier | capital of vneongsolidated : :
ll:ranks and fimancial instilutions where the bank owns more than 10% or loss of the Tier | i
apital } 146341 | 252367

B.craining mongage servicing Tights - -

(Mt deferred tax assets arising frem temporary differences ! . 4,599

The tables of “Summary information related to the consclidated capital adequacy stendard ratic®,
“Information related to the sharehoiders’ equity” and “Information related to the comsolidated
sharcholders’ equity”™ stated in second paragraph of the article no.7 of the Conununiqué on Financial
Satcments ¢ be Publicly Announced and the Related Policies and Disclosures published in Offcial
Gazette No. 28337 dated 28 June 2012 have beoen amended by (he conmnmumique published in Official
Gazette No. 28983 dated 26 April 2014,



TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES T0O THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-3) SEPTEMBER 2015

(Aoaounits arg expressed in thowsands of Tod:ish Liea {TLY unless otheroise slated.

SECTION FOUR (Continued}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTLRE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT {Continued)

L. Explanatiens related to the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratio (continued}

Components of Rems of shereholders’ eguity subfect to termperary applications

The Parent Bank has been calculating s unconsclidated and consolidated equily in accordance
with the “Communigué on sharcholders’ equity” published in Offtcial Gazette No. 28756 dated 5
September 2013 since 1 January 2014; and unconsolidated and consolidated capital adeguacy
standard ratios are also catowiated within this contexi.

The Parent Bank

Amanni
comsidered
in the calculation
of equity of
current
period

Total
Ammount

Consolidaied

Anrount

i vonsidered in the

caleulation of
equity of corrent
period

Taotal
Apmount

Goodwill and intaneible asseiys amel related
_deferred tax labilities ) L
Mol deferred tax asset/liability

307

507

LTE:', ) N

cguity  atems  ofF  uncoRsolidated  banks  and
financial institutions where the bank owns 1094

Tedal of mel long jositions of the investments in |

or less of the issoed share capilal execeding the |

| 10% threshold of ahove Tier | capital (-}
The total of net long positien of the dircet or
indweet mveshimenats i additional core capial
and Tier 1 capira] of unconsolidated banks and
finzncial institutions where the bank owns 1084
ar more of i imsoed share capinal exceeding the
| 10% threshold of Ticr L capital ()
Minonity shares in Tier T capital |~

Third partics” shaces in additional core capital

- Third partics”’ shares m Tier I capital

Bebt  instuments  and  the  elated  issuance
prevmiums defined by the BRSA (isswed before
1,1.2014}

20.745

150.000 |

20.743

150008

Information about the debt instrumernts included in the equity calculation

The subordinated borrowing, which the Parent bank used from the International Finance Corporation
{[FCY through direct fimancing, has the approval of BRSA and considered under the temporary Article 4
aven not having the conditions stated in Adicle 7 and Article § of the “Regulaton on Equitics of Banks”™.
As of 30 September 2015, 20% of the subordinated borrowing ameunting TL 150.000 (50 million US

Dcllar} is included in calculation of additional Tier {1 Capital {31 December 2014; TL 1152500,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STATEMENTS
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{Ameunts e exnpressed in_thewsangds of Turkigh Lira (TLY unless otherwese stated, )

SECTION FOUR. (Centinued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued}
I

Explanations reiated ic the consolidated capitzl adequacy staodard ratio (continued)

nfprmation refated 1o the componeints of congafidared sharehioldars’ equity (eontinie
I ) fated fa 1) p i fidated sharehiolders’ eg {cont d

Parent Bonk

Consolidaled

Prigr Perind

Priot Period

TIER ] CAPITAL

Paid-in capital to bo entited for compensation after all ceeditors

L.500.574

| 1500374

Bhare peemium

Ehare canceliation prafils

Legal rescrves

Kither comprehensive income according (o TAS

et currentp-erlod Pmﬂ e

Frior poriad profit

Fravisions for pumb]c Josscs.

‘Bonus sharcs ﬁ-CI!I'rI.&SSDCIEiCi subsidiarics and JD:II'I[ ventures not
Aecounted in curent poriod’s peofit

T aosa0t

123710

369214

i 413

E

| sisa0s
[ . 13160l
| a2
373,408

369.274

43,882

B ingeiy sharcholder

Tier [ Capttal Before Beduetigns

2.3{4.5909

__2.431, 939

Dipdheetigns From Tier T Capital

ourrent and prior porinds” losses aot covered by rescrves, and losses accounted under
cqui iy according o TAS (-]

16824

T.08%

Lecaschold improvements on operategnal ieases (-}

745 |

2,134

ioodwill and intangible asses and reliled defered ax labilities ()

Gen

| 2173

et defemmed e assebs Tabbhines (-)

Shares oblyined againgt arlicle 58, paragraph 4 of the banking law (-}

Invesiments in o common equily {-)

Total of net long posiions of the mvestments in cquity tems of unconsolidated banks
fnd Minancial institutieas whers the bank docs notown |09 o7 less of the issued share
apilal cxcceding the 10% threshold of above Tier | copital {-)

[Total of ned long posiions of the investments in equity items of unconsolidated banks
and financial instifutions where the bank gwns 10% or tess of the issued share capilal
ereecding e 10% threshold of above Tier | capital {=)

dartgaze scrvicing vights exceeding the 19% thresheld of Tier | eapial {23

et deterved tax assets arising from temporary differences exceeding the 10% threshold
ot Tier | cagital (-}

_5300

Amount excending the 15% Mireshold of Tior | capital ag per (he adicle 2, clavse 2 of
the regulalion on meassurerient and asscssmenk of capltal adcquacy ratios of banks (-}
[The portion of net long positicn “of the investments in cquity iems of unconsolidated

capital not deducted from Tier beapitel (5

oanks and Ginancial institugons where the bank: owas 109 o more of the issucd share

Mortgage servicing rights not deducted {-)

E:-u::css amaount ansmg from deferred tax assers from wmportany differences {-}

Glhc:r ilcms o be defined by the BESA {-)

Dieductions lrom Ticr | capital in cases where there are no adeqeate additional Tier I or
Uier 1 capitals (-}

Total Regulatory Adjustments to Tier 1 Capital
Tier 1 Cagpital

|
n
-
!

" 2.286.650

L8 PR X =11

| 241450
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-3) SEPTEMBER 2013

{Anaounts are cxpressed in thousands of Turkish Lirm (TLY unless athenvise stated. )

SECTION FOUR (Continuer)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND
MANAGEMENT (Corntinued}

RISK

1 Explanations related to the consolidated capital adequney standard ratio {continued}

Infarmation related to the components of consalidated sharcholders’ eqiaty (continuad)

Parent Bank | Consolidated

Prior Period | Prior Period

ADDIT]GNAL CGRE CAPIT&L .

*refored stock not ingluded in Tier T cupital and the related share premivms

bt instruments and the eclated issuance preminms defined by the BRSA (issucd or obtained
afier 1.1.2014) :

cht inatemends snd the refated isseance premioms defined by the BRSA (issued or ebrained

whre 1LY ; -
Additionsl core capital beforedeductions oo d -l

P e ns fmm il et e T e e e e . ot o
Dm:i:{ ﬂnd mdirget mw:slmcnls orlim hank ¢ ils own addumna! Lore r:apulal { ] : -

Iptal of ozt lang positions of the investinents in equity items of wnconsolidated banks and
inancial institwlions where the bank cwos 1095 ar less of Lhe issucd share capital execeding the
10% threshold of above Tier ! capital {-} e

The tonal of ned long position of the direct or indirecl tvestments in additional Tiee 1 capital of
unconsalidated banks and financial institutions where the bank ovns mors than 0% of tee issued
share canital (-}

Cihcr Uems te be defined by the BREA (=)

Deductions from additeanal core capnal in cages whore thore arc no adequate Tier 1 capital {-)

[(otal deductions from additional cure capitat

Total Additional Core Capiial

Deduciions from Core Capital -

iooduwill and other mlanglhlt-.-aw.{b and related deferred uees not deducied from Tier L capital as!
por e temporary aiticle 2, clavse | of the regulation on measarement and assessment of capital
[uquacy ratios of banks ()

et defered lax agset/liability nod deducted frown Tice | capital as por the tempoeary article 2,
clausc | of the regulation on measurement and sssessment of capital adequacy ratios of banks (-)

Total Core Capital . ... _ et e 2.286.650 | 1414594
S R T[ERHC&?.ETJ}L ;
Dbt instruments and the related isswance preminras defined b}' the BRSA (issued or obtaincd ;

feer 1.1.2014) o -
Cubr instrmaenls and the related issuance premmnns defined by the BREA {issuad or obtained
bJLfDI'{‘.I L2olay o 23050 1 23050
Pledged assels of the sharcholders ta be used for the bank's 4:1p!t1| increases I T -
\Generad grovisions 125,194 LI7.760
Tier 11 Capital before Deductions 148.244 140.310
Deductions from Tier 11 Capital ; -
Circet and indireet investments of the bank on its own Tier 11 capital {-) : - -
Todal of net long positions of the investments in cquity ilems of unconsolidated banks and
Fnameial instiutigos wheee the bank owns 1084 or less of the issued share capital exceeding the i

10% thireshold of above Tier ! capital {-} - -
LU Ry bt L I L L ‘ : .
The total of net long position of the direct or indirect IRvesiments in additional core capital and :
[Ther [ capital of wnconsolidated banks and financial institations where the bark owas (0% or ;
rmore of the issucd slare capial excecding the 1085 theeshold of Ficr | capital (-} i - -
(Cither items ta be defined by the BRSA (-} - .
[Total Deductions fxom Tier 11 Capital -] -
Total Tier 11 Capital 148.244 | 140310
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TURKIYE SINAL KALKINMA BANKASL A5 AND 1TS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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{Amounts are exprezsed in thousaands of Turkish Lira {TL) unicas otheroase stated.}

SECTION FOUR {Continucd)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

L Explanations reluted to the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratio {confinned)

Fuforimation veluted to the coniponants of consslidated shaveholders' equity (continued)

.

Prrent Bank

FPrior Period -

Consolidated

Prigr Perind

o CAPITAL

2555404

Loam grﬂnlu:! against the articles 50 and 31 of the banking luw (-]

2.434.364 |

ot book valucs of movables and immovakles exceeding the imit defined in the anele 37,
lause 1 of the hanking law and the assets acquired against overdue roccivables and held for
e but cetained wmore than five years (-

460 |

461

L&l”l;s...t-ér--b-al1ks, financial institvtions (domesticforeien) or qualifed shoarchoklers in s (o
pl subordinated debts o debt inshuments purchased from such panies and qualificd as
Erbordinatod debis { }

Tteductions ag per the 1.II1IL|'-‘: 2!} clouze 2 t:rl' thL rcgulsll.lon on mcasuremenl and asseasincnt of
:apital n:!:-:qunc}r ratios of banks [-)

(Cher i itcmis o bc: dcl'nc:d IJ:.-' th BERSA (-}

The ponion of total of net leag positions of the investments in cquily icins of uncensolidated
banks and financial instilulions where the bank owns 10% or less of the issued share capital
fxcecding the 10% threshold of alove Tier | capital net deducted from Tier 1 eapital, additional
core vapilal or Tier 11 capital as per the temporaey anticls 2, clause 1 of the regulation (-3

The portion of total of net long positions of the investments in cquity iems of unconselidated
hanks and Anancial imstituticns whene the bank owns moce than 10994 of the isswed share capital
ececding the 10% threshold of above Tier | capital not deducted from additional core copital
or Tier || capital as per the femporaey anticle 2, clause | of the regulation {-)

e prortion of net long position of the mvestments inequity ilens of unconsolidated banks and
financial institations where the bank owns 10% er mer: of the issued share capital, of 1the net
Helemed tax assets arising from temporary differences and of the mortgage servicing rights not
Heducted from Tier 1 gapinal ag por the waporary article 2, elavse 2, paragraph (1) and (2) and
SeInpOFary article 2, clavsc | of the regulation {-)

EQUITY

Amuunts Lower Than Excesses As Per Deduction Rules

Er L

_...202
2.533.742

Runmmnﬂ mlai m nct long positions of the investnents in equity items of unconsolidated i
hanks and financial inslitutions where the bank owng 19% or less of the issued share capital |

19,363

315142

[Pemiaining tonal of nct IDnﬂ' positions of the investments in Tier [ capital of unconsclidalcd
bﬂnks and financial institutions where the bank owns more than 10% or lass ol the Tier |
capital

Remaining morgaze servicing rights

e O2ABE |

33244

et deferred tax asscts arising from wmporary differences

31.668

35.681

The tables of “Summary information related to the consolidated capital adequacy standard ratic™,

“Informalion related to the shareholders’ equity”™ and “Informsation related

to the consolidated

shareholders® equity™ stated in second paragraph of the aricle no.7 of the Communigué on Financial
Statemients to be Publicly Announced and the Related Policies and Disclosures published in Officiai
Gazette Mo 28337 dated 28 June 2012 have been amended by the communiqué published in Ollieiai

Gazetle No. 28983 dated 26 April 2014,

3%




TURKIYE SINAL KALKINMA BANKASI A.5 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-38 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amiunts are sxpressed in thousands of Tuorkish Lira (TE) unless otherwise suaeed. )

SECTION FOUR. {Cuntinued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued}
L.

Explanations related to the consolidated capital adequacy sfandard ratio {continued)

The Bank has been calculating s unconsolidated and consolidated equity in accordance with the
“Comnmnique on shareholders® equity™ published in Cfficial Gazelle No, 28756 daed 5
September 2013 simce | January 2014 and uncounsclidaled and consclidaied capital adequacy
standard ratics are also caloulated within this conkext.

The Parent Bank

Amount considered
in the calculation of
equify of prior
perigd

Totai
Amannt

Amount considerad

in the calenlation of |

equity of prior
period

Lansalidated

Tatal
Amacunt

“Goadwill and intan gible aspers and relaed
deferred tax liabilities (=)

ot deforred rax assedfliabiliny

Total of nel long positions of the investments in
couity items of unconselidated banks and
Nnancial institutions wheee the bank owas 10%
or less of the issued share capital exceading the

0% hreshald of above Tier T capital ).
The total of net long position of 1he dircet or
indirect investments in additional core capinal
and Tier 11 capital of unconsolidated banks and
financial institutions where the bank owns 19%
or more of Lhe i55ued share capiial exceeding the

_10% shreshold of Tier | capital (). ...
piinonty shares in Tier T capital

Third partics’ sharcs in additional core
| £opital

26.502

261746,

Thirg partics’ shares in Tier 1F capital

"Dcbt insiuments and the related  issuance

premiums defined by the brsa (issued hefore |

1.1.2014%

23,050

L15.250 |

13050 |

1153250

The appraaches used for internal capital adequacy assesswient in tevins of current and future

HEHVITEES

Not prepared in accordance with the Article Wo.25 of the Communiqeé on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnetas 12 be Annogunced to Public by Banks.

II.

Explanations related to consolidated ¢vedit risk

Mot prepared mm accordance with the Articls No.25 of (the Communiqué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnetes to be Announced 1o Public by Banks,
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-3) SEFTEMEBER. 2915
{Amounts aee expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (T1.) unlegs otherwise stated, |

SECTION FOUR (Continued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINAMCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Continued)

IIL.

EF.a

L.b

Explanations related to the consolidated market risk

In order to avoid the market risk and restrict the risks camied, the Board of Directors determines
the limits on market risk. Risk, notional and proportional basis limitation systems are used and
informative reports regarding market sk pesition of the bank are presented to Board of Directors,
relevant commitiess and lop management.

The guidelmes prepared by the Risk Management Depatiment regarding  organization,
responsibility and fields of aclivity were approved by the Board of Dircctars. Risk management
policies were determinced and annovnced throughow the Parent Bank.

Legally, the standard method is used to calculate the consolidaled and unconsolidated market risk.
in addition to the standard method, the Parent Bank applies Monte Carle simulation which is
imternal model to securties portfolio, foreign currency position on a daily or monthly basis to
detect the market risks. The success of these models is tested retrospectively. The Parent Bank
also makes VaR calcolations, scenario analyses and skress tests to detect the risks not cavght by
using imternal models. Market risk is measured on a daily basis and reported 10 top management,
Audit Committee and the Board of Directors weekly and monthly.

Toformation related to the consalidated marlcet risk:

Current Periad | Frior Perlod |

{11 Capital R.equircment bor b Empmycd Topr General Marker Risk - Sandard
,Muhud 27173 14432 |

IMatod | &6l 1143

Cdpltal Requlremmt fur SpcchL Risk Relating to SLCLIIJ[I.!&[IOH F:m.tlons -
Standard Method - -

{1} Capital Reguirement o be Employed for Cumrency Risk - Standard Methad 26293 9.862

| {1%) Capital Requircment to be Emnployed for Commodity Risk - Standard Mothod - -

{¥}) Capital Requirement to be Einployed for Settlement Risk - Swandard Method | - -
{¥1) Total Capital Requirement to be Employed for Market Risk Resulting From |
Ciptions — Standard SWethod : 475 2

(VI Counterparly credil rigk capital requirement - Standard method : 19,732 6. 705

(V1EHD) Total Capital Beguarement 1o be Emnployed for Market Risk in Banks Using ]
Risk Miensurernent Moded | N - -
{1X) Total Capiral Requirement to be Emnployed for Market i

(TSI EV VI : 45701 12164

£X) Amount Subiect to Marfet Risk (12,5 x YII[ or (12,5 5 ¥I1) | 032,238 ; 402.050

Averaze mathet risk table as of the monthk ends during the period:

Mot prepared in accordance with the Article Wo.25 of the Comnumigué on the Financial
Statements and Related Trsclosures and Fooinotes to be Announced to Public by Banks,

Explanation related to counfer party risk

Mot preparcd in accordance with the Article Ne.25 of the Comumwuniquéd on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footaoles to be Announced 16 Public by Banks,
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SECTION FOUR {Caontinued}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MAMNAGEMENT {Coatinued)

111,

3

IV.

Explanations related to the consolidated market risk {continued)

Reqguired disclosures in case the capital requirement of the Baok is ¢alculated by a risk
measurement model permitted by BRSA

Not prepared in accordance with the Anicle No25 of the Communiqué on the Financial
Sratements and Eelated Disclosures and Footnotes to be Anncunced to Public by Banks.

Explanations related to consolidated operational risk

Mot prepared in accordance with the Aricle No.25 of the Communiqué on the Financial
Staternents and Related DHsclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks.

Explanations related to consolidated currency risk

No long or short position is taken due to the uncertainties and changes in the markets therefore; no
exposwe to foreign cuvency risk is expected. However, possible foreign cumeney risks are
caleulated on monthly basis under the standard method in the foreign eurrency rizk table and their
results are repocted w0 the official authoritics and the Parent Bank's top management. Thus,
forcign currency risk 15 closcly monitored. Forcign currency risk, as 2 part of general market risk,
is also 1aken into consideration in the calcuiation of Capital Adequacy Standard Ratio.

Mo short position is taken regarding foreign currency risk, whereas, counter position is taken for
any foreign cummency risks arising from customer transactions as to aveid foreign currency rizk.

Anncunced currenl [Greigm cxchange buying mics of the Parent Bank as at reporting datc and the
previous five working days in US Dollar and Euro are as follows:

1USDollar  _ _: _ 1Ruro
The Parent Bank’s “Foreign Exchange Yaluation Rate” . f
30 September 2015 3.0000 | 33714
Prior Five Workdays: .~ % —
29 September 2015 30350 | 34183
28 September 2015 I T W 1
23 September 2015 N 3,000( 33378
22 September 2015 : 2om0 | 31,3274
21 September 2015 i 2,970 3,3579

Simple arithimetic thirty-day averages of the 1S Doliar and Eure buying rates of the Parent Bank
before the reponting date are full TL 29798 and 3,3476; respectively.
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[Amounts are expressed i oosands of Turkish Fir [T} unless othecwise staced. )

SECTION FOUR {Continued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Coatinued)

V.

Explanations related to consolidated currency risk (continued)

Information on the Group’s foreign curvency risk:

I e Euro | LS Bullar Other FC Tdzi

Curcent Period : : _ __
Cash {Cash in Waull, Foreign Curreney Cash, Money i !
in Tmnsit, Cheeks Purchased, Precious Melals) and ;

_._ . Balancs with the Cenlea] Dank of Torky 142,900 437,263 93068, 698238
Banks 270.585 | 107264 - 3ds2l 381001
Finamcial Asseds al Faie Valee Thiough Profin ard ! : :

Loss (*) 6.507 ; 40.679 | 682371 54009
Maney Markal Placements - = -
Available-For-Sal: Financial Assets 36415 8652571 o 901672

_ Louns{**) 500253 | £.306.603 - | 13307856
Subsidiarics, Asseriate: and Enlitics Under Conuaon

| Conmweol (JoinL Vent) e s e - - -
Held-To-Maturty Investatenls : = 1e0Ee o B T 1LY 1%

___ Dusivative Finangial Assess for Hodging Puoses | __ - 38628 - 38.628

______ flangible Assets - - - -
Oiher Asseis ($2F) l 26 24,135 12 | 224173

Total Asstls 5.567.602 | 10.180.725 168036 | 15.856.473

Liabititios i : i

. . Baok Deposils - - - ! -
____Porcign Carvency Beposits v oo 2 - - -
Miorcy Markel Borrowings 2207 937} sl 4728
_ Funds Provided From Ouber Financial Instilutions 5594617 111910 -1 13 705.527
Miarkelable Securilics fssuod -] 2069930 ! - 2169930
O Miscelbneou s Payaldes (%44 _ 5.893 36.602 | 1.526 47111
Derivative Finanial Liabitties for Hedaing Pumoses | - - - -
Crlher Liohililies [****=} 1.783 90,239 5T 104,398

Total Liabifities 5.639.410 | 10428508 | 7.302 116075220

Net Bolance Sheet Position Lomas ] persn| 180754 ) (218.949)

et Off-Balance Slieet Position | (66.60%) 183001 | {98.050) 18.342

__ Financial Deriyative hssels ¢ 861.0250 1808353 141149 | 7810532
Finangial Dervalive Liabilities 4 {927.634)  (1,625.357) | _ (239.199) : (2.792.190)

Non-Cash Loans {*++++*) 8273405 824787| 12706 1664833

Prior Period ; P

 TotlAsses 3383663 | 7.215.583 | 77.073 | 11.179.319
“Tatal Liabikitics 4284878 ;. 6.578483 | 1200 | 11,164,561

et Balwnce Sleet Position £401.215) | 3461400 ; 75873 14,758

Net Off —Balance Shoot Position | 311459 |  {344.066) (74.677) | (107.284)
Financial Dienivative Assets b Tas0Rd | G99 T 63,998 :  1.509.E84)
Financial Dunivative Liabifilics (434.625) | (L043.824) _ (138.675)) (1617 124)

pron-Cagh Loans {******) 370.142 Hdl 324 107560 021322

*} Exclionge rade differamers avising fronr derivative famsoctions aaoeading to TL FI8.032 fs deduwcted frowr “Financial

Asgees o Foiv Fafue Through Profft amd Lags™

{*=) Leaur exferded include TL 140 TI0 forvign corvency imdesed fans,
47 Prepaid expentes amowading 02 TL 3N and foreard foreigy exelange paechase iransaction redfsemitts ammiing o

T 287 hove mw beger inclided i “Clthar Asses

{4 Forword fovsign exchaupe puechase sransaceion redizcowns omometing o T 285 fave por beer drcfufing i

“Miscetaneons Papobles.

{454 el fdarkoioble secoritier valmatien decreane fuad aeraerniing o TL 1842 and exclionge rede differonces arising from
devivadive ransoctions amening o TL f45 6300 hove oot boan inglieded in “Oheher Lighilisies”. Borvawer finds anaenting
TL 68,782 bosed on formign currancies love bees nedwdod i “Owleer Liabilities ™.
=ty Flas o affect o el off-balanee sheer position.
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TURKIYE SINAL KALKINMA BANKASI A.5 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER, 2815

[Ampunts are expressed mthowsands of Toeckish Liva (TE) unless othorvise stated.)

SECTION FOUR {Continued}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

VL

Explanations related to consolidated interest rate risk

Interest rate sensitivity of the assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet itemns are mcasured by the
Parent Bank. General and specific interest rate risk tables in the standard method, by including
asscts and liabilities, are taken into account in determination of the Capital Adequacy Standard
Ratio and 1o caleulate the overall intercst rate risk of the Parent Banke

Forecast results which have been formed using estimation-sinmelation repods are prepared and
then the effects of fluctuations in interest rates are evalualed willl sensitivily and scenario
analyzes. Cash requirement for every maturity period are detemmmined based on mmatority
distribution analysis {(Gap). In addition, a positive spread between the yield on assets and the cost
of liakilities is kept while determining interest rates,

The amouat of local borrowings is very low considering the total liabilities of the Parent Bank. As
the Parent Bank is a development and investment bank, it obtaing most of the funding from
abroad.

The fluctualicns in interest rates are contiolled with interest rate risk tables, gap analysis, scenano
analysis and stress tests, its effect in assets and liabilities and the probable changes m cash flows
are being screened. The Parent Bank screens many risk control ratic including the markets nisk
ratio to the sum of risk welphted assets and the ratie of the value at risk calculated az per the
internal model ta the equity.

Under the scope of risk policics, continuous controls are made to prevent assets or shaveholders®
equity from adverse ¢ffecls because of (ucluations mm intersst cates or liguidity difficuliics and top
managemeiit, (he Board of Directors and the Awdit Committes are informed of these risks.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2014

{Amounts are eapressed in thowzands of Turkizsh Lim {'TLY unless otherwise skated. )

SECTICHN FOUR (Continued}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Continoed)

VL Explanations related to consolidated interest rate risk {continued)

Information related to the intevest rate sensitivity af assets, Labifities amd off-balance sheet
items (hased on vepricing dates)

; i 5 Years |
Current Period D Uptol | 13 1 32 15 | and |Nonm-interest
| Month ! Months ! Months Years | Over | hearine (" Tutal
. : ' 1 3
Assats | e I AU SRS B
Cash {Cash in Vault, Foreign : I : !
Currcney Cash, Mioney in Transir, : i :
Chuecks Purchascd) and Balances ! I . :
with 1he Conal Bank of Turkey i A65484 - - -t =i 260994 T25.478
 Banks e ___i_____3-_3_@.269 L 17,108 - - ITETT 385234
Fimancial Assets st Fair Yaluc ! . : '
Through Profit and Loss : F0471; 105426 §2.410; 469671 2o040; 401 259715
__Mongy Market Placements ! _LOZ.158 | 70.005 - : S L1763
Available-for-Sale Financial Assers | 4783381 712709 | 364.760 406401 STLEGS| 3R 2907069
| Leams 1 1547567 5.546996| 51626437 1,584,592 | 312.305 675091 14222012
Hld-ro- Mntunty im«.:.l:m:-:nls | - 17323 631LA10 o LI -|_ _ B52.035
Other Assuts__ L 3633 | 33621 : 1020561 1071812
Total Assets | 3582010 6.487.573 | 6302251 2372208 |1.47L107] 1435489 | 21551538
Liabilities  _
Bank Depasits ; - e T '|_____
... Other Beposits - i - - : :
Mioney Markel Bomrowings ! Cr2lozes; o ooegl -l _ -i - -1 2,210,358
hliscullaneous Pavables - % - . - 136,851 | 136,851
Marketoble Securities bssued | - 1 -l 21698301 - -i 2169930
Funds Frovided from Other : : . . :
__ Finangial Institutions i LTVE T3 51209054 | 4 474 144 QRO 0TI GLGGLE! -1 13568 626
Other Liabilities (*#) 107, 921: 109,679 76.646 40.217 -1 2.331.310] 3.165.773
Tatal Linbilitics ;3036 922 | 5.239. 6931 4.550.790.  3.139.334 1.616.618: 2968161 : 21.551.538
' ': |
Balance Sheet Long Position __' ____-: L2A7.830 ) 1751461 - : -1 2.000.34]
Balance Sheet Shore Posilion B [IJ4 {IIIZ}; - <1 [P6T140) | (54551101 (1.532.672) ] {2.999.341)
Ofé-Batance Shect Long Position. | - - I .mu; - T
Qi-Balance Sheei Shart Position | {29 ?43} {IG 524)|  (4.031) - - - {50.305)
Tatal Position : (183, ?6!}} 1.231.356] 1.747%. ¢28| (766, 046} | {545.5143] (1. 532,6?2} {40205}

<) AntQenrs it Jvveshcits i1 associales .'.md .'.:rf.r::dmnﬂ eittities e common contred, defEreed 1O OFSEE, BPrEsENo prapersy, angifle ot
ftmigitie assets, ahor assers and sharefofders eguily, provivions ol s Foelfine aee prosearcd (5 moerigrerest begring collens, i order o
recancife e toful arsers aed fotilfifes o e bafarer 2heer,

=% Barrorver furds ameorrtng o TL 83 204 are preceared i "Odirer Ligleifiees™ wisher F-mortedl oeering cofimet,

45




TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERICD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Aanounds are exprossed in Whousands of Turkish Lisa {TLY unless athenvise stated )

SECTION FOUR {Continued}

INFORMATEION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Contivued)

YL Explanations related to consolidated interest rate csk {continued)

Average interest rates applicd 1o monefary finaneial instrumenis: %

Eero USDallar | __Yen L

Current Period _ ___________;_________________ R
| __Asseis .

Cash (Cash in Vauwll, Forcign Crreney £ash, ; :

hMoney in Transit, Checks Purchased) and Balances i

with the Central Bank of Turkey - 02k - 233

_ Bunks 2,15 2,05 1 -3 10,60

Financial Assets ar Fair ¥alue Throwgh Profic and ;

Loss A O SO SO .

hgney warke| Placements - - - I 12,90

Available-for-Salc Financiat Asseis L S60) 47| SRR I .
| Leass 1,55 4,55 i 11,61
o Hgldto-Mawrity lnvestiments - it - 19.0%

Lishilities ' .

Bank Deposits _ o - - -

Othar Peposits e T o

Muoney Markel Bomowmgs 0,50 i 0,30 | - 10,12
| _Miscellancous Paysbles IS TS S R

Marketable Sccuritics Isaued __ - 524 'r - -
.. Borower Funds _ L 050 0,50 1 L 6.00

Funds Frovided From Other Financial Instivtions ' 0,54 i 1,32 § - 4,72
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TURKIYE SINALI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANTTARY-20 SEPTEMBER 2015
{Amounts arc cxprcazod in thousands of Turkish Lira (TLY wnless otherwice stabed )

SECTION FOUR (Confinued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)
¥1.

Explanations related o consclidated interest rate risk {continued)

Infarmation reinted to the interest rate senxitivity of wssers, linbitities and off-balance sheet itetiey
of prior peried (based on repricing dates}

| i : : 5Years |
Frior Peziod | Uptel | -3 i3l 0 1-8 and N un-mtercst
i Month | Months 1 Months | Years Over 1 bearing (*) | Tatal
0 : 3 I 3 -
Assuly : 1 ; 1 !
Cash {Cash in Vault, Foreign i i
Cuarreney Cash, Money in Transir, | i
Checks Purchased) and Balances : : i
with the: Ceraral Bank of Tuckoy 30625 - - - - 4761665 507.794
 Banks . ______35_?._0;43_5 [ (2,480 | - - 14.41595 503981
Firancial Assets at Fair Value ) 3
Througl Profit and Loss 12645 15625 A0 302 2103 - 24503 417
Money Market Plogements i 659507 39256| - - - e w2 b 105,208
HAuailable-for-Sale Financial Assets | 701,993, ?33.13R| ‘JIEE 690 6n. 103 521 QIG A5 768 ISITGET
1 cang i I.‘}23.?34_: 3.596.1?6: 3900384 | 163684 | 199521 71440 IﬂEQG'-}EE"_
___ Held-o-Maturity Investments | - | : : : - -
Other Assets ' 7499 6y’ 227 - ; 625508 | 628.697
T'otal Assets 3.125536 | 2.480743 ] cgsoT0z|1misse| 72e437)  1277.433| 16225701
. | | :
Liabilittes ; | s i
Banl Deposits - - o i . . _
OQcher Deposits R - - -3 - - -
Mongy Macket Bnrmwmg% b2 131 909 00744 - - ; - -1 23773
. Miseellupeous Payables Y O P S 2l 96591 96591
Markotable Sceorities Issued i . - - i L13.824 - : - $13.824
Funds Frovided from Other i i ' :
 Finaneigl Institetions | 5036838 3.594542] 22902011 466065; 919700} -1 18267647
Other Liabilities (%) l 52.533 47252 43,259 - 2585 E 26722090 2774920
] | i
Total Linkbilities ) ' 5271340 3.689.838 | 2.293.490 ! 1.279.589 922.2841 2,753,861}1; 16.225. 704
; i :
...Balange Shewt Long Pesiliun LD 3999050 2.596.2120 4019601 - e 2 A BEROTE
Balance Shea Short Position | 12145 304) - - - (201] BTy (1.541 42?} {3 ER3O7TEY}
Ot Bukance Sheet Long Fosilien 303327 14 268 - 504062 - -, 57657
Gf-Batance Sheet Shon Position - - - {302 58 I] - {IIISS 518) -| (¥25.09%
Total Positien (2.086.477) 8141 1'?3 2033631 | | 996, 023- | §366.365) | {1.541.427) | {150.442)

£V Aproeemts fre fnuestmends I assoelores and sibstiftories, erbilics meler commroer cowlrol, difeered lax osset, investmend properiy, tngible and
futpngible assers, ofher assets amd shavahelders aquity. provizions amd tax fabidie ore presemtod i nonsimterast bogeing coduims, in order 1
recancile te sotal assefs and Kabililics an the halance sheer.

£ Boreoway flatds aorgieting to TE JR0TF are presenied in “Cilvee Liafiteer ™ wickin J-pomth emarfelty codumr,
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.§ AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amounts are expressed in thousands of Teckish Lita (TLY wnless otherwise stated. )

SECTTON FOUR {Continucd)

INFORMATION ON COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

YL Explanations related to conselidated interest rate risk {continued)

Average inferest rates applied to manetary financial instrunrents ie prior period: %

; Eure | US Dollar | Yen | TL

Prior Period - '

Assels : J

" Cash (Cash in Vault, Forcign Comency Cash, | - !
Mancy in Transit, Checks Porchased) and :

_ Balances with the Central Bank of Turkey j - - - 144
Banks
Financial Azscls at Fair Val[lcThr_nug_hPr_crﬁl B

__amd Loss

 Money Market Placements - - - 10,21

__ Available-for-Salc Financial Asscts
Laans 5 _
Hebd-lo-Matunity Investments - T TR

_ Liabilities '

__Bank Dopesits . - - -

Other Deposits ool o - !
woney Market Borrowings o501 'D,GE& -1 0,57
~ Miseellanegus Payables - - - :

Il
(=]
o
=
ki
.
'
=
o

L
o
o
L
-
o
1
k=
]
b

_ acketable Securitics Tssued - 538 1 - -
Funds Provided From Oier Financial Institations o (R L3 | - 334

The interest rate risk of the banking book items

Interest rate risk caused by banking bouk aceounts includes, Eeceivables from Central Bank,
Receivables from Money Markets, Receivable om Banks, Available for Sale Financial Assets,
Receivables from Reverse Repurchase Agrecment, Reccivables from Loans, Held 1o Matority
Inveshments and Other Receivables, which are mionitored in banking book, 10 assets and includes
Payables 10 Central Bank in banking accounts, Payables to Money Markels, Payables (o Banks,
Funds Provided from Repurchase Agreement, Securities Issued by the Bank, Payables 1o Loans,
Subgrdinated Debts and hirer Delvs, all Derivative Intuments except recorded in trading book
aceounts. FRA0DAS, in mandatory repons iist of BESA, is prepared and reported each month,

in accordance with the communiqué on “Standard Shock Measurement and Evaluation Method of
the Interest Rate Risk in Banking Accounts™, cconomic valuation differences of the Parent Bank
arising from fluctuations on interest rates, m dilferent currencies are presented in the table below.

Current Period . RevenuefSharehelders®
Curcency Appled Shack | Revenue!Loss Equit}'—I:oss-" )

o ___urr rCy (+/- x basis point) i Shzreholders' Equity
L e TS00T 00 Lasis point | (104.667)/97.371 | (%0,19)/ %389
[Buro o F200/(00) basispoint | 18.103/(15315) | %0,72/(%0,61)
Us Dollar | 208 7 (200) basis paint . {290651/ 17,394 (%1, 1614 %), T
Total (for Negative Shocls) ' i 99450 %398
Total (for Positive Shacks) : (115.629) | {£%4,63) "
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A5 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOQD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amounts sre capressed in thousands of Turkish Lira {TL} unless athenvise stated. )

SECTION FOUR (Continued)

INFORMATION QN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Continued})

VL

VII.

¥xplanations related to consalidated interest rate risk (continued)

The interest vata risk of the banking bosk items (continned)

Priar Perind i . | RevenmreiSharchalders'
...... S ! " Hevenuel Loss ! Equity — Loss/

. ! Applied Shock . ' Ghareholders’ Eauit
ey oo Hx basis pomnt) | oereRonEn MW
TL . +500 £ {400) basis point [ (138.136)/ 134,135 [(%5,67) /%551
Eure I 5200 {200) basis point  § 14.75 /(6.743) w061 4 (9460,28)
US Dollar | 3200/ (200) basis point | 26818/ {43.013) %1,10/(%1,77)
Total {for Megative Shocks) B1.3T9 53,40
Total {for Positive Shacks) {96.353) (703,963

Explanations related to consolidaied stock position risk

The Group is exposed to equity shares risk arising from investments on liems traded in Borsa
Istanbul {BIST). Share certificate investments are almost used for trading purpose, However, these
investiments are nol actively bought/sold by the Group. The Group classified its share cerificate
investments bioth as available for sale and as trading securities and net profitflass of the Group is
not affected unless the Group sefl share certificates in portfolio of available for sale.

Equity shares are recopnracd at Bair value in accordance with “TAS 3%9- Tinancial Instrumnents:
Recognition and Measurcment”™, Trading sccuritics in an active market (in exchanpe market) are
reflected to {inancial stalements with [air value taking into account of quoted securibes on
exchange market, Non-frading securities in an active markel (in cxchange market} are followed up
according to the acquisition cost and recorded by considering impatrment,

Eyuity shares visk due from banking baok

Below is the coniparison lable of the Group’s share certificate instrurnents’ book value, fair value
and market value.

Current Periacd Comparison

Share Ceriificate Investments Book Value ! Fair Vadue } Market Yaiue

Fovestment i Shares-Grade A 13.540 1 - ]: o 13,540

Cuated 13.540 - 13540

Pricr Period ; Comparisen .

Share Certificete Investments : Baok Vatue ; Fair Valee 3 MarketValue

Investinend in Seaves-Grade A ; 11550 | - | ilAI0
! : S E L. L&

Quarted i LA - L&D

On the basis of the [ollowing table, private equity investments in sufficiently diversified
portfolios, type and amount of other nsks, cumulative realized gains and losses arising froum
selling and liquidation in the current perod, total uarealized gains and losses, total revaluation
increases of trading posttions on steck markel and their amount that included o core capital and
supplementary capital are shiown.
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TURKIYE SINAL KALKINMA BANKAST A.S AND ITS SUBSIDLARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED [ JANUARY-30 SEPTEMEBER 2015
Comennts are cxpregsed in thousands of Tudiish Lira (TUY waless othenvise stated}

SECTION FOUR (Continuved}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Continued)

VIL

VIIIL.

Explanations related to conselideted stock position risk {continued)

Equity shares risk due from banking book {continued)

. Revinluztion Value T Unrealized Gaing and Losses
Current Perigd ] |
Rozlized Ineresses
RE\"*“_'—"—'-" :mld Inelded in l Included | Included in
Porifolto Lossesin Period!  Towi | Supplementary | Total | inCore ' Supplementory
- N Capitai | Capital Capital
Private Equity invesnmeats - - - 1 o -
Share Certificates Quoted un !
a._.‘.:‘.mck Exchange - - I I ) - (1079
Other Share Certificales ! . ' 4543 4,543 - - -
Total 5 - A4S 4.543 | (1.079)] {1079
Prior Perind . : Eevaluation Value Unrealized Gains and Losses
- Realived 1 [meveases
RWE!‘!IUI'-‘S Eﬂ.ﬂ [ Included in i Imcleded | Ineliuded in
Portlolic Losses in Period | Total | Bupplementary | Total | in Core | Supplementary
IO | Capital i Copital | Capital
Privare Equity Investments ; - _i - A o
Share Cortificates Qluoted on i ; ;
a Stuck Exchange ! . ol It L. -3 - 1005
Other Share Certificalcs L) . E 2 - - -
| Total . esm | - 1003 - 1.665

Explanations related te the consolidated liguidity risk

The Parent Bank's [uure cash flows and current positions are faken imlo consideration [or
managing the markst and licpedity risks, The Parent Bank does not invest into 1lliquid markets and
instruments. The liguidity rattos are followed vp and the maiurity match and the coverage of
liquidity need are targeted in the conlext of asset-liability management. Although the Parent Bank
started to perforn: tests to caleulate liquidity risk with internal models, the risk is still followed up
tasically by arranging the risks with respect (6 (holding period) data.

For the purpose of meeting the liquidity requirement, the Parent Bank chooses ane of the three or
meore of the following, disposing liguid assels, increasing short-term borrowing, decreasing
illiquid assets or increasing capital. The Parent Bank’s ligquidity management is implemented by
meeting all the obligations on time considering the Parent Bank's reputation. The cash flow
projections and the [und requircment predictions are made by using adwverse scenarios 1o
delermine liquidity risk under urgent and vnexpected circumstances,

The Parent Bank meets its short termn liquidily requirements with repurchase agrecmems and
inter-bank money market operalions. The Parent Bank may also usc its available for saie portfolio
for urgent liquidity requiremcnt. The Parent Bank meets i1s long lerm liquidity needs from the
intemational ingtitutions through borrowings.

The liquidity position is assessed and managed under a varely of scemaries, giving due
consideration 1o stiess (actors relating 1o both the markel in generai and specifically 1o the Parent
Bank. For the pumoses of monitoring and assessing the liquidilty position of the Parent Bank’s
azsets and liabilities, the liqudity rate is weekiy calculated.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASE A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FORR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Ampunts are cxpressed in bhousameds of Tudkish Licia (TLy unless ofherwise stated. )

SECTION FOUR {Continned)

INFORMATION ON COMNSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Continued)

VIII. Explanations related to the consclidated liquidity risk {continnesd)

Prexentation of assets and liabilities accarding to their remaining maturitiex

1 : ™
Lptod 13 392 1 15 8 Yrarsand |Undistributed
Hlernad Bfoeth Alonthis Blonths | Years 3 Chver *} Tolal
Current Period ! '
Assors : i .
Cash {Cash in Yault, Forgign ! , i T
Currency Cash, Money in | 5 I : .
Teansit, Checks Purchased) i : : : :
and Halances with the Central H ; ! I
__.BankofTurkey 260,994, AGoA484 - - - = - 126478
. Banks 3ITEIT 3302691 1TIpE - - - s 3R5.254
TFinancial Assets a0 Fair Value ’ |
Through Prafii and Lass 4l ; 70560 10560H 73713 58,003 DTOSE =l MBTIS
Moncy Markel Plicrments, [ i LOATISS: 0005 o - - i _LLI7.163
Financial Asscts Available- . E
| forSale 1 - 1046280 49134, 325494 1.i46.906' 1242 150 IRTAT| 29070469
Laoaais 67,909 577014 60U, 2720609 7.1 79510, 3008 78R - 14237012
lllllllll Held-to-Maturity Inveslmens -i - - - 26.017] 26018 - 352055
Otk Assels - 1623 - 35.628 x - LO29.561]  1.07T1.812
TotalAssets | 367.181| 2.537.012, R26.83% 3,166,449 g.410.526] 5.174.924' 1.068.308| 21.551.538
Linbilitics ; ;
Bank Deposits - : ST SIS N N :
Funds Provided from Other !
~_ Finoncial Institutinns ! - 4728911 205546 ).830405; 5407.556) 3.90]1.928 -] 13.805.620
Monuy ket Bongwings -l 2210298 a0 - - Al e 2210358
... Securitics Issued 5 - - ;| -|_2,169.930 - - 2.169.930
___iseellancous Payables - - - - - - 136.851, | 36851
Oilyer Linkilitics {*¥ : - 91621 12,33 HO7.411 74.123! 48078 2E31.310] 3063773
Total Liakiliifes : - LTT4BIB] 2182361 1081.818] 7.651.66% 59509056 1.968.161| 21.551.538
Liquidity Gap 367181 237798 6086021 1.178.633 759217 (775.982) {1.899.853) -
: i T :
Prior Puriod | i S A I
_Towtasmas 124207 1612753 711609 2.046.903 6.938.440° 4130.1035 __66L676] 16.225.70)
. Tolal Lishilities | 104150 26619057 345.591|  982.2u8| 4819785 4.647.262] 2758443} 16225701
Liguidity Gap ;113302 {1‘049‘152}1 366018 1.064.6850 Z.11K.655 (517.159) (2.096.765) -

%) Chther assels aml shoveflders ' equity, provisions and fox fiebilfitg, which are secessary and cavad e carverted dirfo ot in e aeer fieite foe
the Brwl: s anmaing acifviries, ol af fanstbie qed brioag e essets. frvestments fre substdigeies and gssociots, caefics Lader commiont corrol
affice supplp invevtony, prepold expenses amd mor-gerfarning foars are clessifed mdee Undisteibmied ' codimg,

(=) Hovvawer fuinds owenmiiag fe TL 02 24 are precented in "Otfrer Linbiftties " within {-imwenh mertueite coftemin,



TURKIYE SINAL KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TQ THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Amounes are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lirs {TE) onless orberaive stated. ]

SECTION FOUR (Continued}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

IX.

X.

Explanaticns related to consolidzted securitization positions risk
Maone.
Explanaticns related io consolidaéed credit risk mitigation techniques

Offsetting is not used as a credit risk mitigation technique. Tn assessments within the scope of
eredit rigk mitigation technigues, vsing methods in regard to valvation and management of
coliaterals are realized in parallel with commmuniqué relating to Credit Risk Mitigation
Techniques. Financial coliaterals are evaluated on a daily basis in the Parent Bank. Depending on
the comprehensive financial collateral approach, risk mitigating effects of the collaterals are
considered through the standard volatility adjustrents. Value of the real estates subject to the
collateral is determined at least once a year for cownnercial real estates and detcrmined at least
triennially for residential real cstates, In the cases that significant changes in market condibions
appear, the roview is carricd ol al more frequent intervals, Within the communiqeé, as a matter
of credil sk mitigation techmiques, only residences and conunercial real estates {(Warehouse,
School, Hospital, Glice and Store) which are not used [or production purposes and can provide
rental Income are taken mlo considerstion. In addiven, land, Ocld and orchard lands are also
considered within same concept. Value of the real eslates is assessed by the real estate appraisal
companias, which are included in the list to provide valuation service by (he CMB. Within the
credit risk mitigation teclnigues, major collaterals that can be used by the Parent Bunk are
financial collaterals (Treasury Bills, Governnent Bonds, Cash, Deposit Pledges, Gold, Stock
Pledges), guarantees and mortgages, As of 30 September 20135, while puarantees and wortgages
arc used as credit risk mitigation techimique, credit derivatives are oot used. As of 30 September
2015 risk amounts which credit risk mitigalion 1echniques are used are shown below the table
according to risk types.

Collarerals aocovding to rvisk classifications

Current Period

T
Cilaee! i Gunraniess

|
g
o | Amouant {*} ;‘i:ancm: : Physieal | ond credit

Risk Types . aHtaterals - Collaterals | detlviives
Contingeit and non- mntlngr.ntclmms O SOVEICiEns 1439933 102340 ____I -
Contingent and non-cortingent ¢laims on regienal govcmmcnl.s and iocal '
authgntics 3040 - - -
Contingenl and aon-contingent claims on administretive units and non- -
commereil emerprise 46004 1138 -i -
Conungent ‘and non-contingent claims on multilatcral :
divelopment hanks - - “
Contingeat and son-contingsnt claims on international

arganizations : - - -

 Contingent 2nd noa-contingent claims on banks and cupital market intermediacy | | 6491 AT | 2.HM4T5F 5

A%
C

_{;gqxl_g_ggq_t_lgng_c!_pgn_ contingent claims secured by real estate property E 722411 -
Past due loans ; - -1 -

ingcit and non- mntingt.nt claims on L:urp::rrut{.:. 13 321 436 4 1.5 -

lighcr-risk catcgories defined by agency ' 161 ] - -
Securilies sccured by mortgape : - - -

Secuerlization exposurcs i - . -

Shorl-term claims on banks and corporate - - -

—— e e, —————

Undertakinas for collective investments in transferable securities 635 - - -
Chiher clabms §62.258 70564 -3 -
Total 30.667.462 | 2.520.489 - -

{4 fecludes risk amounts before the effect of coedic visk mitieation,
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SECTION FOUR {Coatinued)

INFORMATION ON CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK

MANAGEMENT (Continued)

X. Explanations related to conselideted credif risk mitigation techniques {continued)

Collererals according to vick clessifications fcominied)

FPrior Period

Risk Types

Amount {*)

Financit

Collaterals

! Guargaless and
Otlaer f Plevsical ' )
credit

deaivatives

Contingent and non-contingent clwms on
SOVCICKENS

Contingent and nan- mnungent “claims on n.gmnal
povemments and locai autharities

a6

7.878

;
i
Collaterals
i
i

Contingent and non-contingent claims on
administrative units and non-commercial
enlerprise

347

Conlingear and pot-contingent claims on
multilateral developnent banks
Cﬂnllngcnt and non-centingent clwims on
intermaticnal

uTEanizalitns

3.]83?;

Contingent and non-centingzent claims on banks
and capital market intcomediany

Cunimgcnl and mon- contingont claims on

Corporales

42934200

14.330.550 |

£:130.694

53133

- 2.688

Contingent and nor-contingent clanms meluded in
Mhe regulatory retail portfohos .

Conlingent and non-contingent claims secured by
| real eatate propeny

431,863

Past duc loans

ITigher-risk categartes defined by agency

L1

Sceuritics secured by mortgage

Securilization crposures

Shon-tenn claing gn banks and cocporaie

Undutaklng& for collectime inmesnoents in

Giuher claims

ﬁEJ E{JE

ﬁl5ﬁ3'

H
1
transferable securitics i
1
|

Taotal

23.3TM0.572 !

2.343.270 |

=) bacfedes visk amewnts before the effect of credit risk mitigation.
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SECTION FOUR {Continned)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued}

XL

Explanations related to consolidated risk management objective and policies

The pumose of the risk management system is to provide identilying, measuring, reporiing,
monitoring and controlling the risk exposure on both unconsolidated and consolidated basis,
through the policies determined related to controlling the risk-retumn structure of future cash
flows of the Bank and observing, controlling, changing if needed, application procedures, limits
and policics and deterndne (the objectives to be achieved through the intemal capital adequacy
assessmienl process, In his comlext, “TSKE Risk Management Policies” and “TSKB Capital
Adeguacy Policies™ are preparcd and has become effective followimg the approval of the Board
of Direetors.

The Beard of Directors of the Parent Bank deteruine and regularly review the risk level that the
Bank is willing to bear to achieve its ohjectives, considering the dsk capacity of the Parent Bank.

Risk management process organzed within the framewerk of risk management repolations and
served (o create a coimmon risk culiure throvghout the Bank, 13 in 2 structure that these risks are
described in line with the intemational regulatons and are measwring, analyzing, following,
monitoring and reporling within this framework, Within the framework of the mentioned
struciure, the Bank's Risk Managemenl Department, continues 115 activities reporting 1o the Audit
Commilles, which is eslablished 10 help the avdit and monnonng actrvities of the Board of
Directors in accordance with Banking Law No: 5411 and “Regulation on Internal Syslems of
Banks™ commuiique of Banking Regulation and Supervision Agency. Risk Management
Departinent 15 responsible for preparing risk management stralegics and policics followed by the
Parent Bank, implementation, identification, measurement, monitoring, analysis, gvaluation and
reporting of risk management system activities.

Risk Management Departtnent monitors the compliance of the risks in line with the Bank's
policies and standards and limits, and delermines viclations, analyzes the size of the risk by
developing various scenarios, develops and integrates syslems providing measuring, momiloring
antd reporting the risks,

Within the scope of “TSKEB Risk Management Policies™; the Bank is mainly ciposed to credit
risk, market risk, operational nsk, currency nisk, interest rate cisk and liquidity risk.

Credit risk management policy

Credit risk is the possibility of incurring losses due to the credil customer or the counterparty,
with whom the Parent Bank has made an agreement with, does not [ulfil its obligations
appropriately or is not able to naeet these cbligations.

At the Parent Bank, the purpose of credit risk management is 1o maximize the risk adjusted returmn
ol the Bank by managing the risks that the Bank may expose in line with the rigl parameters it 2
proactive approach. Although the largest and most visible source for credit sk is the loans that
the Bank grants, oher banking scrvices reganding the counterpany risk also bear credit risk. In
this context, all of the banking aclivities are asscsscd within the scope of credit risk.
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SECTION FOUR (Continued}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Continued)

AL

Explapations related te consolidated risk management cbhjective and pelicias {continued)
Credit risk management policy fcomtinued)

Credit risk is measvred and managed considering the matority structure of the credit, contractual
provisions of the eredit and financial conditions, the risk profile struciure until the end of the
maturity parallel with the possible market conditions, guarantees and collaterals, internal risk
raings and the possible changes in the process of nisk exposure, the concentrations {a single
company, asscciated group of companies, industry, country, ¢te.} and compliance with limits
determined by the Board of Dircctors in order to prevent these concentrations. For measuring
credit risk, Intemal Rating-Based Model is used in order 1o monitor, conteal and provide early
wanung for credit risk of the Parent Bank,

daximum effort is expended for the fact that the limits and policies of the extemnal and intemal
agresments are nol so far from the limits and policies of the Parent Bank. The articles in the
agresments are compelling even if they arc different from existing Bank policies.

In crednt risk mitgation policies and procedures, it 15 considered whether the total amount of
credit risk mitigation tool should be taken imlo account is appropriate or aot, also 1 is controlled
whether the protection provided by the credit nsk milipalion instruments is 10 compliance with
the capital adequacy level. The Parcnt Bank’s Risk Management actevely mwvolved in the
measurenient, analysis and wonitering process of credit risk and regular reportling is provided to
the Board of Directors, Andit Cominitice, top raanagement and other depariments related with
credit risk by the Parert Bank's Risk banagement.

Market risk wanagement poliey and enrreney risk menageniens policy

Markel risk is (he possibility of loss (hal the Bank may {ace, in (the trading book portfolio and n
its on-and off-balance shest posilions adsing rom movements in markel prices. Inlerest rales,
foreign exchange rates, equity and commodity prices are the mam market risk faclors. The
purpose of market risk management is to maximize the risk adjusted return of the Parenk Bank by
managing the tisks that the Baok may expose m ling with (he nighl paramciers in a proactive
approach. Market risk is managed by using consistent risk measurement criteria such as
fluctuation level of interest rate and/or price fluctuations and Value-at-Risk (VaR) Methods
calculations, by cstablishing proper procedures for performing such comtrols and observing
compliance with detenmiged risk limits, by investigating sources of risk, Jeaming risk and
providing consistent infortnation related with market risk to level of organizations within
otganization structore.

Interest rates, forcign exchange rates, equity and commodily prices are the main macket nisk
factors and in cider to control these nisks vigorously and 1t is csscential that moncy and capital
maarket transactions should be “well-diversified”™ considering the level of risk created in terms of
paramelers suchl as maturity, currency, interest rate and other similar parameters. In addition,
crodit wortloness of issuers of financial instruments creating market risk 15 strongly taken into
account. In the calculation of the market risk, the Parent Bank uses two basic approaches, BRSA
Standard Melivod and Valua a1 Risk {Val]) approach. The accuracy of the VaR model is sustained
by applying the relrospective tests {back testing). The test mentioned is based on the comparison
of calenlated Value at Risk and actual losses. In addition stress tests are applied to determine the
effects of the events whose probability of gocurrence is low, however, Joss Jevel is high on Vahuie
at Risk. Corrency risk managemnent is measured and monitored by using the VaR model.
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SECTION FOUR (Continued)

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT {Contimred}

XI.

Explanaticns related to consolidated risk managemsent objective and policies (contimued)
Market visk mianagenient policy and ctrvency risk management policy fcontinuned)

The Paremt Bank's Risk Management Department is actively involved in measurement, analysig
and inonitoring process of market risk and currency risk and regular reporting is provided to the
Board of Directors, Audit Commitiee, top management and other departiments related with
market risk by (he Parent Bank's Risk Management.

Operational risk management policy

Operational risk is defined as the risk of doss due to the insufficiency of the processes, the peopls
and the systains or defects or errors on them and external events, and complianee with laws and
ethical standards are alsp included in this definition. These risks are managed by fulfilling special
controls of the basic functional areas of the Parent Bank's operations, establishing mechanism
distributing appropriate mtermnal audit system and authorization required by this system within the
Parcnl Bank and by applying detailed testing and control of the Bank's all operating systems and
by providing full harmony between internal and external systems and opportuaity of independent
data backup [acility.

The Parent Bank applies the principles of separation of dutics and distobulion of [unctions in
order to reduce the risk of deliberate actions, manipulations or airors. The minimum {unclicas
that have tc be scparated are identificd as (i) starting the process (ii) authorisation and approving,
{iii} recording the process (iv) confirming the process, {v) safe custody services, (vi) moqitoring
and auditing, {vii) developing IT systems and activities for daily operations. The transaction
information has to be recorded to the systern by using IT applications at once the transactions
have been completed. Measurement of operational risks carried ont by the implementation of
Basel 1T “Basic Indicator Approach™ method. The Bank’s Risk Mapagement Department is
actively involved in the measorement, analysis and monitoring process of operational risk and
regular reporting is provided o the Board of Dicectors, Andit Comunittee top managemeant and
other depattments related with operational risk by the Parent Bank’s Risk Management.

Structural interest rate risk management palicy

Struetural interest rate risk is the risk of possible changes in interest rates affecting the capital of
bank due to re-pricing period of interest bearing aszetls and liabilities banking books of the Parent
Bank and the differences at interest shucturving Structural irderest rate risk is managed by
providing consistent inforrnation related to structural inlevest rate risk to all the organization
stages by using the risk measurement and eriteria like the level of fluctuation in interest rates,
interest shock and stress test calculations. Matrity mismatches conceming the repricing in
predetermined buckets and currency misinatches of asset and liabilities are monitored and
measurcd.Bank manages the interest rate risk by being aware of that it threats the income, capital,
liquidity and repuiation of the Bank and 1 compriscs of repricing risk, vield curve risk, basis risk,
spread oisk and oplion sk,

The Parent Bank’s Risk Management Depaniment is actively involved in the mecasurement,
analysis and monitoring process of structoral imterest rate risk and regular reporting is provided to
the Board of Directors, Audit Committes, top managomerl and other departments related with
interest rate risk by the Risk Management.
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SECTION FOUR {Continued}

INFORMATION ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STRUCTURE AND RISK
MANAGEMENT (Continued)

XI.

XIL

XIII.

Explanations related to consolidated risk management chiective and policies {continued)
Strectural interest rate visk sranagement policy {continued)

The Parent Bank uses IRS or other derivative instruments in order to hedge fixed/floating interest
risks or other market price risks. The Bank applies hedge accounting in accordance with the
decisions of Asset Liability Management Committee 1o prevent volatility in the financial
statementsef having different measurement and valuation methods and accounting periods. The
Bank could prefer onc of the appropriate methods permailted by the accounting standards under
finance hedge accounting. In case of deciding to apply hedpe accounting, the Bank oversees the
determination of hedging relationship, hedging risk, hedging instrumeats also regular efficiency
1est and documentation with respect 1o accounting standards. In this regard, efficiency test and
documnentation are performed by the Cormnmittee to be established for this purpose and the
custody of documentation fulfil by Financial Control Department.

Liguidity visk wmanagement poficy

Liguidity rsk is the risk of not meeting the balance sheet and off-balance sheet liabilites on time.
Liquidity risk is also the possibility of loss that the Bank may face, when there is not sufficient
cash or cash inflow 10 niect the cash owtflow in full and in time. There are two nisks as funding
liquidity risk 1n capital markels and purchase/ sales operations and market liquidity risk in which
funding liguidity risk 15 the risk thal mvestment and funding requireinents cannot be met on time
or at a reasonable cost due to the incompatibilities in cash flows.

The market liquidity risk is thal no long position can be taken on lime or at a reasonabie cost due
to the markets are not 5o deep, disruption and the bank cannot enler (he markets easily.

It is essential 10 cvaluale the diversification of opportunities on the basis of maturities with
maximum extent in order 16 ensure the efficiency of liquidily meanagement and maintain a
sustainable situation. In liquidity risk management, a portfolic structure matched with the
functions of generating profit from portfolio and market risk managemenlt and risk-retum trade-
off iz constantly monitored witiout compromising of liquidity requirements.

The Paremt Bank’s Risk Managemcnt actively involved in the measurement, analysis and
moniloring process of liguidity risk and repuiar reporting is provided to the Board of Directors,
the Audil Committee, top management and other departments related with iquidity sk by the
Eisk Management,

Explanations related fo presentation of financizl zssets and lizbilities at fair value

Wot prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Comnumigqué on the Financial
Slatements and Related Disclosures and Fooinotes to be Announced te Public by Banks.

Explzaations related to transactions made on behalf of others and fidociary transactions

Mot prepared m accordance with the Article Ne.25 of the Communiqué on the Financial
Statemnents and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Poblic by Banks.
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SECTION FIVE
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
L Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets

La Ioformaticn on ¢ash and balances with the Central Bank of Turkey:

' Current Feriod Prior Period
o = e T_:__!_F{:“___
Cash in Tl Foreign Currency SN [T RO - 1 S
Balkunces with the Central Bank ofTurkﬂyi 23.220 | OUE238 31628 ! 470152
Other : - | o - - -
Totai G 28240 608.238 | 30642 476.152

I.b Infermation related fo the account of the Central Bank of Turkey:

Corrent Perigd Priar Period
o TL FC g Th L FC
Unrestriscied demand degosing 222 3600 31628 2.084
Unrestricted time d“?“‘_i_s_' ) R TS OVSUPD FOE y —
Regiricled ume deposits I - . , .
Oiher (*) . 694,578 i 473,168
Total b e §9%.238 | 31624 | 476,152

") Degusics ae Ceweral Honk of Turkew held as reserve reguiremen.

As per the Communigué nurabered 2005/1 “Rescrve Deposits” of Central Bank of Republic of Turkey
(CBRTY, banks keep reserve deposite at 1 CBRT for their TL and VO liabilities mentioned in the
communiqué, Reserves are calculated and sct aside every two weeks on Fridays for 14-days pericds. In
accordance with the related cotnmmumiqué, no interest is paid for reserve requirements,

The CBRT has started to pay interest to the Required REeserves held in Turkish Lira according to
regulation released at 5 November 2014,

In accordance with (he regelation ssued at 27 January 2005, CBRT has began to collect monthly
commussions over daily balances of Two Days Notice Deposit Accounts and Required Reserves held in
the foreign currencies, to be valid from | February 2015,

The CBRT has started 10 pay imtoerest 16 the Required reservies, reserve options and unrestricted acoounl
ticld in US doellars according 1o regulation released at 2 May 2015.

As per the “Communiqué on Amendments to be Made on Communiqué on Required Reserves™ of
CBRT, nuembered 2011711 and 2011413, required reserves for Turkish Lira and Forcign currcncy
liabilitics are set at CBRT based on rates mentioned below. Reserve rates prevailing at 30 Scplember
2015 are presented in table below:

Reserve Rales firr FOC Liabilities £940)

Gher ligbilivies until | year materity (1 year inclede) ! . 11
Other liabilitics until 2 yoar maturity (2 yearinglodeh i 14.8
Other ligbilities until 3 vear maucrity (3 year inclode) R0
Other liabilities until 5 year matority (5 year inchude} —— 70
Otheer liakililivs mers than § year maturily 2,0
Reserve Rates for TL Lizbilities {%0) i o
Other liabilites il | year maturivy (| yeagioclode) | s
Other liabilitics until 3 year maturity {3 vear inclede) : £0
Chher liabibities more than 5 year maiurly : 50
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SECTION FIVE {Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

L Explanations and disclosures related fo the conselidated assets {continued)
2. Information on financial assets at fair value thraugh profit and loss

2.a.1 Trading sccuritics:

2.a.1.a Trading securities given as collateral or hlockage:

As of the reporting date, the Group’s trading scourilics given as collateral or blockage amounted
to TL 2.531 {31 December 2014: TL 7.878).

2.a.1.b Trading securitics subject fo repurchase agreements:

As of the reporting date, the Grouwp has no trading securities sobject to repurchase agrecnents (31
December 2014 Mone).

2.a.2 Information on financial assets designated at fair value through profit and loss:

Z.a.2.a Information on financial assets designated at fair value through profit and loss given as
collateral or blockage:

As of the reporting date, the Group has no Nnancial assels designated at fair value throegh profil
and loss given as coilateral or blockage (31 December 2014 Nanc),

2.a.2.b Finaneial assets designated at fair value through prefit and loss subject to repurchase
agreements:

As of the reponting date, the Group has no financial assets designated at tair value through profit
and loss subject to repuichase agreements (31 Deeember 2014 Nonc),

2.k Positive differences related to derivative financial assets held-for-trading:

Cureent Period ; Prior Perlad
Cerivativae: Instroments Held for Trading ; - i
LU ACTUUN TR L NN ISR LT
Forward Transactions l-i;'lq' O 344 i | I 28
Swap Transactions | 2vaer] . ssew0 i 1s2% 35.307
Futures Trunssl.cla;l;_ B . - - 5 -
Options 116,597 3 21,156
" Other - - - -
Totad | 0.519 202841 18383 56491
i Informtation on bauks and foreign bank accounts
3a Information on banks:
Current Feriod Prior Period
. I[. L FC TL FC
Banks
__Demestic e 4233, 323900 205217 | 290.033
Forcign : STAME i 5T0
Branches and head office abroad - . S -
Tota 4.253 3eL601 | 2082171 195764
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SECTION FIVE {Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)
L Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets (continued)
3 Information on banks and foreign bank accounts (continued}
3b Information on banks and forcign bank accounts:
Mot proparcd in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Comnmuniqud on the Financial
Statemnenls and Relaled Disclosures and Footngtes to be Anncunced 1o Public by Banks.
4. Information on financizl nssets available-for-sale
4.a.1  Awvailable-for-sale financial assets subject to repurchase agreements:
Current Perind Prior Period
e L [ "Fc MLt R
Government bonds . h354565 | ] AT
Treasury bills - - -
| Dther public scotor debt securivies | - 79.043 - U733
Bank bonds and bank guaranteed bonds : - - -
Asset backed securitics -
Orther -1 - - -
ot i 1.354.565 | woest  2oi676l s
4.a.2 Information on available-for-sale financial assets given as eollateral or blockage:
All financial agsets available for sale given as collateral comprisc of financial assets are issued by
the T.R. Undorscereleriat of Treasury. The carying value of those assets is TL 737925 (31
December 2014: TL 251,539,
| Current Perlod Prior Pertod
T FC : L I FC_
_Sharcceniificates L - - - -
HBond, Freasury bill and similar i
investment securitics E 255,772 482,153 _IR3eEX} 67557
Other - - i -
Total T ssaT 482153 183.9%2 | 67.557
4. Major fypes of available for sale financinl assets:

Available for sale financial asscls comprise government bonds 57.34%, Lurobonds 29,16% and
shares and other secuntics 13,50% {31 December 2014 govermment bonds 70,22%, Eurobonds
15,07%, and shares and other securities 14,11%),
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SECTION FIVE (Continued}

EXPLAMATIONS AND IMSCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continnad}
L. Explanations and disclosures velated {o the consolidated assets (continued}
4. Information on gvailable-for-sale financizl assets {continued)
4.c Iaformation on svailable-for-sale financial asscis available-for-sale:
L | Currant Period Prior Perigd
Dbt securities I I - [ - 3.482.152
Quated on a stork exchange 5 1995962 2929.125
_Mnquoted e ; 930,254 553.027
hare cortificarcs i L ARTLO 45,293
Cueted on a steck exchange ' 10.515 11842
Unquotod VTR R 38,195 33.651
enpai el pravigion]-] : (67.857) (LE28)
[Cotal _ R 2.807.059 | 3.517.617
The net ook value of unquoted available for sale share certificates is TL 28.701 (3] December
2014 TL 24.158).
5 Information on loans
S.a Informaticn on all fypes of loans and advances given to shareholders and employees of the
Parent Bank:
) Corrent Periad Prier Period ]
T ReneCash . MNon-Cash
R L Cash Losns | Lpans {ash Loans | Logts
Diree| lpang granted w shareholders 103.240 L7412 L a1
Corporate sharcholders 108.21¢ ¢ L1741z LEarar o L1412
Real person sharcholders L - - -
_Tndircct loans gramcd to sharcholders - - - -
| _Loans granted to employees 177 - , 131 -
_ Total ... 108387 117412 § 24.305 117.412
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SECTION FIVE (Continued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)

L Explanations and disclesures related to the consolidated assets (continued}
5. Explanstions on loaas (continued}

S.b

restruetured or rescheduled loans:

Information on the first and second group loans and other receivables including

Current Period

Standard Loaos and Cther
Receivehles

Loans and Other Recoivablos Under
Close Monitoring

1
Amendntenis on

Conditions of Contract

[.ozns and Cther

! ;
i Loans and i

I Amendrments on
LConditions of Contraci

Rcﬂ,tcivabics | Amendments iRe:ﬂeEE::‘:!es E;::;Z:T:?;i

Casl Loans { otai) Related to the {Total) Extension of

Extension of the 1 the Fayreot

e omse oot Payment Plan | Other | Plan Gther

Non-speciatized loans 14.014.055 47.481 140015, 585591 65777
_Corporation loans 4.857.038 I S A L A Lk 10177} -
Expart oans T : - - S
_lmpontloans | - - - T ~ ' -
~ Loang given w lnancial sector I L.543 820 __: -l - - -
Consumer loans . I'?'?I L - - - - -
| Crediteards . 3 i S D SO
 Other 3 7,526,644 | 474810 | 19sal] 4838 65.777
ISeccialized loans ;_ ) . v-l L - -§ -]! - =
Oiher reccivahbles : 67 504 | - -ii - , - -
Total 14.681.994 47481 - . 140.014 | 38.558 I 63.777

62




TURKIYE SINALI KALKINMA BANKASI AS AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Amouns are exprosaed in Whovsands of Turckish Lira (TLY wnless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

L Explanations and discloswres related to the consolidated assets (continned}
5. Explanaticns on Ieans (continued}

5b  Information on the first 2nd second group leans and other receivables including
restructured or rescheduled loans (continued):

Srandard Loans and Other | Loans and Cther Receivalies Under Close
Reeeivables __ Monitoring R
Frior Period Ancndments on | L Amendrents on
Lozns smd Conditivns of Cuntract | Losnsand ] Candittens of Contrast
Other . . Other o
Receivalles | Amendments | { Recrivables | Amendnients |
ash Loans fTotal) Reluted to the | i {Totald  : Related to the .
' Extension of the | ' Extenston of thel
: Poyment Plan 3 Other ;| Payment Plan Other
Mon-specialized loans. | 10.630.98] 37676 U lg3ses 95.901 35.840
Corparation ioans N TA LY o IS N L X1 5332 -
_Exportleans 68340 - . S . .
Impon loans S RS SIS MY - - -
.. Loans ziven e financial seelor 1,303, 613 i - - - ' L
Gt cars 3§ : : S :
Other N 5,521,740 1 17,676 L1530 93569 | 35340
Spuuiatized loans - : ok UV SR
Other receivables . 72,440 ! - - - - -
Totel _— 10.703.421 37.676 | i reases | esem | 35840
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
TOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-36 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amounts are cxpreseed in thousands of Terkish Lica (ELY unless othe rwise siaed )

SECTION FIVE (Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)

L.

5. Explanations on loans {coutinued}
5.h

or rescheduled loans {continued}:

Explanations and disclosurces related fo the consolidated assets (continued)

Informaticn oo the first and second group loans and othor receivables including restructmred

Current Pevicd

Mumber af amendntents refated to the extension
of the payment plan

Standard Lonns and Other
Receivables

Loans and Other Reccivables
Under Close wanitoring

Extended for | or 2 times

38,559

. 17,1

Extended for 3-4 or 5 imes

Extcnded for oty than 5 nimey

Prior Period

Mumber of amendrtents related to the extension
of the payment plan

- Standard Loans and Other }
Receivablas :

Extended for d ar2times

Extended for 34 0t Stmes

G

%

Loans and Other Recetvables
Under Close Monitoring

3.901

Extcnded for more than 5 times

_'II_:urrent Period

Standard Lozns and Other

l.oans and Cther Receivables

i
The time extended viz the amendment on payaent Reccivaliles | Under Ciose Monitering
plan L
0-6 Manths N o | -
6 Months - 12 Months i .
-2 Years ] L 43118
3.5 Years _ 21
5 Yeaes and Ower - i | 5441
Prior Period Standard Loans and Other | Loany and Other Receivables
Thi time exfended viz the amendment on payrent Roccivaliles Under Closz Monitoring
_plan ] S,
0-6 Months 4 I
& Maonths - 12 Month - N -
12 Yoars - 84.237
25Yeas 37.676 -
5 Years and Cver - 14084

In relation (0 the disclosure of changing the conditions of the payment plans of loans, which arg
foliowed under standard ipans and other receivables and loans and reccivables under close
monitering subsequent 10 the change in the regulation on “Change in the Methods and Prnciples
for the Dotermination of Loans and Other Receivables 1o be Reserved for and Allacation of
Reserves” published in the Official Gazette No. 27947 dated 28 May 2011; the Bank has provided
general loan loss provision al a rate of 5% for four loan customers which are followed under Loans
and Gther Receivables Under Close Monitoring and which have been cxtended more than 1 year
and alsc provided seneral loan loss provision at a rate of 2,5% for onc lean customer which is
followed under standard loans which have been cxlended more than | year.

&4



THRKIVE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Amounis are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lica (TL} wnless athoroase stated.)

SECTION FIVE {Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continuncd)

L Explanations and disclosures related o the assets (continued}
5. Explanaticns an leans (continued)
5.c Loans gccording to their maturity structore:

Standard Loans and
Other Rer_:eivabies

Loans and Other Receivables
Under Close Manlearing

i !

Louns and Other

i Lpans ard Other |
Current Period i Receivables 1 Restruciured or Heceivabies p Restruclured or
i {Toteh) i Rescheduied | fTotal) | Rescheduled
Short-tenn leans ard other eeceivables i 378188 i - : - ,_ -
Non-specializedloans_ 1 el o | :
... Spagislized Joums g E 5 :
__ Otherreccivables i 61909 3 | -
[Micdium ond Longtcnn loans ' 13703808 47.48) Mooist 124336
. Mon-spocialized loans . f_ 13703808 47481 L4018 | 124.336

Specialized laans i - - -

[oiher rocoivables

Standgrd Loaos and Loans and Other Receivables
__Oiher Receivables Under Close Muonitoring
|
Loans and Other ! Loans and Other
Prior Perind Receivobles ¢ Restroctured or Receivazbles Restructured or
T {Totaly Euescheduled (Total] _ :  Reseheduled
Shorl-tenn Ioans and other raceinalbles 1.320.043 o "l o ______________-_5__ L -
_._Non-speializod loans | 247608 ; " : -
Spccialized |nans - L '1 T e
. Qther receivables 72440 o :
piediung and Long-tema loans T T R X . 153,568 134,750
_ . Mon-specialized toans 9.3%3.373 | 37676 163.568 134.750

Speclalizedloans

Cvher receivables . - |
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A3 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-3) SEPTEMBER Z{15

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lirs (TLY unless othervise stated.}

SECTION FIVIE {Confinned}

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continned)

L Explanaticns and disclosures related to the assets (continued)
5. Explanaticns on [eans {(continued}

5.d Iaformation on conswmer leans, individual credit cards, personnel loans and credit cards

given to personnel:
: MMedium and Long
fareent Perind 1 Ehort Term Trrm i Tatal
Connswacy Loans-TL . - - -
Heusging Loans i - - -
Car Loans ; - - -
LGeneral PurposeLeans_ 3T - -
Consumer Loans —indexed to FC | - T
Flousing Lpang ! -1 - -
Car Loans | -3 - -
General Purpose Loany ; - - -
O e e -
Consumer Loans FC T e T e
Housing Loans - - !
Car Loans — - o SO
Cieneral Purpose Loans - - -
Clher - - -
Individual Credit Cards-TL - - -
Witk Instalwenes e - B
| WithowdInstalments L]
individual Credit Cards-FC S T
Wills instalments - - -
Without Instalments - - -
Personnel Loang- TL 54 123 | 177
Carbeans i e ot I -
|__ General Purpase Loans sl el
Ot B S
Pergonnel Loans- Indexed to FC : -3 - -
Howsing Loang : - | - -
.. Car Loans P - - -
Orther e B .
Personasl Loans-FC i -
Housing Loans | - - -
 Car Loans - - -
L General PurposeLeans b - -
oher T - | s
With Instalmenrs i - R
Without [Rstalments - - -
Pergonne! Credil Cards-FC - - -
With Instalments - - -
oo WithoutInstalments o ti : -
Overdratt Aceoums: Th (Real Parsons) ool
Overdraft Accounts-FC {Real Persons) - - . -
Total 54! 123 177
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-30 SEFTEMBER 2015

{Aurtounes are cxpeessed in thousands of Turkizh Lirs (TLY unless othorwise stated.}

SECTION FIVE {Continued}

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Coutinued)

L Explanztions and disclosures related to the consolidated assets (continued)
5. Explanaticns on [eans {continged)

24 Ioformation on consumer loans, individual credit cards, personnel loans and credit cards
given to personnel {continued}):

: tedium and Long
[Pricr Period ! Short Term Term Total
Consemer Losns-TL ; - - -

MHowsinglosns il - e
General Purpose Loans i - - R
Otlvae j - - .
Consumer Loans —[ndexed ta FC i - - -
Bigugine Eoang ! - - -
Car Loans | - - -

. General PuposeLoans - : .
| Other : o TR .

Consumer Loans-FC LS S .
Figusing Loans [ g - -
Car |gang -} - -

Genera! Purpuse Loans - - -
Other - - -

Individual Ceodit Cards TL | e
With Instalognes .~~~ | - - - !__ o

Without instalimernds e Y SN "l
individoal Credic Cards-FO - - -
Wilh Ingiadments - -, -

Without Instal menls - - -
Personnel Loans-TL | 75 56 1N
Housing Loans - - O

Car Loans - _ e o

Ceneral Pupnse Loans : - - -
Other : 75 S 136
Personnel Loang- Endexed to FC ' - - -

Car Loans ; '

General Purposc Loans o - e
Other - -

Personnel Loang-FO i - i _
Housing Loans : - -3 -
...ar Loans _ ) -

| General PuposcLoaos, . ]
Other | 1 _ U il

Perconnel Credin Cards- TL . ST -
With Instalments - - -
Without Insialiments - - -

| Withounsabmenss et e
Orverdeaft Accounts- TL (Real Persons) - I .
Creerdraft Accounds-FC {Real Persons) .t - -

[Total ! . ?sr . | e 131
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Aunounts ste oxpressed in thousands of Tuekish Lira {TLY unless othenwvise stated.)

SECTIOGN FIVE {Cantinued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)
L Explanations and disclosures related te the consclidated agsets {continued}
5 Explanations on loans {continued}
B Ioformation en commercizl loans with instalments and corporate credit cards:
The Parent Bank has not granted any commercial loans with instalments and corporate credit
cards as of the reporting date {31 December 2014 Nong),
5.f Loans according to borrowers:
o . Current Perisd | Prior Period
... Public i 398 562D
Drirvale ! 14.347.023 10.814.368
Total e e L. anen 10.866.989
S.2 Domestic and foreign loans:
I e Current Ferigd ;ri:or Feriad
Blncstic Loans T P, Lot by i 10813 544
Forcign Loans | 94.024 § 53,445
Total . | 14222012] 10866989 |
&.h Loans sranted to subsidiaries and sssociafes:
________________ e | Current Pering | Frigr Period
Dircct loans granted o subsidianics and associabes 199.496 | 112.09H
Indirect loans granted b subsidiarics and associatcs : - -
Total - . 159.496 $19.904
5. Specific provisions provided against loans:
e et e e e Cuzrent Period | Prigr Period
Loang and receivables with limited collectabiliy oAy a0
__ Loans and reeeivables with doubiful collectabilivy 43334/ -
Uncollectible logns and reccivables 14,1 U‘” 13.0%2
Total N LS66] . 18438

The Parent Bank allpeates 100 % provision for all non-performing loans regardless of the
collaterals.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

[Amgunis are expressed in thowsands of Twrkish Liva {171 uness otherwise stated.

SECTION FIVE (Continued}

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued}

L Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets {continued}

5. Explanations on loans {continued}

5. Information oo non-performing loans {oet):
5.j.1 Information on [oans and cother receivables restructured or rescheduled from nen-
performing loans:

111 Group 1¥. Group Y. Group
Loans and Loans and | Uncollectible

Receivables With | Receivables ] Loans 2nd

Lirited With Doubeful | P88

_ | Collectability . Colleewbility ;=777 77

CurrentPeriod S S

[ Gross amounts before provistons) - - 5847
Restructired loans and nther receivables - 4_ N - -
Rescheduled loans and other receivables | T P . 58T

Priot Period '

[ Gross amennts belore provisiong) . . - 3433
Restruciured ioans and other receivables : =i o -1 ]
Hescheduled loans and othey reccivables ! - - 3433

5.2 Movement of non-performing leans:
IIL Group IV, Group V. Group
. Loans and
Loans gnd Rlcclcwablcs Reecivables With |Uncollcetible Loans
With Limited .
Collcctabiliv: Bouhtful and Receivahles

[Current Period i T ] Colleetbiliey

Frior Period End Belunce i 4.458 _ e _13.981

Additions (+) 43335 5 601

Transfors from Other Categories of Men-pedonning !

Loans (+) e e 2 45334 | :

[Transfers to Other Categoties of Non-performing : :

Loans {-) (43.334)] - .

Collections (3 (%Y . . . .. (334 oy (473)

[Weite-offs (<) o b e e e AL - -

{orporaie and Commercial Loans - .
Eetail Loans - - -
_Credit Cards _ - : ]

Other SRR S R - -

Current Period End Balance _ 4.11_?1_r___ o .A3354: o A4.108

Bpecific Provigions (-} (40251 (43,334} ! (14109

Met Balance on Balapce Sheet - -3 -
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015
CAmourds are expreased in thousands of Tuekish Liva (TLY undess atherwise stated.}

SECTION FIVE (Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Coutinued)
L Explanaticos aad disclosures related to the censalidated assets (continued}
5 Explanations on loans {continued)
8.1 Information on non-performing leans {net} (continued):
512 DMovement of noo-performing loaos (continued):
. MlGrowp - IV.Growp i  V.Growe
11_oans and Rcccivablmz Loans and §
v A *| Reeeivables With {Uneollectible Loans
With Limited H o )
Collectability Duul:rtﬁlzll and Reovivables
Prior Pericd Colleciabiliny
Prior Period End Balancs 17.327 6.378 13.681
dditions (+] . L A 132 . g1
Transfors froom Other Categorics of Non-perfomiing
Luans {H) 20913 378
Ivansfers to Other Cateporics of Mon-pedonming
Loans ) 2093, (6378) -
Collcations () _Ansasy. L A2LeIs) L 16340
Write:-0fTs () - - SIS NSO .=} 1
. Corporate and Commercial Loans ! -3 - i1
Credit Cards L . R S Y
Other i : SEEE S 1]
Current Period End Briance i 4.850 -t 13.932
Gpecific Provisions (-} : (4. 454 - {12981
iNet Balaster on Balance Sheee i o | R N -
5.3 Information on foreign currency non-performing loans and other receivables:

I Group : IV, Group

i :
L________‘L,Gruup

! Loans and feceivables |

Lot i i | Ul oan
Collecuability & . i
CurrentPeriod ... : i
Period End Balance 1719 | S I )
Specific Provigion (-] (1.7 - (41
et Bulznce on Balanee Sheet | - . . - .
Prior Period e -
Peried End Balance 1.949] - 52
Specific Provision (-} {1.991) - {22}

:
et Balance on Balance Sheet i
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAT STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-32 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amounts are cxpressod m thowsand s of Torkish Lira (TY onless alharwize stated )

SECTION FIVE {Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIBATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued}

1L Explanations and disclosures related to the consclidated assets {continued)
5. Explanations on loans (continned)

5.j Information on nea-performing loans (oet) {ceotinued):

5j.4 Information regarding gross and eet amounts of non-performing loans with respect to user

groups:
N oM Group 5 IW.Growp | V.Group
Loans and Receivables With} Lm::;::dniiﬁgﬁblts i Uncollectible Loans
Limnited Collcetalsility ! Colleciability : ard Reccivables

Current Period (Metd ' I
Loans bo Real Pessons and Legal Entitics (Orass) 4123 ! 43334 ¢ 14.108

Sperific Provision Asngunt {-) (4.123) ; (43.334) E {14.106) |
Loans to Real Persony and Fogal Ealities (Mel) - - -
Banks (Gross) - - ,E -
_____ Specific Provision Amount {-) - - I -
Banks (Mch) . - - -
Oiher Losns and Rocsivables (Gross) - - 3
___ Specific Provision Amawnt{-) | ...zl - i3
Mher Loans and Reccivables (Met) ; - - -
Prior PeriodNet) &b
Loans to Real Persons and Leeal Entities (Grossy | aassl - 13978

Specific Provision Amownt () Lo @dse) o oi L (1397
Loans to Real Parsons aud Logal Batitics ety £ -0 sl
Banks (Gross) SN LY I -

Specific Provision Asnount {-] i - - -
Banks {Mct) } -3 o :_.__. z
Cher Loans and Receivahles (Gross) ) -3 - 4

Specific Provision Asount {-) . - {4} |

Cither iLoans and Receivahblos (Mo ! - i

5k Mazin principles of liquidating non performing logns and receivables:

Not prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Communiqué on the Financial

Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Ammounced to Public by Banks.

5.1 Explanations about the write-off policies from the assefs:

Mol prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Communiqué on the Financial

Statements and Related Disclosures and Faoinotes to be Auncunced 16 Puldlic by Banks.

5m  her explanations and disclosures:

Mot prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Communiqué on the Financial

Staterents and Relaled Disclosures and Footnotes to ko Announced to Public by Banks.
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TIRKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.§ AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amoonts are expressed in thousands of Turkish Lirs (TLY unless atherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE {Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continucd}
L. Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets (continucd)}
o, Iaformation on held-fo-matority investments
4.1 The information was subjected to repo transactions and given as colluteralfblocked amguont of
investments
LCurrent Period Prigr Prrigd
TL : FC TL | Fc
CollaterlisedBlocked Investments 690,153 | - - -
| Subjcct to Repurchase Agrecments | - - - -
[Totak i -: - - .: -
6.2 Information on public sector debt investments held-to-naturity
Current Period ! Prior Petiod |
Treasury Bills - -
Other Public Sector Debt Seeuntivs - -
Totai B52.035 | -
&3 Informution on held-to-mzturity invesiments
Current Periad } Prior Peringd
Drekt Securitics
... Quoted on a Stock Excharge N Lo 691139 e
Mot Ohroted : 160596 -
Imnpairment provision (=3 : - -
Total o e e e 852035 - :
6.4 Movemenl of hold-to-maturily invesiments vithin the year
b CwrvemtPeriod G PriorPeried
Ealance ai Bepinning of the Pertod ; -4 -
Forcign Curtency Differences on Monctary Assets 1 . £ 11.3 U :
Purchases During The Period (*) i g51.239 { -
Dhsposals Throurh Sales And Redemmions : [5.545) : -
mpaitment Provision () O SO S i
Intcrest Income Accruals . 1517 -
Balance at End of Period i 852.035 | -

{*} The Parent Bank roclssilied “Govermnpent Bond with CF1 Inctex™ with 2 nomenal valee of TL 333,626 and ~Ewroboed” wilh nominal
valoe of USD 34 577 Trem available<for-zale 1 helde o maluiy portfalio in dee cwerent peciod.
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TIRKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDHARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMRBER 2015

(Amounts are expressed in thousands of Tuckish Lira (TLY enbess otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE {Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES OiN CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued}
L Explanations and disclosures related fo the consolidated asscts (continned)
7. Liformation on investients in associates (net):

7.2.1 As per Communigqué on Preparation of Consclidated Financial Statements of Banks and
Turkisk Accounting Staendards ancoensolidated associates and reason of unconsclidating:

Unconsalidaied nen-financial associates are vaiued at cost.

742  Iofoermation on uoconsolidated associntes:

H Title

| %Tcrmc whetal Sanayi ve Troarel A5 {Terme)

Address
{Citvf Country)

IstanbulTuckey

Bark's share
pereeniape-If

dilferent voting

17,83

Bani™s rish
group share
percentage

| percentzge (%) £VRy

18,76

2 =Lgc Tarum Lroanlesi Lisansly Depocu luk A5 [Ege Tara}

femicTuckey

1045

20,10

Mon-financial associates, as above, are not consolidated in accordance with the Comnmuniqué on
Preparing Consolidated Financial Sialements of the Banks™.

! ] income Fem | '
. 1 Towl . " Cument i
| Fotal 1 Pixgd | [owrest o Markaable ) p ot inioni | PriocPeriod | Fair
1 Asgsels Equity | Anscis income Securities I fLoss Profiviass | Valye
] P Portfulio . ..
1 Tonne(® | 14561 | 3505 303 221 - 6| s .
2§ lLge Tanm 13427 | 113807 K33 41386 - {172} [46) | -

{*} Feepresents for dhe penod ended 30 June 2013 financial statements. Frior year profitloss is ohiaincd from 30 fune 2014 financial stacemgnts,

Tuformation on associates dispared in the curvent period

Tn the current period the Group has not disposed any associates.

Information on associates purchased in the current period

In the current peried the Group has not purchased any associates,

T.2.3 Information or the consolidated associates:

Bank's share Bank's rick
e . grotntape-Ir amic's rick
Title Address (Gt Country) | r . proup share
' differenl voting ! : a,
o e e e percentage (2} (ROFCCTIARE (%)
L[5 Faktonmp A%, {is Fakigning) Esranbul Tuckey : 21,75 100,001
2 [ty Finansal Kiralama AS. (s Finansaly___ ..o MstnbulTurkey 3 2856 | 5733
3 |5 Chirigim Scrmayesi ¥abnm Orakhid A8, (i Girigim) IstanbulfTuekey 16,67 H8, 7%




TURKIVE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

CAnmouns are expressed in thossands of Terkish i (T unicss otherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE {Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)
L Explanations and disclosures related to the consclidated sssets {continued)
7. Information on investments in associates (net) {continued)
7.4.3  Information on the consolidated associntes (enntiniwed):
; i Income from ' :
Total | P Marketalle Current Brior
Talal Fized | Intercst |  Securitics Period Peripd
Assets Equity : Assets_ 1 Income Ponlclin Frofit'Loss | Profitboss | Fair Value
| |lIs Fakioring (%) | _1497.582|  94.987 5871 86799 - 20.226 ] 3,701 -
2 |ig Finansal () | 3889413 | 660406, 16679 201432 45, 504031  53728| 110562
3 1 ig Girigim (%) 260897 257559 273 T40 4,5 ] 36250 13.075 20,405

(*) The financial data are belongs 10 poiod ended 30 Sepuember 2015,

T.a.4

| Current Period Prior Pertad
ﬁiﬁiﬁ& at tihe Beginning of the Period T 261745 | 234.958
Movements During e Deriod - : Tiae991 36757
_ _Purchases o 927 | 213
Bonus Shares Received e e .
__ Currend Year Shave of Profit I 4383 AT136 :
L Saks . :
Revaluation increase St E -l
. _.__Provision foc impairment e {6.613) ; {3.108)
Balanee at the End of the Period ; i ' 161745
Capial Comanbenents e i - -

'_ﬁ_hggc Percentage al the End of the Period (%)

Information on associates disposed in the current period
In the current period the Group has not disposed any associates.
Information on associates purchased Iit the current period

In the surrent period, The Parent Bank has purchased TL 23.500 nominal shares amounung 1o
an increase of capital TL 5.111 from I Factoring A 5.

Besides, Is Leasing A.S. capital was increased from TL 461.503 1o TL 530.303 in the current

period. The Bank has obtained bonus shares amounts to TL 19.650 as a result of bonus shares
Increase,

Sectoral informafien of consolidated associates and the related carrying amounts in the
legal books:

I | Current Perind Prier Period
insurance Companies SN - -
Factaring Companivs i 41.382 ¢ 33.607
Leasing Companics e e 194,386 | 182998
Finoncial Service Companies : -
Dhher Financial Associates 44.006 43,140
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.§ AND ITS SUBRSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{ Amounts are expressed in theosands of Tuckish Lir {TLY unless otherwise stated )

SECTION FIVE (Centinued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)
L Explanations znd disclosures related to the consolidated assets (continued)
7. Information on investments in assaciates {net} {vontinued)
7.a.5 Information on consolidated assoeciates quoted on stock market:
o Curzent Period | Prior Peried
Assaciates Quoted on Domestic Stuck Markets i . 235.502 228138
W esooiates Quoted on Foreign Stock Markets - -
8. Information relzted fo subsidiaries {net}
8.a.1 Information related to equity component of subsidiaries:
] _YFAS (%) TSKB GYQ (%)

Current Period

Curreat Perigd

CORE CAPITAL - ~ : i
Paid-in Capital e 64275 | 150.000
Share Prewnivin R : e :._;__ 393
Logal Reserves R 4.730 L 50%
Other Comprehensive Incoims accordiog 1o TAS o Lt .
Current and Prior Years” Profit/boss B qaoz) o 216TE
Leaschold Improvements {3 {1102} -
| Intangible Assets(-) . 1360) (24)
| Total Core Capited — 71464 183943
| Supplementary Capital S -
Capital et en e
Net Available Capital i 71464 . 183.943
7% The infuranation it odiained from fieaucial siatemrenrs snhfeet to consafidutive o of 34 Sopieador 204 5.
- L EFAS (%) TSKB GYO (%)
- . Prior Periad Prior Period
GORE CAPITAL S T
Paid-in Capital : 64.275 | 150000
Share Premivim ) D , s : 393
| Legal Rescrves L 4730 ; 5.696
Oher Comprehensive Income according e TAS ; (3%4) -
Current and Prior Years' Profitf Loss _ 5.0459 55645
| Leasehold Improvements () (1439} -
Intangible Asscis (-] _ ; (463}’ LD )
Total Core Capleal i 71.756 | 231917
Supplementary Capital I -jﬁ -
| Capltal I i - .
Met Avuilable Capital ; 71756 | 211.917

¥ The infovnraiion s obtaied from Snanciod sadestens sibieet fo consolidation a5 of 31 Devember 2044,
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TIRKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.§ AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDETY 1 JANUARY-3] SEFTEMBER 215
[Amounts are expressed in thowsands of Tuekish Lira {TLY unless otherwise stated )

SECTION FIVE (Continued}

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued}

I.
&,
8a.1

8.a.2

8.a.3

Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets (contioued)
Informaticn related to subsidiaries {net} {continue)
Information related to equity component of subsidiaries {continued):

Paid in capital has been indicated as Turkish Lira in articles of incorporation and registered in
trade registry. Effect of inflation adjustments on paid in capital is the difference caused by the
inflatipn adjustrnent on shareholders® equity items. Bxtraordinary reserves are the sialus reserves
which have been transferred with the General Assembly decision afier distributable profit have
been transferred to legal reserves. Legal reserves are the status reserves which have been
transferred from distributable profit in accordance with the Article of 519 of the Turkish
Commercial Code No 6102,

The Parenl Bank's internal capilal adcquacy asscssmenl process 15 made annually on a
consolidated basis. Consolidatled subsidiaries and associates arg mchided in the asscssmecal,

As per Communiqué on Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statemeots of Banks and
Turkish Accounting Standards unconsolidated subsidiaries and reason of unconsolidating
amnd needed capital if they are subjcct to capital requirement:

TSKB Gaynimenkel Dederleme A5, and Sidiidiiebilic Damsmanlik A5, are valued at cost
and are not consolidated since they are not fnancial subsidiaries. Unconsolidated
subsidiaries of the Parent Bank are not subject to minimun capital requircment.

Infermation related to unconsolidated suhsidizries:

.. prreentage {%5) ()

I TSKE Gayrimenkul Degerleme A5, {TSEE GHD) ) litanbu| Tirkiye ) Daen ) 49,00
2 Sirdirilchilic Danismeanhik A% (512 A %) ' Istanbul/Tuckiye - 07 00

.'B;*mk;s s-i.l.:-l..rc per:cnl:tg;- . Brmk’sr:sk group
‘Fitle Address (Cityd Countey} If differont veting slharo porecitepe

. " Income From | :
i C Markectable Cuirent ! Foor
Shurcholders” | Total Fixed interest Secorites Period o Period

Tutal
Asggels

Equity i Assels Income ;  Portfolio ___:___!'i(q_l]_[.f_!_fggs____i Profit'Loss | Value

Fair

TSKEGMD (%) 13017 11364 141 455 ! -: 13050 2267

2

SD AS. (%) 596 | 619 5 74 240, (107)

{*) Tle= Brnancal dama are belongs to period ended 30 Seprembear 20035,

Subsidiaries disposed in the current period
In the current perind, the Group has not disposed any subsidiarics.
Subsidiaries purchased in the current period

Tn the current period, the Group bas not purchased any subsidianes.
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TURKIVE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S5 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES 1T0O THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-3G SEFTEMEBER 2015
(Ammounds are expressed in thousands of Tudkich Lira (TLY unbess otherwice stated )

SECTION FIVE (Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND THSCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

1 Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets {zontinued)
8. Information related to subsidiarics (net) (continued}

8.n.d Infermation related to consolidated subsidizries:

Bank’s share Band*s rish
_ percentape- I differend  group share
i e o Tibe 0 0 Address {City/ Couniry) voting percentage (%) ‘percentage (36)
U ¥aunm Finansman Menkul Degorler AS.(YFASY | lstanbul/Turkey 0 9578 9851
2 TSKB Gayrimenkul Yaunm Ontakhgn &5, {TSKB GYO) : [stanbul Turkey 59.00 14,15
) Income from T
Tolal : Markciable Curecnt .
Total - Fixed Intcrest | Secontivs Penod Prigr Penod Fair
o oL cAssets o Fquity | Assets dncome o Portfelie o Profivloss | Profivless T Value
| YRAS () S B004 0 72026 3230 17T @0 00n o ore™ -
:__'!'SKE GO (%} IR0_544 183067 . 373446 358 - (21964) - 2276 3870

(%) The consolidated fenaaacial $ata of the subsidianes are prepared in accordanes will BRESA pegulations,

Unconselidated movernent related subsidiaries subjected to conselidation is as follows:

 Balanccat the Beginning of the Peviod 133.825 | 134,086
Moverents During the Period i . ABBSTYY (261}
- Purchases _ } T T N
Bonus Sharcs Obiained _ e 1 o - . L2304
Current Year Shares of Profu : e n
Lales P
Reovaluation lncrease _ -
Provision Fr bnpairment (2.655)
Balance At the End of the Period 133,825
_ Lapital Comnmilments - -
Share Percentage ot the Endd of the Periodd (350 - '

According to the principles of consolidation accountimg, the cost valucs of the consolidated
sulsidiarics have been deducted from the accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Subsidiaries disposed in the current peviod

in the carrent periad, the Group has not disposed any subsidiarics,
Subsidiaries purehased in the eureent period

In the cumenl perod, the Group has not purchasced any subsidiaries.

B.a.5 Sectoral information on consclidated subsidiaries and the related carrying amounts io the
lagal bocoks:

Subaidiaries © Current Periad 3 P_;ia::r Feriad

Insurance Companics e e T e 0
tacroring Companics - -
. Leasing Companies _ _
Financial Service Comnanics -1 .

Cinher Financial Subgidianes 724_9?5 S 133 825
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TIRKIYE SINAL KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SURSIDIARIES
NOTES TOQ THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

[Amoonts are expressed in thonsands of Turkish Liva (TEL) unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Continued}

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued}

L Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets (continued}
3. Information related to subsidiarics {not) (continned)

£.a46  Subsidiaries queted on stock exchange:

i Corrent Perdod Frior Pericad
Cuoted in Domecsue Stock Exchange | 65.705 63.720
Chaated in Foreipn Stock Exchange i - -

9, Information related to entities nnder common contreol

TSKB GYO, one of the subsidiaries of the Parent Bank, established a jomi wventure with Bilici
Yatirun Sanayi ve Ticarst AS. in Adana under the name of Adana Ctel Projesi Adi Ontakig
{“Adana Hotel Project™ on 26 Way 2011 and Anavarza Oteleililk Anonin Sivketi on 27 March
2015.

The main operations of Adana Hotel Project is 1o start, execute and complete the hotel project
which will be operated by Pahnira Turizm Ticarel A.S. The capital structure of the joint venturee is
designated as 0% ol participaticn for Bilict Yauran Sanayr ve Ticaret AS and 50% of
participation for TSKEB GYO. The nominal pard-in capital of Adana Hotel Project compriscs
20,000 shares of TL 1 {full} for each amounting to TL 20 in total. TSKEB GYO has paid TL 10 in
cash for the 50% ownership in Adana Hotel Project.

The main ling of busincss of Anavarza Hotelier Corporation is tourism oriented hotels, motels,
aceomunodation facilities, gastronony, sporls, satertainment and health care. The capital strecture
of the corporaticn is designated with 50% participation of Bilic Yatirsn Sanayt ve Ticarct ALS,
and 50% participation of the corporation itself. The nominal paid-in capital of Anavarza Flotel
Project comnprises of 20,000,000 shaves of TL 1 {full) for ¢ach amounting TL 2.000 in 1o1al. The
company has paid TL 750 of TL 1.000 in cash for the 30% ownership in Anavarza Holel.

Teual i Current
Tatal © Fixed ¢ Intepest | Seeurities  Year Profii Prior Year Fair
o ~ Assers Egquoity ; Assets dpecome | dncomne | /Loss | Profit/Loss | Value |

Adana Hotel : i

Project L ISTRY (2097 6Se3Bi - - (2%} (339)
Anavarza Hotelier | :

Corporation 1.165 IEE _ 146 - - 1EA

10. Infermation on finance lease receivables {net}

ifl.a  Maturitics of investments on finance leases:

Current Perivd | Frior Period
e s et oo AEOSS Net Gross | Net
Lezs fhan T yeat 105 - LA
.Between - 4 years - 5 - -
Wlors than 4 years - - I -
_Total 165 NUT DR 1 B -

10.h The information anr net investments in finance leascs:

j Current Period Prior Period

{ross investruents in nonce leases , ) WS W

Unearned revenue from finencs leages () | (105} (&7
Cancelled finance |eases (-3 |

Met investnents in fingnce lenses I -
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-3¢ SEPTEMBER 2015
{Amounts are expreseed in thewsunds of Turkish Lia (TLY unless othereese stated )

SECTION FIVE {Continuwed)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)

1. Explanations and disclosures related to the consclidated assets {continued}

10, Information on finance lease receivables (net) {continued)

10.c  Explanation with respect to finance lease agreements, the criteria vsed in determination of
contingent rents, conditions for revisions or purchase aptions, updates of leasing amounts
and the restrictions imposed by lease arrangements, whether arrays in repayment aconr,
whether the terms of the contract are renewed, if renewed, the regewal conditions, whether
the renewal results any restrictions, and other important conditions of the leasing
agreement:

Finance lease agreements are made in accordance with the related aricles of the Financial
Leasing, Factoring and Financing Company Law No. 636)1. There arc no restructuring or
restrictions having material effect on financial slatements.

I1. Information on derivative financial assets for hedsing purposes

Current Peried Prior Period
. . et fas s g St em s ssmsmmrim semss e E——— - TL Fc TL Fc‘
Fair Value Hedze - 38628 - -
P :
Cash Flow Hedpee ; - - - -
[fedge of nel investment in foreign gperaligns - - - -
Towl L seesl i
As of 30 Septernber 2015, the net fair value of derivative financial instruments designaied as
hedging instruments carried in the comtract amcunt and (he balance sheet are siminarized in the
following 1ablg;
Current Ferigd : Prior Period
Foce Value Assol Lizhility : Face Yalue At I Liatbility
Intorest Rote Swap __AB60000: 38628y - - - .
FC 4 360000 38.628 - - - -
TL - - - - -
11.a.1 Information on fair value hedge accounting
Current Period : | o ar Income St Effect
| Typeof | E‘;:::;";: | Feirvaleof | (Profitioss
Hedging Hedged ltem Risk | Hedged ltem | Hedging ’lhruuﬂ;il,h Derivative
Item ! *) : Instrument Fineanckal
I : Instrumenis)
ST S ; Asset | Liahility
Inderest Ratc Swap | Fixed Rate Intcrest § :
Transactions . Eurobond 1ssued | Rate Risk | (73a6)| 23000 ol 4159)
Interest Raee Swap | Fixed Rate Iaterest |
Transaclions " Loans Uscd Rate Risk ! (5671 4.721 ¢ - (95

(*] The fair vt of hedaed iten is preseated as not maekst vedie fess credit visk and aocumnlated inserest,
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

{Amounts are expressed in thoosands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless atherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE {Continued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Countinued}

L Explanations and disclesures related to the consolidated assets (continued)

12 Information on txngible assets (nef}
Since the third quarter of the current period, there is a change in the Group accounting policy and
adopted revaluation method under scope of TAS 16 with respeet to valuation of real estates
included in tangible fixed assels. As a result of the expertise reports performed by experts who is
authorised by CMB and BRSA, revalvation differences amount of TL 143,569 is accounted under
the shareholders’ equity. As of 30 Scptember 2015, the net book value of real estates included in
tangible fixed assets were amount of TL 17.152 hefore valuation.

I3 Information on intangible assets
Wol prepared in accordance with the Aricle No.25 of the Communique on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footuotes (0 be Announced to Public by Banks.

14. Information on investment properties

In the current peried, the Group has three investment properies with a nel book value of TL
248.821 (31 December 2014; TL 224 090) belonging to the Paremt Bank's subsidiary operating in
the real-estate investment trust sector. Investment Properties Movement table as of 30 September
2015 and 31 December 2014 is as follows:

i i
. Closing Balance . : . Change in Fair | Closing Balwnce of
Current Period of Prior Period Additions .+ Disposals Value Current Poriod
Tahir Han 15460 ... L 15460
TPendorya Mall 168,400 _Lodad) - : e 180443
Adana Houel Project 40,231} 21436 (4,205} 6457 G918
Total i 224090 22479 | (4.208) | 6.457 248.821

; i
Closing Balance | Ciiange in Fair ! Closing Balancs of

|
Additions Disposals |

Pricr Perind of Prior Period | i Vale Current Period
Tahir Han G 14320 | ol 1,140 15460
Pendorya hall L B LY 08H | - | o fLnasG) 163400
Avlana Houel Progeat 2R775 23,340 § {101346} | (1.545) 40.230
Total 222,295 240632 | £103463 5 (11891 224,090 |
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TURKIYE 8INAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.5 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
MNOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-31 SEPFTEMBER 2015
{Amounts ar¢ cxpressed in thowsands of Turkizh Fira (TLY unless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE {Continued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued}
L Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated assets (continued)
15. Information on deferred tax assets
15.2 Temporary differences, tax losses, exemptions and deductions reflected to halance shect as
deferred tax nsset:
The Group has comnputed deferred tax asset or lisbility on “tempuorary dilleicnces’™ ansing from
carrying values of assets and lizbilities in the accompanying financial statements and their (ax
bascs.
Deferred tax wsyet: Current period Prior pericd
Losn commigsions acerual adjustment ! I - 11 . | 2.365
__Gtherprovisions 12.001 16.601
iarkatable securites : . 1. r 1 -
___Employce benefit provision ' 2.165 ) 1.875
Valuanign of derivabive imsttuments I 24 -
Ciher 312 5 194
Totel Deferred Toax Asset 398321 36.035
Deferred tax Habilities: _ e
wlarketable secarities R - (11250}
__ Bomowings commissions acerual adjustincat (7.325} e ARG
Valuation of desivative instaments ¢ - (2333
. sl life difference of fixed assels 5 2D 22T)
Qthers . : (1.290) {13)
[I'otal Deferred Tax Liability {2.544) {17.102)
Mot Deferred Tax Asset : 30998 | 18.933
15.h  Temporary differences over which deferred tax asset are not computed and recorded in the
balance sheet in prier periods, If so, their expiry date, losses and fax deductions and
excepticns:
There is no deductible temporary differences that are not included in calculation of deferred tax
asset and not reflected to financial statcrments in prior periads. YFAS has deferred tax asset
amount of TL 1.483 calculated through loss from continued operations before 1axes amounting to
TL 7.415 (31 December 2014: TL 22.822 loss from continued operations before taxes / T1. 4.456
defferred tax asset}).
15.c  Allowance for deferred tax and deferred tax assets from reversal of allowance:
There 15 no allowance for deferred 1ax and deferred tax assefs from reversal of allowance (31
December 2014 None).
16, Explanations on asseis held for sale:
In the cuirent period, the Group has a0 assets held for sale (31 December 2014 None).
17. Ioformation about other assets
17.2  Other nssets which exceed 10% of the balance sheet tofsl end breakdown of these which

constitute at least 20% of grand total:

Other assets do not exceed 10% of total assets, excluding oll-balince sheat commnmitments {31
December 2014: None).
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A8 AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Amounts are cxpressed in thowsands of Turkish Lica {TLY unless otherwise stated .}

SECTION FIVE {Continued}

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continucd)

II. Explanations and disclosures related tq the consolidated liabilities
L. Information oo maturity structure of deposits
L.a.I Maturity structure of deposits:

The Parenl Bank is not authorized to accept deposits.

1.a.2 [Information on saving deposits under the guarantee of saving deposit insurance fund and
cxcccding the [imit of deposit insurance fund:

The Parent Bank is not authorized 10 accept deposits.

1.b Information on the scope whether the hank with a foreign head office suits saving dleposit
insurance of the related country:

The Parent Bank is nol authorized to accent deposits.
l.c Saving deposits which are not under tlhie puarantee of deposit insurance fund:

The Parent Bank is not authorized to accept deposits.

2. Negative differences table related to derivative finnncial lizbilities held-for-trading
o e L , Curcent Period Priar Peripd
Deervavive Financial Liabilities Held F‘orTradmg. . I K 5 L o
Foraacd Trangactiong _ I.4ﬂ3i 225‘; 336
. SwapTraesactions 82.550! 62.537 3.80¢ 38499
Futures Transactions ; -1 o N ___-_f_____________-___
__ Opuions : - 118494 201,935
(Hher - - i .
Tetal L 83953 18130 4116 55.460
3. Information on banks and other financial Instituéions
3a Information on banks and other finaneial institutions:
o i CurrentPerivd i PriorPeriod
TL FC I TL FC
i.pans from Centeal Bank of Turkey - L T B
 From Domestic Banks and Instituiions 44417 437852 § 27819 236572
From Foreign Banks, Instiulions and Funds 67,682 13,086,292 - QGE7.0I
Toral 162088 13554144 227915 |  5.923.663 |
N Maturity analvsis of funds berrowed:
L Cuarrent Period Prior Perigd
LT EC ol Te L PG
Short-term : 54,414 ! 389.096 1 227919 367,148
Medium and long-tcrm ! 67.685 | 13,164,448 ] - 9,556,515
lotal : 162,099 | 13.554.144 | 227919 | 9.923.663
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-3¢ SEPTEMBER 2015
(Amounts arc expressed in thousands of Turkish Lira (T} unless gtherwise simed )

SECTION FIVE {Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)

1L Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated [fabilities (continued}

3. Information on banks and other financial institnfions (continucd)

jc Additional information about the concentrated aveas of liabilities:

Current Period Prior Period
TL. FC | EC

Mominal | Lg72sm - 506,750
Cost ] L1 B9 | 806153
Book Value | - 2.169.930 | B13.824
As of 27 October 2014, the Parent Bank’s sales tranguctions on the issuance of bonds or similar
gecurities amounling o maximum USD 7530 millicn in abroad is completed and the debt
instruments having nominal value of USD 350 million are determined with malurity of 30 October
2019 with fixed interest rate, five year natarity and semiannual coupon payment with an interest
rate of 5,375%. Accordingly, as of 22 April 2015, the sseance of second Eurobond with sominal
value of LISD 350 wnillion has bean realized. The deb instrinnents are determined with a maturity
of 22 April 2020 with fixed interest rate, five year maturity and scutdanaual cougon payment with
an interest rate of 5,125%.

id Additional infermation about the concentrated areas of liabilities:
Mot prepared in accordance with the Article No25 of the Communiqué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced 1o Public by Banks.

4. Other Iiabilitics which excced 1t % of the balance sheet total and the breakdown of these
which constitute at [east 20 %% of grand total
There are no other liabilities which exceed 10% of the balance sheet total {31 December 2014:
Mane}.
Explansations on financial lease obligations (net)

5. Explanations on finance lease payables:
The Group has no finance lease payables (31 Decernber 2014: Mone).

5.b Explanations regarding operational [eases:
As of (he reporting date, | head office building and 13 branches of the Group companies are
subject to operaticual leasing, Additionally, 30 cars and 100 compmters are within the context of
operational leasmg. The Group has no liability for operational leases as of the reporting date (31
December 2014: 1 head offics, 13 branches and 29 cars are subject to operational leasing).

LN Explanations on the lessor and lessce in ssle and lease back treosactions, agreement
conditions, and major agrecment terms:
The Group has oo sale and lease back transactions as of the reponting date (31 Docember 2014:
None).

6. Information on derivative financigl liabilities held for risk management

The Bank has no derivative financial liabilities for hedging purposes as of the reporting date (31
Becember 2014 Nonc).
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIQD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2015

(Amaunts are cxepeessed in thowsands of Teckish Lira (T1.) unless athervise stated.}

SECTION FIVE (Continued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continued)
IL. Explanations aod disclosures related to the censelidated liabilifies {continued}
7. Informaticn on provisions
7.4 Informaticn on general lean less provisions:
_______________________________ —m Current Perind | Prior Perind
_Gizneral Provisions 149416 | ... M31T60
LProvistans for First Group Loans and Reccivables _ 125,754 99.241
- dddivigeal provisions for the loans wiif axrerrdedpaymerrfp!mr _ fEE 4884
| ILFrovisions for Sccond Group Luans and Receivables i 4557 6,238
- Addirional provisions for fhe foans with extended pavment plan_ | 2928 | 4.945
Provisions for Mon-Cash Loans : k06l 2719
Other i 13.044 | 9.562
7.5 Foreign exchange losses on €he foreign eurrency indexed loans and finance lease receivables:
As of the reporting date, the Group’s foreign exchange losses om the foreign cwmrency indexed
loans amount o TL 42 (31 December 2014: TI 2.778). The foreign exchange losses on the
foreign currency indexed loans are net off from the loans line in the financial statements.
T.e The specific provisions provided for wnitdemnified non cash loans:
As at Lhe reporting date, the Bank's specific provisions provided for unindemnified now cash loan
amount to TL 383 {31 December 2114 Mone).
7.d Informaticn related to other provisions:
7.4.1 Provisions for possible losses:
There 1s no provision for possible losses (31 December 2014: None).
7.d4.2  If other provisions exceeds 109 of total provisions, the name and amount of sub-accounts:
L e ! Current Periud | Prior Periad
Other Provigions (*) I 60,769 | 83061
Total o | . 60769 | 23061
Eher provitions halonce inchedes aamnel o TL SO000 for dhe riske refed o foon porifilio, oweer to 71 583 for
urindemnified nen cask loger awd et fo T F for cofuadon differences bosed on prechiasing term securities (31 December
2004 TL X061 provizion for visks on foan poriffiol,
g Information on taxes payable
B.a Information on current taxes payable
B.a.l Information on taxes payable:
Current Perigd Prlop Peried
Corporate Taxes and Deferred Taxes _TL P FC TL 1 FC
.. Comrorats Tuaes Payable 15.182 | B R 25 -1 R
Defereed Tax Liabilivy - - N -
Total o | isaue2i - 32.390 | -
2.2 Informaiion oo taxes payable:

Prior Period

_ 1 Current Period

___Corporate Taxes Payable LARE2 32,398

__Taxation ol Secorilics : . [ 04,5 50
" Capita] gains 16% on property

_Banking and Insurance Trangaclion Tax (BITT) ! 2899 1o
Forcign Exchange Transaction Tax i

___Valuc Added Tax Payable 243 -
Chier 1.680 |
Tatzl 21664
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TURKIYE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-3G SEPTEMBER 2015

(Amounts are cxpressed in thewsands of Turkish Lira (TLY pnless otherwrise stated, )

SECTION FIVE (Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continned)
L Explanations and disclosures related te the consolidsted liabifities (continued)
s, Informatico on taxes payable (continued)
2 Information on current taxes payable (continued)
8.2.3 Information on prentiuns:
CurrentPeriod | Prior Period
_ Social Sccurity Premiuvms-Employes 125 | 10%
Zocial Sceurity Preminms-Employer I T 129
Bank Socral Aid Pension Fund Presmium-Empliyyce u i -
..._.Bank Social Aid Pension Fund Promivm-Employer L - | -
Pensign Fund Membership Fees and Provisionz-Employes . R
____Pension Fund Membership Fees and Provisions-Emploper ; - -
Unciployment Insurance-Employec S TR '3 MY 1 3t
Unermplovineal Insurance-Ewnnloyer ; a3 A
Oiher e ! L7 13
Total e '! 3. 330
i.b Explanations oo deferred taxes liakilities:
As of the reporting dale, the Group has no deferred tax lability {31 December 2014: None).
g Information on lizbilities regardiog assets held for sale
Mone (31 December 2014: Wone).
10. Explanations on the number of subordinated leans the group used, maturity, interest rate,
institution that the loan was borrowed from, and conversion option, if any
Not prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Comununiqué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks.
I1. Inoformation on siarcholders’ equity
11.a  Presentatien of paid-in capital:
_______ Current Period , Prier Period
CommonStock e e 1750000 | L.506.000
Prefermed Stock ; . .
11.k  Paid-in capital amount, explanation as to whether the registered share capital system cefling

is applicable at bank, if so amount of registered share capital:

Capital Eystem Paid-in Capital :_______ Cﬂtlin_g__ ]

Registered Capital System 1. 750,000 i 2,500,000
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(Amounts are expressed in thoosands of Turkish Lira (TL) unless athenvise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Continued}

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued}

IL.
11.
11.c

11.d

11.c

11.f

1.g

Explanations and disclosures refated o the conschidated liabilitics {continued)
Information on sharcholders® equity (ccatinued)

Informaticn on share capital increases and their sources; other information on increased
capital sheres in current period:

in the meeting of the Gencral Assembly held oa 26 March 2015, it has been resolved that, paid-in
capital of the Bank will be incrcased from TL 1,500,000 to TI. 1.750.008 by adding TL 250.000.
In respect of the resolution of the General Assembly, TL 234000 of this increasc will be
incorporated from the profit of the year 2014, TL 16.000 of (his increase will be incorporated from
extraordinary reserves provided Ffor gain on subsichary and real estate based on article of CTL-
5(1¥e. The increase in paid-in capital was approved by (e BESA on 13 Way 2015,

In the mesting of the General Assembly held on 27 March 2014, it has been resolved that, paid-in
capital of the Bank will be increased from TL 1.300.000 to TL 1.500.000 by TL 200000, In
respect of the resolution of the General Assembly, this increase will be incorporated from the
profit of the year 2013, The increase in paid-in capital was approved by the BRSA on 16 Aprii
2014 and , has been published in the Turkish Trade Repistry Gazetic Mot 8573 on 21 May 2014,

Informaticn oo share capital increases from: eapital reserves:

I the current period, the extragrdinary reserve ameoant of TL 16.000 provided fom gain on sale
of subsidiary and real estate added to paid-in-capital based on anticle of CTL-5{1)¢ {31 December
2014: MNone).

Capital commitments io the Last fiscal year and at the end of the following inferim period,
the general purpose of these commitments and projected resources required to meet these
commitments:

The Parent Bank has no capital commmitments in the last fiscal year and at the ¢nd of the following
interim period (31 December 2014: None).

Indicators of the Bank’s income, profitability and liquidity for the previous periods and
possible effects of these future assumnptions on the Bank's equity due o the uncertainty of
these indicators:

The prior period income, the profitability and liguidity of the Parent Bank and their trends in the
successive periods are followed by Budger Planning and Investor Relations Department by
considering the onteomes of the potential changes in the forelgn exchange rate, interest rate and
maturily alierations on profiability and liguidity under several different scenanio analyses. The
Parent Bank operations are profitable and the Parent Bank keeps the major part of its profit by
capital mercascs or capital reserves within the shareholders’ equily.

Information on preferred shares:

The Parent Bank has no preferred shares (31 December 2014: None),

86
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SECTION FIVE {Continued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continned)
IL Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated [iabilities (continued}
I1. Information on shareholders® equity (continued)
I1.h  Information on marketable securities value increasa fund:
Current Period Prigr Pecigd
LML FC oy Tl | FC
From Associates, Subsidiarics, and Entitics 1 ! .
. Under Cennmion Conteal : (14301} - {7.688) ! -
_.__Valuation Difforences i (U377 {1.842) 707691 50912
Foreign Exchanpge Difference 2,904 | - . -
Total - . (dressy | L84y 630811 50912
III. Explanations and disclosures related fo the consolidated off-balance sheet items
1. Information on ofi-balance sheet Habilitios
la MNature and amount of irrevocable loan commitments:
i 1 Current Period 1 Prior Perigd
 Commibments for Forward Purchase and Soles of Assets 324,138 | 53.65%
Commments for Money Marker Brokerage Purchase and 3ales iNBA75( o 75568
. Commitments for Use Guaranteed Credit Allocation S D - 393
 Commitments for Stock Brokerage Puechase and Sales 253647 230458
Commitments for Leteer of Credit i 3358651 344056
| Commitments from Forward Short Tenn Borrawing and Teansfers N L e - ! | 9674
Other : 195.627 131.820
Tosal - . e rassas2] 837,162
I.b Possible losses and commitments related to off-halance sheet items including items listed
helow:
1.b.I Non-cash loans including guarantees, surety aod acceptances, financial collaterals and other
letters of credits
As of the reporting date, total lellers of credits, surety and acceptance amounl to TL §25.201 (31
December 2014: TL 496 097).
1.b.2 Certain gnarantees, tentative gnarantecs, surety ships and similar fransactions
As of the reporting date, 1oal letters of gparantes is TL 1,282,895 (31 December 2014: TL
B36.273).
1..1 Tetal amount of non-cash leans:

L _Cursent Period ! Prior Period
on-cash Loans Given Against Achicving Cash Loans ?Q‘.’r:.ﬂ.‘.‘.‘.‘._i_.v.._.__.._. i
- With Maturity of Gne Year ¢r Less than One Year R 43874 -
With Maturity of Morc than One Year__ ... 658570 :
Other Mon-Cash Loans 1.403 652 1.453 060
Total o _ 2198095 1.453.069
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SECTION FIVE (Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continucd)

1I1. Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated off-balance sheet items{Continued)

1. Information on off-halznee sheet labilities {continued}

l.c.2 Information on sectoral risk breakdown of non-cash loans:
Mot prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Commumqué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced 1o Public by Banks,

lL.c.3 Information on Ist and IInd group non-cash loans:
Mot prepared in accordance with Hhe Article Mo.25 of the Communiqué on the TFinancial
Staterments and Related Disclosures and Footnoles 10 be Announced 1o Public by Banks.

2. Information related to derivative financizl instrunents
Not prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Communiqué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Annouaced to Public by Banks.

3 Explanations on loan derivatives and risk exposures
Mot prepared in accordance with the Article No25 of the Commwuniqué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Annouwnced 1o Poblic by Banks,

4. Explanations on continpgent lizbilities and asscés

There are 43 legal cascs agains! the Group which are amounting to TL 5.921 as of the epeding
date {31 December 2014: TL 1.162 - 32 legal cascs).

Tax Audit Commitlee mspeclors made an investigation for the years 2008-2011 abowt the
payments made by the Parent Bank and emplovees to “Tlrkiye Swmal Kalkinma Bankasi A5,

. Mensuplari Munzam Sosyal Glivenlik ve Yardumlagmna Vakfl” (Foundatipn) established in

accordance with the decisipns of Turkish Commerciali Law and Civil Law as made to all
Foundations in the sector. According to this imvestigation it has been communicated (hat the
amount Parcnt Bank is obliged 10 pay 5 2 benefit in the nature of fee for the members of
Foundation worlked at the time of payment, the amount Foundation members are obliged 10 pay
should not besn deducted from the basis of foe; accordingly tax audit report was 1ssued with the
claim that it shouid be laken penalized income tax surchange / penalized slumgp duly deducted
from allowance and total amount of TL 17.325 ax penally notice relating to period in queastion to
Parcnt Bank relying on this report. The Parent Bank assesses that the Parent Bank's practice is in
compliance with the legislation and there is 0o lepal basis for the tax administration’s suspended
assessments, therelore, lawsuits have been filed against the subjected assessments in various tax
cowrts in {stanbui, Ankara and (zmir.

Some of the lawsuits are decided favourable, remaining of lawsuis are decided vnfavourable by
the tax cours of first instance. Gn the other hand, appeal and objection have been requested by the
Parant Bank against the decision of the Count with respect to (he Parent Bank and by the
administration against the decision of the Court with respeet to the administration and completion
of appeal process is waited. The tax and penalty notices related to the decision of the tax court of
first instance against the Farent Bank are accrued by adnunisization dependiag on legal process
and as of 31 July 2014 the Parent Bank has made total payments amounting to TL 22.091,
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SECTION FIVE {Confinucd)

EXPLANATIONS ANID} DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

III.

4.

Explanations related te the consolidated off-balance sheet items{Continued)
Explanations on contingent liabilifies and assets (confinued):

A similar case has been submitted to the Constitutional Court {AYM) in the form of individual
remedics by the main shareholder of the parent Bank in relation to the parent Bank’s liabilites to
pay, the Constitutional Court gave the decision with court [file number 2014/6192. According 1o
court decision published in the Official Gazette dated 21 February 2015 and numbered 29274, the
agsessments against the parent Bank was contrary to the prionciple of legality and the Parent
Bank's propeny rights has been violated. This decision is considered 1o be a precedent for the
parent Bank and an amount of TL 12.750 comresponding to the portion that e parenl Bank was
obliged to pay for the related period is recognised as income in the cumrent period.

There is a lawsuit for the cancellation of the licence of construction dated 16 July 2008 numbered
1120 given for the Pendorya Mall of TSKR GYO repistered in Fendik, Dogu District, plot 105,
map 365, parcel 64 and related zoning plan dated 6 November 2007 scaled 1/1000 and for motion
for stay of execution against Pendik Municipality. TSKB GYO is also invoived i the instant case
and Istanbul 9th Administrative Court ordered the canceilation of the licence and zoning plan with
a nght of appeal. As a resull of the appeal, Couneil of State also approved the resolution of the
Courd 011 1 December 201 1. The request aboul revision of decision relating to decision of approval
hag becn disaliowed by the Council of Stale on 24 April 2013 and domestic remedies about the
lawswit are exhausied.

In addition, sceking the cancellation of the /1000 scaled zoning plan dated 6 Movember 2007 by
the decision of 9th Administrative Cowrt, the plaintilf also Dled a lawsuit against Pendik
Municipality on the Istanbul 3rd Administrative Court {*the Court™) in order to demand grant a
stay of execution suspending the cancellation of the construclion and occupancy permits dated 4
Crecember 2009 numbered 101 and 14 December 2009 dated 104 numbered given for Pendorya
tall. The Cowt issued a stay of execution on 31 December 2010 reparding relaied occupancy
permits and the Court decided on 22 Septeraber 2011 to set aside the decision of the case on the
basis of that cancellation of the construction licence dated 16 July 2008 nuinbered 1120 given Lo
TSKE GYO for Pendorya ball with 4 November 2010 dated resclution 15 due to the cancellation
of 171000 scaled Zoning Plan. TSKB GYO, invelved in the position to demnand the motion for stay
of execntion of the mentioned cancellation resclution of the Count and has presented the pelition
of appeal to the Council of State on 4 November 201]. The request for the canccliation of the
exceution has heen rejected on 16 Janvary 2012 The Council of State also approved the resolution
of the Court on 29 May 2013. The comrection requests about aforernentioned decision of approval
has been overmuled by the Covneil of State on 11.12.2014 and judicial process has been
completed.

141000 seale implementation plan of Pendora wall was prepared i accordance with the curvent
construction conditzons and has been approved by Istanbul bdetropolitan Municipality according
10 5216 Law No, Article (b) decision ne 2015/168 al 11 February 20135 and accented by Pendik
Municipality Council Decision No. 2014/166 at 11 May 2014, Tmplementary development plan
under Article § of construction pian has been gone into plan with approsal of the Ciy Couneal,
Therefore, aill necessary applications have been rencwed for the previonsly canceled both building
license and cecnpancy permit, following that the completion of the constriction planning process
incident to immovable property on which the Pendorya Shopping Center. Moreover, revised
building license i compliance with the constructions terms and occupancy pennit of Pendorya
Mall have been given to TSKB GYO by Pendik Municipality.
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{Ameounts are cxpressed in thousaads of Turkish Lira (TL) unless otherwise staled, ]

SECTION FIVE {Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND MSCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continued)

II1.

4.

Explanatiens related to the consolidated off-balance sheet items (Continued}
Explanations on contingent lizbilitics and sssets (continued):

Piaintiff ulttmately filed s lawsuait agatist BB and Karacan Yap at Pendik 2™ Court of First
Instance Pendorya Mall claining the road intersects his own property and demanding
eompensation amounting TL 7. TSKB GYO has been involved in the lawsuit as inlerventing
pariy.

Relating to imnmovable property, subject of litigation discovery review and expert reports were
sulwnitted to the coun file, Objections to the report and statement of TSKB GYO has been given.
BB Presidency has declared that expropriation proceedings related 1o the subject have been
mitiated. For this reason, lawsuil was removed from “Possessory Actions™ and coaverted 1o the
“Confiscating withoul expropriating™ by the judge.

Accepting i the now case, the plaintiff claimed compensation from the Administration and in
order to determine the amocunt of compensation the Court decided an expert ¢xamination since the
infonmation provided by Whe Land Regislry and the Municipality was not deemed sufficient.

Expert reports submitled 10 the Cour on 30 May 2013 and the Court decided to add Pendiic
Municipality ag a defendant in the case. At the latest hearing on 24 December 2013 it was decided
to accept the expert reports and Pendik Municipality to pay the relevant amount {TL 645) to the
plaintiff. Justified decision has been declared and the decision appealed by Pendik Municipality is
being waited for the retum from Supreme Court,

Custodian and infermedizry services

Mol prepared i accordance with the Article No25 of the Communique on the Financial
Statcments and Related Disclosures and Footaaes 10 be Announced to Public by Banks.
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.5 AND ITS SURSIDIARIES
MOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM FERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-33 SEPTEMBER 2015
{Amounts are expressed in thowsands of Turkish Lia (TL} wnless otherwise stated. )

SECTION FIVE (Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
{Continved}

v, Explanations and disclosures related to the conselidated ineome statement

1. Information on interest income
I.a Information on infcrest on [oans:
Current Perigd Prinr Ferigd
e S PR FC TL FC
Interest on Loans %)
_.... Short Term Loans 28534 2,140 20414 15.095
Miedliurm and Long Tean Loans 95426 370,597 £5.454 243,529
Intcrest on Mon-perfonming Loans 190y o 122 o 21}32 |2C||
Premivms received from Resourcd Tailization : I
Support Fund - - - -
Total 1244501 3 728591 . _La7.958 !; L 230825
{5 Conrnrtzsicnr income fronr lowas fros been wrinded o e frleresd onl Toaes,
L.b Information on infcrest received from banks:
Curceni Period : Frivr Peried
The Centeal Bank of Tuckey [*) i 648 5 - -
_.DomesticBanks 5 5,869 L734 ;12205 10
Foreign Banks 140 | Jdog | B
Brarches and Head Office Abroad - - . -
Total ; 9657 1.343 12.393 | 10

%) fnipresie given te e Torkish Live aud U5 Doffar portion of i CORT Requived Reserves, veserve optfons aed seresieicred
geeoiitts heve Beer preseied weder "Tire Certrd Sk of Traker ™ (e for Do feiriecial JIatcienis,

I.c Information on interest received from markeiable sconrifies:

!__ ] Current Period Prior Perind
L TL BC | T | FC
______ Teading Sceurities . 2052 35 1499 1y
Financial Asscts at Fair Value Through Proliand
i.oss : - i et AV
Availuble for Sate Financial Assels ! 183.903 37.022 185,373 19.773
investments Held te Matuyity 1276 286 - -
Toel L _as7231i 379431 190872 10.796)
1d Information on interest income received from associstes and subsidiaries:
E Current Period Prior Pericd
Tnicrest Reecived 'l.:l.'ﬂn'.l ﬂssaEi_a:EﬁEl'nd Subsidiaries | 1879 ! . 1332

a1




TIURKIYE SINAL KALKINMA BANKASI A.$ AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIQOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2615

{ Anounts are expressed in Miousands of Furkish Lim {TL) unless geherwise siated. )

SECTION FIVE (Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AMD DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued)
I¥. LExplanzticns and disclosures related to the eonselidated income statement (Continued}
2. Informaticn on interest expense
Z.a Information on interest en funds borrowed:
Current Period Prier Periad .
L TL e FE | FC
]
Banks . 20.499 | 12 851 .. 10059 5,499
The Cerdval Bank of Turkey . - -i -1 -
. Domestic Banks 17.431 BROL 1600451 333
Forciga Banks T D X L1971 ] 10} 4.966
... ..Branches and Head Ofice Abroad : et : -
Other Financial Institutions - L1561, - 71213
Total {*} o 20.499 _124.412 10.059 _ 17412
{7 Covneriivatens give o fie Fonks engd Crler fesditions aoe prosenled umder interesd exgease.,
2.b Information on intorest expenses to associates and subsidiaries:
There is no mierest expenss 1o i1 associates and subsidiaries {31 December 2014: Nong).
2. Information on inferest expense to securities issued:
- | Current Perind Prier Period
e L FC T LT
|Intcrest on seourities issued (*} P -| 5(1._9:}55 - .
{4 Cratissions gives to isstprce fove beer drclded fo fndercst expepge o fands bovrawed.
3 Information on dividend income
Mot prepared in aceordance with the Article No.25 of the Communigué on the Financial
Statements and Relaied Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced to Public by Banks,
4, Information on net trading income {net}

_____ _ L _ Current pericd . Prior perigd
ProBt L368.S3L | 499632
Guing on capital market operattons T : 10.922 2817
__Gains on derivative financial instruments () o e34As G LER6ES
Forgign exchange ains L i 723158 | 307.130
ILosses {-3 ' . (1388030 (468.255)
L.ogses on eapital market operations. {7838} E {3331
Losscs on derivative financial ingtrumeats [*) L 32.945) (228.168)
Forcizn exchangs losscs (6d47.224) {236,736

{4 Foreign exchange gpain from devivarive Irnisactions aeromacirg o TL J6R5 f5 presoated In “Gains on derivative financial
instresrenrs ™ (30 September 2004 TL NIR 291), forcign cophangs foss fiom devivative hvaesocriens aromading o T3 (284,548)
presoaied i Lotses o8 devivarive fieaacial Besimerenis U (30 Seproamber 20040 TL (163238,
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATER FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-30 SEPTEMBER 2615

{Amounts are crpressed in thousands of Tukish Lica (TLY unless otherwise: stated. )

SECTION FIVE {Continued)
EXPLANATIONS AND DHSCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Centinued)
Iv. Explanations and disclosures related to the consolidated income statement {continued}
5. Infermation velated 1o other operating income
_ . ___[.“__‘!:rrent Period Pricy Period
Provisions Released i 23,808 ; 26516
Gaing on Sale of F Assels - al 1.8117
From ﬁ.sscH:iatc and Subsrdmry Sulu. {*} i oo Cheaz
From Immmrahle Hmd hqsat Salcs o 53 3t
From Property Sales JC 7Y
From Gther Absn.t sal::s o S 7 -
Ther (**) 29370 £.363
tol 53289 45636
() A5 qf 3 Jamary 2004, the Pavent Bank hos sald ail Tobasbank-fstanbel Tekas vo Sobfome Seabosi A5 shares reprosenifng
325 af s shores, which was feld ie available for safe porifolia, with soatnel aeoend of TL 210N and with 2 cost of T4 23468 o
Borsa Istonbel A5 of q peice of TL 23300 sl éfve pale aonoeny wiog colfectod within the sanwe day.
(=) Inchwies income accruad i the eewettng T 13,730 in accordane wilth o snbdects mentoned i Section Five in discfosure
Noffl-4 In fie ewreegnr peripd,
& Provision expenses related to [oans and other receivables of the Group

- o Current Period Prior Period
Spnmfc provisions for loans and other receivables . 44,519 3756
______ Il Graup e ; 3145
1V, Group SARANTL

V. Group ! 601 59
General pm-;fEion c:xpcnsc:s__ o . il GSIS | . 15.234
o i‘*mvision expenscs for possible losses o - ———----——:::--
Marketable scouritics impairment cxponses o ) ! . 144 i 1883
_-“.medmg sueurilies i i - I -
Investmcat q_m:urlltm avmlah]c fnr 12['(.". o h ?:I:M '1?3%3
_:jigé;;;c]t_ra_rﬁvismns o - il |
Assoiales o o - 29
___Subsidiarics - -
Entitics under comnion coatenl {Tnint Yent.) D -
___Inveshment securities held o maturity _ - -
Cher {*) - 24.289
Total 83310 | 47.403

{4 Ol grovisims cowrboing amowning o TR 20000 in e priar pen:m" affcrcnrw.l’_.l"m the risks rolated o e toan poryelio,
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TURKIYE SINAI KALKINMA BANKASI A.S AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED 1 JANUARY-3( SEPTEMBER 2{15

{Ameunls are cepeeased in thowsands of Turkish Lika (VLY unless atherwise stated.)

SECTION FIVE (Centinued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Continuned)
IV, Explanaticns and disclosures related to the consolidated income statement {continued)
7. Information related {o other operating expenses
Cureent Period | Prior Period
Porgonnel Exponses L _ 62,744 3G 0141
Reserve for Emgyloyec Termination Bencfits L _ 1.38] LIi3
Bank Soial Al Fusd Deficil Provision L . . -
Impairment Expenscs of Fixed Assots - -
Depreciation Expenses of Fixed Asscts . 2.743 1,952
Impairment Expenses of Intangible Asscis _ i - -
__Impaimment Expense of Goodwill ! S S
Amortization Expenses of Intangible Asscs ] 436 437
Impairmenl on Subsidiarics Accoumed For Under Equity Method _5 ) e __:_i_ R
Impairment on Assais forResale 16 | £42
Depreciation Expenses of Assets Held for Resale - N
Impairment Expenses of Assots Held for Sale - -
Other Operating Expeases . VU DU 3 U IO 171 8 LV
Rent Expenses ] 2. IO . 2 3
 Maintenanee Expenses LT L LS
__ Advertisement Expenses 983 292
| Hher BXpanses e s e 18.214 ; 12.581
1.035 ¢n Sales of Assets _ R . L -3 -
Other 13.125 ¢ 38.836
Total o . i 103.439 1 114.495
8. Information on profitfloss before tax from continued and discontinued operations before tax
As of 30 September 201 5, profit belore tax of the Group has decreased by 10,39% as compared 1o
the prior period (30 Septenber 2014: 17.67% increase). In comparison with the prior peried, the
Ciroup's net interest income has increased by 6,40% (30 Seplember 2004: 14,21% increase).
0, Information on tax provision for continued and discontinued operations
A [nformation on current tax charge or benefit and deferred tax charge or benefit:
The Group™s cumrent tax charge for the pericd is TL 34.766 (30 September 2014: TL 87 509).
Deferved 1ax charge is TL 33.663 (30 September 2014 TL 16.552 deferred {ax income).
%.b Information related to deferred tax benefit or charge on temporary differences:

Deferred tax charge caiculated on (emporary differences is TL 33.663 (30 September 2014: TL
16.552 deferred tax income).
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{Amounts are eapressed in thowsands of Tuckish Lica (TLY unless otherwiss stated )

SECTION FIVE {Continued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued}

1V, Explanaticns and disclosures related to the consolidated income statement {continned)

9, Information on tax provision for continued and discontinued operations {countinued}

9. Information related fo deferred tax benefit / charge on temporary differences, losses, tax
deductions and exceptions:
As of 30 Scptember 2015, the defemmed ax charpe was calculated based on temporary tiwing
differences 1s TL 33.663 {30 September 2014; TL 16.552). Deformed ax income reflecied in the
income statement on carry forward tax losses, tax deductions and cxceptions amounts to TL 1.433
{30 Septemlrer 2014; TL 3.057).
In addition, T 45712 deferred tax income, which is calculated over the Eair value differences on
available for sale securities, is offset against the available for sale securities value increase fund
itern under eanity (30 September 2014: TL 14397 deferred tax expense).

10. Information on net profit from continued and discontinued operations
Az of 30 September 2015, current nel prafit of the Group has decreased by 11,94% compared to
the prior period (30 Seprember 2014: 16,19% increass).

IL. Infermation oo aet profieloss

11.a  The nature and amount of certain income and expense items from ordinary operation is
disclosed if the disclosure for nature, amount and repetition rate of such items is required
for the complete undersianding of the Group's performance for the period:
The Group has goenerated TL 792,617 of interest income, TL 366278 of mterest expenses, TL
21.308 of net fec and commission income fron banking operations (30 September 2014: TL
&603.685 inmterest income, TL 203.005 intercst cxpenses, TL 20391 net fee and commission
iicome).

1I.b  The effeet of the change in accounting cstimates to the net profivloss; including the effeces to
the future period, i any:
There are no changes m 1he accovnling cstimates.

11.c  Minority share of profit and loss:
The current vear loss attributable to minority sharves is TL 8.234 (30 September 2014 TL 779
profit). The total shareholders’ equity, including current year profit atiributable to minority shares
is TL 56.871 (30 September 20]14: TL 63.161}).

12. If the other items in the income statement exceed 10% of the income statement total,

accounts amounting to at least 209 of these items are shown below

: Carrent Period Frior Period

Gains on Othes Fess and Commissions . ~
Ciains on Brokerage Commissions i 15.015 13,789
_..Commissions lrom Initial Public Offering - 312
lnvestment Fund Management Income . 1230 . . 1.368

. {her 209 A

i
Total e 16.996
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SECTION FIVE (Continued}
EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

{Continued}
v,

Explanations related to consolidated statement of changes in sharcholders' eguity

Not prepared in accordamce with the Anticle Ne.25 of the Communiqué on the Financial
Staternens and Reiaed Disclosurces and Footnotes to be Annouwnced to Public by Banks,

VI LExplanations related te consolidated statement of cash flows
Mot prepared in accordance with the Asrticle Ne.25 of the Commuomgué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosures and Footnotes to be Announced te Public by Banks.

¥II. Explanations on the risk group of the Parent Bank

1. Information on the volume of transactions related fo the Parent Bank's own risk group,
outstanding loan and deposit transactions and income and expenses of the period

l.a Current period:

: MHeect and Indirect :
Risk Groop of Subsidisries and Assoeiales Sharcholders of the Parent §  Other Entities Included
he Parent Banic . Bank ! in the Rish Groug
i cCash_ | iMon-Cash ; Cash Mon-Cashi ! Cash ! Meon-Cash
1 pans and other receivables : T o i _
Balance at the beginning of) : !
 the pericd 1h9001 _ 73954 17412 79003
Balance at the end of the ; :
_pesiod bl tevasel o man o 74e3| N7 100646
auevest and cominission
neoamie Teee ved 3875, 4 .22 220 3238
1.b Pricr period:
lR o Crivect and [ndirect
isk Group of Substdiarics and Assoetetes | Shaceholders of the Parent | Orher Entities Included
the Parent Bank Bank in the Risk Group
] Cash :._Mon-Cash Caosh i Meon-Cash ! Lash . Mor-Cash
e e : : ‘
[.oang and othor roceivahles . o ______._________j_....... e
Ralance at the heginhing 1 :
__of e puriod B5.561) 262 112840 17413 O 627
Balance at the end of the ; : :
perind ILLEALD Y | SOt S ] 1 e
Intercst and commission 2
inceme reecived (M 1.71% 41! 1687 220 3150

%) The infurararion i related (o 30 Septontbor 2004

1c

Information on deposit held by Parent Banl’s own risk group:
The Parent Bank 1s not anthorized to accept deposits.

Information on forward and opiion agreements aod other similar agreemaents made with
related parties

The Bank has foreign currency swaps buy amounting TL 38,328, foreign currency swaps scll
amouvnting TL. B&.389, forward foreign exchange buy transactions amocunting TL 297 and
forward foreign exchange sell transactions amounting TL 268 made with Bank's own sk group
{31 December 2014 . foreign currency swaps buy TL 47.621, forcign currency swaps sell TL
49.393). Ag of 30 September 2015, gain or loss from these transacuions i TL (2.897) and (his
amount 15 associaled with moome stalements (31 December 2014: TL {1.235)). The related
atnounts have been eliminated from the relevant accounts in the scope of consolidation

Total salaries and similar benefits provided to the key management persannel

Benelits provided 1o key management personnel in the current period amount to TL 9316 (30
September 2004 TL B.653),
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SECTION FIVE (Continued)

EXPLANATIONS AND DISCLOSURES ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Continued)

VIII. Information and disclosures related to the domcstic, foreign offshore branches and foreign
representations of the Farent Baok

Mot prepared in accordance with the Article No.25 of the Comnmmniqué on the Financial
Statements and Related Disclosveres and Footnotes to be Anncunced to Public by Banks,

SECTION SIX
OTHER EXPLANATIONS

1. Other explanations related to the operations of the Parent Bank

l.a Brief information related to rating carried out by international rating firms:

FITCH RATINGS

Lﬂng—!f:r_m Maturity Foreign Currency (issuer) BBB- ._ _

- Long-term Maturity Foreign Currency Ouilook Suabie

 (issuer) A

- Short-term ".fialurll}r Farmgn Currenc}f (Issuer} o F3

 Long-term Maturity National Curvency (issuer) . BBB
Long-tenn Maturity Naticnal Oumreney Cullook

_ Stable

" (issuer)

~ Short- “term Malurll}r ‘\Ialmnal Currency {issuer) = F3

: Supporl Note - | . 2

'+ National Support Hﬂlc S BBB-
| National Note _ ... AAA

| National Mote Outlock _ Stable
Prmldged Unsucured cht Rating Note BEB-

international Credit rating agency Fitch Ratings confinned The Bank's ratings and “’stable™
prospectus without change as of 15 October 2015 and detennined Bank’s “"Privilaged Unsecured
Dbt Notes™ as BBB- {or the Burobonds matueity with 30 Oerober 2019 and 22 April 2020

- I\IIDGD? ,S e e eeneee e —_—

Reference Fimancial Rating Mote B . - Ba2

Foreign Currency {issuer) _ . .

Long-tertn Maturity N Baal

Outlﬂc}k S o ~Negative

Shm‘t term "ldaturlty N _ o p.3

Dnmesﬂ-:: Currency (lssuer} o _ '

I oag-term Matwrily o ) Baa3
Outlook o S ) Megalive
Shmt term Maturity o B-3
Unsetured Deht—Ferelng Currency (lssuer] o

I_.Gng—term Matunty o o Baa3
Qutlock _ Megative
" Foreign Cul’l’ﬂnﬂ}fmﬁlﬂﬂslIE_'E:_!I_ET@I‘[(‘.}’ MTN Note: (P)Baad

Information above represents updated information as of 23 QOctober 2015,

International credit rating agency Maoody's, assigned "Unsecured Debt - Foreign Currency™ rating
note for the Parent Bank issuing Burebonds maturity with 30 Getober 201% and 22 April 2020 and
this note has been appointed as Baa3d.
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TURKIVE SINAT KALKINMA BANKASI A.§ AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
MNOTES TO THE CONSQLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE INTERIM PERIOD ENDED I JANUARY-3( SEPTEMBER Z{15
{ Amounts are expressed in thoosands of Turkash Liva (TE) unless otherwise stated )

SECTION SIX {Continued}
OTHER EXPLANATIONS (Coatinued)

L Other explanations related to the operations of the Parent Bank {continued)

1.k Informations on ¢corporate sovernance rating of the Parent Banl:
SAHA Kuerwmsal Yonetim ve Kredi Derecelenditme Hizmetieri AR, (SAHA Corporate
Governance and Credit Rating Services A5, 2 corporate govemance rating mstibiiion with
Capital Markets Board license, updated the Parent Bank's corporate governance rating of 95,19%
(9,52 over 10} as of 20 October 2015. Ratings under the main topics of weighted Sharcholders,
Public Disclosure and Transparency, Stakeholders and Board of Directors are declared as; 9,49
(Weipht: 25%), 965 (Weight: 25%), 9,85 (Weight: 15%), 931 (Weight: 35%) over 10
respectively.

IL. Other explanations related to the ¢vents after the reporting date
None.

SECTION SEVEN

AUDITORS® REVIEW REPORT

I Explanations on the Auditors’ review report
The consolidated financial statements as of and for the nine-month period ended 30 September
2015 were reviewed by Akis Bagmmsiz Denetim ve Serbest Muhasebeci Mali Migavirlik A% (the
Turkish member Airm of KPMG International Cooperative, a Swiss entity} and Auditors’ Review
Report dated 28 Qctober 2015 is presented in the introduction of this report.

II. Explamations and notes prepared by independent auditers

There are no other explanations and notcs nol expressed in sections above related with the
Group's operations.

S8



